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1987-88 Late K. K. Bhatia 2017-18 Mr. R. Veeramani
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New Delhi.

Ceramics & Allied Products including
Refractories Panel

Mr. Samir Kumar Ghosh
M/s. Allied Ceramics Pvt. Ltd., Kolkata.
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REGISTERED OFFICE & HEAD OFFICE
“Vanijya Bhavan” (3rd floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre
1/1, Wood Street, Kolkata-700 016.
Phone: 033- 2289-1721/22/23/25, Fax: 033-2289-1724
E-mail: capexil@capexil.in , Website: www.capexil.com / www.capexil.org

REGIONAL OFFICES

Northern Region

“Vandana Building”

11, Tolstoy Marg, Flat No.4B, 4th Floor

New Delhi — 110 001.

Phone : 011-2335-6703, 2371-1479,2375-2282
Fax :011-2331-4486

E-mail : capexil@bol.net.in

Western Region

“Commerce Centre”, 4th

Floor Block No.D-17, Tardeo

Road Mumbai - 400 034.

Phone : 022-2352-3410, 2352-0084
Fax : 022-2351-6665

E-mail : wro@capexil.in
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“Vanijya Bhavan” (3rd Floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre
1/1, Wood Street, Kolkata - 700 016.
Phone : 033-2289-1721/22/23/25
Fax :033-2289-0537

E-mail : capexilero@capexil.in

Southern Region

“Rasheed Mansion”, 3rd Floor

408 (Old No.622) Anna Salai

Chennai =600 006.

Phone : 044-2829-2310, 28294713
Fax : 044-2829-5386

E-mail : capexilsro@capexil.in

BANKERS

Indian Overseas Bank

Free School Street Branch

6, Royd Street, Kolkata 700 016

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited Center Point Building, Ground Floor
21 Hemanta Basu Sarani, Kolkata 700001

Andhra Bank
IDBI Bank
HDFC Bank Lid.

14/1B, Ezra Street, Kolkata-700 001.
Siddha Point, 117, Park Street, Kolkata — 700 016.
2/8, Sarat Bose Road

Central Plaza, Kolkata - 700 020

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. ADD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountarnts
P-168, Sector-B
Metropolitan Co-op Hsg. Soc. Ltd.
Canel South Road, Kolkata-700 105
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CAPEXIL

1. ORGANIZATIONAL OVERVIEW
ttweion

The CAPEXIL vision encompasses active promotion of Indids exports of a wide spectrum of chemical-based
allied products including minerals and ores, and thereby stimulate the increasing presence of Indian products in
global markets and also to act as an instrument of economic growth and employment generation.

understand the various facets of international trade and assist the Indian business community in

enhancing their exports, attain and sustain a pre-eminent standing in global terms,

» act as an intermediary in establishing business contacts between foreign importers and Indian exporters
and thus, providing a two-way service as global trade facilitator, and

» undertake various promotional measures to push exports.

CAPEXIL to offer a full range of services including orrline services to Indian exporters and foreign importers
by way of:-

* An interface between the Government and the members regarding Trade and policy related matters,

* Dissemination of trade enquiries,

» Participation in National/Internaticnal Trade Fairs, Organizing seminars/Buyer-Seller Meets,

*  Preparation of market reports,

* Analysis of Indian export trends abroad,

* Collection and dissemination of global trade data,

» Disbursement of grants through various market assistance programmes,

* Conducting training programmes,

+ Library facility, etc.

The products under the canopy of CAPEXIL are boadly -
* Natural Stone, namely Granite, Marbles, etc.

* Processed Minerals

*  Bulk Minerals & Ores

*  Rubber Manufactured Products

* Auto Tyres & Tubes

» Paints, Printing Ink & Allied Products

* Glass & Glassware

Plywood & Wood Preducts
— Annual Report 2017-18 6 _—————
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« Ceramics and Refractories

+ Cement, Clinker & Asbestos Cement Products
+ Paper, Paper Board & Paper Products

+ Books, Publications & Printing

« Animal By Products

+ Ossein & Gelatin

+  Graphite & Explosives

« Miscellaneous Products, namely, Safety Matches, Fireworks, Dyeing & Tanning Extracts, Activated
Carbon, Fertilizers, etc.

The above products are grouped under 16 separate panels and each member of Capexil is indexed to a
particular panel depending on the export product represented.

1.5 PERIOD-WISE MEMBERSHIP STRENGTH

MEMBERSHIP STRENGTH

<t Lo
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] Annual Report 201718 7 _—————



CAPEXIL

N g
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.7 PRIMARY FOCUS:

Export Promotion:

Buyer-Seller Meet(BSM) /Reverse BSM
Importers Contact Programme
Trade Fairs

Market Matching for Foreign Buyers and
Indian Exporters

Market/Policy Information
Market Research
Publicity

Importers’ database

Information Dissemination/ Exchange through:

o Journals

o Website

o Brochures

o Open House Meets and Seminars

Taking up exporters’ concerns with the
Government and advocacy on issues
related to exports in various forums.

Liaison with different Government and
Private organizations

—
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(b) Export Support Schemes: * Market Access Initiative Scheme
Existing Schemes o Focus:LAC
o Trade fairs o Focus : Africa
o Delegation o Focus:CIS,
0 Buyer-Seller Meet o Focus: ASEAN, etc.
o (BSM/RBSM) » Service Upgradation

o Export Workshops, Seminars and

Open House Mests etc. o Development of New Website

. . Th mmon Tr; Facilitation Centr
* Marketing Development Assistance ° ¢ Common Trade Facilitation Centre

Exporter Subsidy Scheme

() Website (www.capexil.com /www. capexil.org):

CAPEXIL website highlights major features and other activities which include most recent circulars, events
such as Buyer Seller Meet/Reverse Buyer Seller Meet/Trade Fairs, statistical profile, highlights of Indian
economy, publications/articles, Online RCMC in respect of Capexil items etc. Whenever required, the
website is used as a platform to gather opinion on various issues from the exporting community too.

1.8 OFFICE SET UP

The Registered Office (Head Office) and the Eastern Regional Office of CAPEXIL are functioning from the
3rd floor of “Vanijya Bhavan”, International Trade Facilitation Centre at 1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata — 700 016.
CAPEXIL has three more regional offices situated at Mumbai, Chennai and New Delhi for catering to the
needs of members of the Western Region, Southern Region and Northern Region members. The total staff
strength of Capexil at the end of the Financial Year 201 7-18 stood at 39.

1.9 FUNCTIONAL SUB-COMMITTEES

CAPEXIL functions under the overall control ard guidance of its Committee of Administration. The
Committee appointed a few functional sub-committees as per details given below:-

SI. No. Sub-Committees Purpose

1. Functional Sub-Committees, For close monitoring of finance, administration, export
such as Finance, Purchase and Staff Promotion and other activities of CAPEXIL.

2. Regional Committees To assist and guide the Regional Offices of CAPEXIL in their
day-to-day activities. List of members of the Regional
Committees are furnished as Annex-l

] Annual Report 2017-18 9 _—————
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1.10 MEETINGS

A good number of meetings of the Committee of Administration, Regional Committees, Sub Committees
and Panels including special meetings with State/Central Govi. and Regional Conference/Seminars/Open
House Meetings were held during the year 2017-18 (Details in Table - 1). Various issues concerning
exports were discussed and decisions taken thereon.

Table =1

SI. No. Particulars of Meetings Number of Meetings

held during 2017-18.

1. Committee of Administration. 6

2. Panel meetings including Special Meetings of 6
Panel Members & Regional Committees.

3. Inter-Ministerial and other meetings with different State/ 107

Central Govt. Authorities including Regional Conference/
Open House/ Seminars Discussion etc.

] Annual Report 2017-18 10 _—————
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2. REVIEW OF EXPORTS DURING 2017-18:

6 '

-u.,,«f

India’s total cxports from the Mincral and Non-Mincral Scctors stood at US$ 18143.96 Million during
the financial year 2017-18 as against the set target of US$ 16186.73 Million, thus posting a growth of

12.09% compared with the targeted figure.

Export from the Minerals and Ores sector valued at US$ 7313.65 Million during 2017-18 is 10.53%
higher than the targeted value of US$ 6616.82 Million. During the stated period, cxports of Non-
Mincrals scctor stood at US$ 10830.31 Million as against the sct target of US$ 9569.91 Million

registered a growth of 13.17% than that of the expected target.

2.1 EXPORT TARGET VS EXPORT ACHIEVEMENT:

alue in US$ Million

inerals & Ores 6616.82 7313.65
Bulk Mincrals and Orcs 3613.56 4300.27
Natural Stones and Products 1953.26 1938.89
Processed Minerals 1050 1074.49
Non-Minerals 9569.91 10830.31
Animal By Products 68.75 282.15
Auto Tyres and Tubcs 1650 1826.23
Books, Publications and Printing 310.78 265.88
Cement, Cement Clinkers and Asbestos Cement Products 460.46 492.32
Ccramics and Allied Products incl. Refractories 1301.97 1402.23
Glass and Glasswarc 755 737.83
Graphite, Explosives and Accessorics 210.67 523.09
Miscellaneous Products 273.55 354.81
Ossein and Gelatine 50.88 53.96
Paints, Printing [nk and Allicd Products 1221.4 1295.26
Papcr, Paper Board and Products 1170.91 1464.6
Plywood and Allied Products 880.54; 881.04
Rubber Products 1215 125091
Grand Total 16186.73 18143.96

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank

] Annual Report 2017-18
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2.2 EXPORT TRENDS FROM 2013-14 ONWARDS- GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION:

Export Trend of All Merchandise of CAPEXIL Export Trend of All Merchandise of CAPEXIL
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2.3 PANEL-WISE EXPORT PERFORMANCE REVIEW:

India’s total exports of chemical and allied products stood at Rs. 1169500.46 Million during the
financial year 2017-18 as against Rs. 1006628.55 Million over the same period last year, thus posting
a growth of 16.18% in rupee terms.

Exports of Minerals and Ores valued at Rs. 471432.57 Million during 2017-18 which is 16.37%
higher in rupee terms than the previous year, valued at Rs. 405108.13 Million.
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g

Exports from the Non-Minerals sectors stood at Rs. 698067.89 Million, achieving a growth of 16.05%
in rupee terms over the same period 2016-17 registered at Rs. 601520.42 Million.

Value in Rs. Million

inerals & Ores 281097.36 | 316506.85 | 312107.30 | 405108.13 | 471432.57 16.37
Bulk Minerals and Ores 94188.36 | 123835.99 | 129487.74 | 213175.65 277216.79 30.04
Natural Stones and Products 120679.86 | 123360.46 | 119825.87 | 124448.94 | 124964.84 0.41
Processed Minerals 66229.14 | 69310.40 | 62793.70 67483.55 69250.95 2.62
Non-Minerals 516762.80 | 553982.19 | 562983.83 | 601520.42 | 698067.89 16.05
Animal By Products 16437.05 16208.55 18552.97 16702.03 18187.36 8.89
Auto T'yres and Tubes 104944.96 | 103719.47 | 93755.33 102643.73 117718.04 14.69
Books, Publications and Printing 18542.75 16225.37 18698.78 18853.10 17134.16 -9.12
gzﬁﬁ'::omdizécnnke“ and Asbestos 20169.64 | 2434994 | 2353810 | 2731366 | 31729.06 | 16.17
Ceramics and Allied Products incl. Refractories | 38616.16 | 56876.41 | 65067.96 79057.36 90376.88 14.32
Glass and glassware 40175.45 | 44084.78 | 47392.67 45927.56 47546.78 3.53
Graphite, Explosives and Accessories 2460692 | 18710.10 | 14588.29 13414.68 33705.47 151.26
Miscellaneous Products 15179.10 | 16210.78 18027.48 17605.75 22861.51 29.85
Ossein and gelatine 491151 4986.52 4227.96 3411.66 3478.22 1.95
Paints, Printing [nk and Allied Products 6334897 | 67636.55 | 67501.14 74159.86 83492.04 12.58
Paper, Paper Board and Paper Products 65037.67 | 72368.74 | 77236.88 80940.08 94428.95 16.67
Plywood and Allied Products 43475.18 | 4419410 51597.35 53466.27 56777.79 6.19
Rubber Products 61317.04 | 68410.88 | 62798.93 68024.68 80631.64 18.53

iGrand Total 797860.16 | 870489.04 |875091.13 | 1006628.55 | 1169500.46 16.18

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank

In dollar terms, total exports of chemical and allied products from India is valued at USD 18143.96

Million during 2017-18, which is 20.86% higher than that of USD 15012.43 Million in 2016-17.

Export from the Minerals and Ores sector valued at US$ 7313.65 Million during 2017-18 which is
21.06% higher than the previous financial year which is valued at US$ 6041.45 Million.

During the stated period, exports of Non-Minerals sector is valued at US$ 10830.31 Million which is
20.73% higher than that of previous year valued at US$ 8970.98 Million.
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Value in US$ Million

ibm e s i 4643.53| 5168.86] 4768.64 6041.45| 7313.65 21.06
Bulk Minerals and Ores 1552.67 2015.26] 197829 3178.25| 430027  35.30
Natural Stones and Products 1996.22] 201981 183232 1856.06] 1938.89 4.46
Processed Minerals 1094.64] 1133.79]  958.03 1007.14] 1074.49 6.69
Non-Minerals 8532.03 | 9064.12 | 8601.83 | 8970.98 | 10830.31|  20.73
Animal By Products 271.03] 26506 28284 24915 28215  13.25
Auto Tyres and Tubes 173465 1697.33] 143277 153092 182623  19.29
Books, Publications and Printing 306.22|  265.66] 28549  280.96( 26588  -5.37
Cement, Cement Clinkers and Asbestos Cement
Products 331.4 39812 35895 407270 49232 2088
Ceramics and Allied Products incl. Refractories 638.07 930.15 994171 117915 140223 18.9?
(Glass and Glassware 66189 72149 72522 684.91] 737.83 7.73
(raphite, Explosives and Accessories 40471 30634 22321 2001 523.09 16141
Miscellaneous Products 251.27| 26471 27516 26251] 35481  35.16
Ossein and Gelatine 81.07 81.67 64.72) 50.88 53.96 6.05
Paints, Printing Ink and Allied Products 1048.08] 110679 1031.18 1106.06] 129526]  17.11
Paper, Paper Board and Paper Products 107517 118401 11806 1207.29] 14646  21.31
Plywood and Allied Products 717.070 72295 787.84  797.41] 881.04]  10.49
Rubber Products 10114/ 111984 959.6f 1014.37] 125091  23.32
Grand Total 13175.6 | 14233 |13370.5 | 15012.43(18143.96| 20.86

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank

Minerals & Ores Panel :

In the Mineral and Ores sector Bulk Minerals and Ores Panel has the highest contribution of US$
4300.27 Million in 2017-18 than that of US$ 3178.25 Million in 2016-17 registering a growth of 35.30%.
The same in Rupee term is Rs. 277216.79 Million in 2017-18 than Rs. 213175.65 Million in 2016-17

with a growth of 30.04%.

Natural Stones and Products panel has registered a growth of 4.46%. Exports from this panel were
US$ 1938.89 Million in 2017-18 than US$ 1856.06 Million in 2016-17. In Rupee term growth is 0.41%
from Rs. 124448.94 Million in 2016-17 to Rs. 124964.84 Million in 2017-18.

Exports from the Processed Minerals Panel have also registered a growth of 6.69% from US$ 1007.14
Million in 2016-17 to US$ 1074.49 Million in 2017-18. Growth in Rupee term is 2.62% from Rs.

67483.55 Millien in 2016-17 to Rs. 69250.95 Million in 2017-18.

] Annual Report 2017-18
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Non- Mineral Panels:

From the Non-Mineral sector Graphite, Explosives and Accessories Panel has shown maximum growth of
161.41% in 2017-18 from USD 200.1 Million in 2016-17 to USD 523.09 Million in 2017-18 The same in
Rupeetermis 151.26% from Rs. 13414.68 Millionin2016-17 toRs.33705.47 Millionin 2017-18.

The second largest growth is seen in Miscellaneous Products Panel (in Dollar term 35.16% and in Rupee
term 29.85%) followed by Rubber Products Panel (in Dollar term 23.32% and in Rupee term 18.53%),
Paper, Paper Board and Paper Products (in Dollar term 21.31% and in Rupee term 16.67%), Cement
Clinkers and Asbestos Cement Products Panel (in Dollar term 20.88% and in Rupee term 16.17%), Auto
Tyres & Tubes Panel (in Dollar term 19.29% and in Rupee term 14.69%), Ceramics and Allied Products
incl. Refractorics Pancl in (Dollar term 18.92% and in Rupcec term 14.32%), Paints, Printing Ink & Allied
Products Panel (in Dollar term 17.11% and in Rupee term 12.58%), Animal By Products Panel (in Dollar
term 13.25% and in Rupee term 8.89%), Plywood & Allied Products Panel (in Dollar term 10.49% and in
Rupee term 6.19%), Glass & Glassware panel (in Dollar term 7.73% and in Rupee term 3.53%) and
Ossein & Gelatine Panel (in Dollar term 6.05% and in Rupee term 1.95%).

It is only Books, Publications & Printing Panel showing negative growth of -5.37% from USD 280.96

Millionin2016-17 to USD 265.88 Million in 2017-18. Thatin Rupec term is showing -9.12% decline from
Rs.18853.10 Millionin 2016-17 toRs. 17134.16 Millionin 2017-18.
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2.4 TOP THIRTY EXPORT DESTINATIONS OF ALL MERCHANDISE OF CAPEXIL:
Value in Rs, Million

1 |[USA 139187.69 3086040.70 4.51
2 | CHINAPRP 110002.90 860152.08 12.79
3 | UARABEMTS 58489.01 1814538.70 3.22
4 | GERMANY 40159.20 559936.35 7.17
5 |UK 37016.68 624301.41 5.93
6 | BANGLADESIT PR 35482.16 545350.82 6.51
7 | TURKEY 31921.49 328148.01 9.73
8 [B RAZIL 1772593 197473.38 8.98
9 | FRANCE 16757.59 315862.74 5.31
10 [ VIETNAM SOC REP 16435.10 503883.77 3.26
11 | EGYPTARP 14116.42 154205.44 9.15
12 | AUSTRALIA 11251.80 258565.82 4.35
13 [ CANADA 10894.80 161535.40 6.74
14 [ BELGIUM 10265.18 400072.50 2.57
15 | BAHARAINIS 6071.46 35888.52 16.92
16 | COLOMBIA 499420 60541.49 8.25
17 | ETITTOPIA 4945.12 4409400 11.21
18 | GREECE 4833.39 27952.16 17.29
19 | GHANA 3912.42 40980.19 9.55
20 | UGANDA 3216.59 34307.55 9.38
21 | DENMARK 3002.17 50527.12 5.94
22 | BHUTAN 2958.87 34914.26 8.47
23 | YEMEN REPUBLC 2940.33 36320.38 8.10
24 | ARGENTINA 2531.33 45670.26 5.54
25 | ALGERIA 2501.05 53069.25 4.71
26 | ZAMBIA 2459.87 18975.77 12.96
27 | AUSTRIA 2423.10 29647.29 8.17
28 | ECUADOR 1907.19 18042.76 10.57
29 | CHILE 1837.02 49219.10 3.73
30 | UKRAINE 1774.54 2128144 8.34

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank
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2.5 TOP THIRTY EXPORT DESTINATIONS OF MINERAL AND ORES :

Value in Rs. Million

Pen

1 | CHINAPRP 95983.08 860152.08 11.16
2 |UsA 38060.83 3086040.70 1.23
3 [UARABEMTS 22839.57 1814538.70 1.26
4 | BANGLADESH PR 18006.87 545350.82 3.30
5 | TURKEY 17015.31 328148.01 5.19
6 |UK 13340.31 624301.41 2.14
7 | VIETNAM SOC REP 8521.33 503883.77 1.69
8 [ EGYPTARP 6353.99 154205.44 4.12
9 | GERMANY 4843.21 559936.35 0.86
10 | BRAZIL 3542.11 197473.38 1.79
11 | BAHARAINIS 3479.41 35888.52 9.70
12 | CANADA 3353.47 161535.40 2.08
13 | GREECE 3179.71 27952.16 11.38
14 | BELGIUM 3168.21 400072.50 0.79
15 | FRANCE 2519.71 315862.74 0.80
16 | COLOMBIA 2425.15 6054149 4.01
17 | ECUADOR 1070.30 18042.76 5.93
18 | AUSTRALIA 1012.52 258565.82 0.39
19 [ ALGERIA 933.38 53069.25 1.76
20 [ BHUTAN 873.04 34914.26 2.50
21 | UKRAINE 488.45 2128144 2.30
22 | AUSTRIA 423.70 29647.29 1.43
23 | CROATIA 422.95 10870.41 3.89
24 | ALBANIA 287.94 1889.98 15.23
25 | GHANA 205.23 40980.19 0.50
26 | DENMARK 165.96 50527.12 0.33
27 | ETHIOPIA 129.46 44094.00 0.29
28 | SWAZILAND 127.65 2107.80 6.06
29 | CONGO D. REP. 113.74 14508.25 0.78
30 | BOSNIA-HRZGOVIN 103.28 991.44 10.42

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank
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2.6 TOP THIRTY EXPORT DESTINATIONS OF NON-MINERAL PRODUCTS:
Valuc in Rs. Million

1 | USA 101126.86 3086040.696 3.28
2 | UARABEMTS 35649.44 1814538.703 1.96
3 | GERMANY 35315.99 559936.347 6.31
4 | UK 23676.38 624301413 3.79
5 | BANGLADESH PR 17475.29 545350.824 3.20
6 | TURKEY 14906.17 328148.012 4.54
7 | FRANCE 14237.87 315862.739 4.51
8§ | BRAZIL 14183.82 197473.378 7.18
9 | CHINAPRP 14019.82 860152.077 1.63
10 | AUSTRALIA 10239.29 258565.822 3.96
11 [ VIETNAM SOC REP 7913.77 503883.766 1.57
12 | EGYPTARP 7762.43 154205435 5.03
13 | CANADA 7541.34 161535.401 4.67
14 | BELGIUM 7096.98 400072.498 1.77
15 | ETHIOPIA 4815.67 44093.997 10.92
16 | GHANA 3707.19 40980.194 9.05
17 | UGANDA 3150.96 34307.55 9.18
18 | YEMEN REPUBLC 2888.83 36320.377 7.95
19 | DENMARK 2836.21 50527.124 5.61
20 | BAHARAINIS 2592.05 35888.517 7.22
21 | COLOMBIA 2569.05 60541.489 4.24
22 | ARGENTINA 2461.51 45670.256 5.39
23 | ZAMBIA 2438.39 18975.774 12.85
24 | BHUTAN 2085.83 34914.257 5.97
25 | AUSTRIA 1999.40 29647.288 6.74
26 | CHILE 1798.83 49219.103 3.65
27 | GREECE 1653.68 27952.164 5.92
28 | ALGERIA 1567.67 53069.245 2.95
29 | COTED'IVOIRE 1322.40 32977.415 4.01
30 | UKRAINE 1286.09 21281.444 6.04

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank
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2.7 COUNTRY-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPORTS OF CAPEXIL’S PRODUCTS IN WORLD MARKET

DURING 2017-18:

Value in Rs Million

Region: ASEAN 16921.375 | 2205025.636 0.77 11.28
BRUNEI 73.293 4071.346 1.80 0.02
CAMBODIA 401.922 7829.309 5.13 0.04
INDONESIA 0 255617.552 0.00 1.31
LAO PD RP 2.09 1611.64 0.13 0.01
MAI.AYSIA 0.00 367287.56 0.00 1.88
MYANMAR 1.88 62270.56 0.00 0.32
PHILIPPINES 7.088 109104.117 0.01 0.56
SINGAPORE 0 657848.114 0.00 3.36
THAILAND [¢] 235501.679 0.00 1.20
VIETNAM SOC REP 16435.099 503883.766 3.26 2.58
Region: CARs Countries 266.91 23529.803 1.13 0.12
KAZAKHSTAN 0 8079.157 0.00 0.04
KYRGHYZSTAN 0.05 1842.67 0.00 0.01
TAJIRISTAN 0 1543.364 0.00 0.01
TURKMENISTAN 86.17 3504.72 2.146 0.02
UZBEKISTAN 180.70 8559.90 2.11 0.04
Region: Central Africa 4357.724 73660.884 5.92 0.38
BURUNDI 226.849 2454.601 9.24 0.01
C AFRI REP 10418 1925.139 0.54 0.01
CHAD 11.24 1759.77 0.64 0.01
CONGO D. REP. 892.403 14508.249 6.15 0.07
MALAWI 0 12864.966 0.00 0.07
RWANDA 0.232 5840.613 0.00 0.03
UGANDA 3216.586 34307.55 9.38 0.18
Region: East Africa 5757.216 421084.244 1.37 2.15
COMOROS 75.923 1915.66 3.96 0.01
DJIBOUTI 736.166 24222.012 3.04 0.12
ETHIOPIA 4945.12 44093.997 11.21 0.23
KENYA 0 127244.944 0.00 0.65
MADAGASCAR 0 14690.713 0.00 0.08
MAURITIUS 0.007 69466.059 0.00 0.36
REUNION 0 2989.943 0.00 0.02
SEYCHELLES 0 2712.553 0.00 0.01
SOMALIA 0 29348.563 0.00 0.15
TANZANIA REP 0 104399.8 0.00 0.53
Region: East Asia (Oceania) 11604.916 288318.276 4.03 1.47
AUSTRALIA 11251.804 258565.822 4.35 1.32
FIJI IS 214.31 3497.499 6.13 0.02
KIRIBATI REP 5.561 35.491 15.67 0.00
NAURU RP 0.017 87.758 0.02 0.00
NEW 7ZEALLAND 44.183 22745.507 0.19 0.12
PAPUA N GNA 31.849 2703.791 1.18 0.01
SAMOA 9.32 154.81 6.02 0.00
SOLOMON IS 7.54 82.36 9.16 0.00
TIMOR LESTE 19.82 213.87 9.27 0.00
TONGA 5.257 80.901 6.50 0.00
TUVALU 0 4.034 0.00 0.00
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VANUATU REP 15.25 146.41 10.42 0.00
Region: EU Countries 119059.246 | 3443370.491 3.46 17.61
AUSTRIA 2423.096 29647.288 8.17 0.15
BELGIUM 10265.18 400072.50 2.57 2.05
BULGARIA 1137.845 11167.656 10.19 0.06
CYPRUS 218.01 6462.93 3.37 0.03
C7ECH REPUBLIC 740.245 26129.536 2.83 0.13
DENMARK 3002.174 50527.124 5.94 0.26
ESTONIA 1069.382 5177.092 20.66 0.03
FINLAND 1190.241 18212.59 6.54 0.09
[FRANCE 16757.586 315862.739 5.31 1.62
GERMANY 40159.2 559936.347 7.17 2.86
GREECE 1833.39 27952.16 17.29 0.11
HUNGARY 0 25954.884 0.00 0.13
IRELAND 0 34550.235 0.00 0.18
ITALY 14.657 368061.301 0.00 1.88
LATVIA 3.00 7229.07 0.04 0.04
LITHUANIA 177.016 6693.864 2.64 0.03
LUXEMBOURG 40.698 734.296 5.54 0.00
MALTA 4.381 12624.112 0.03 0.06
NETHERLAND 0.1 403439.677 0.00 2.06
POLAND 0.23 99343.87 0.00 0.51
PORTUGAL 0 48175.984 0.00 0.25
ROMANIA 4.116 25716.57 0.02 0.13
SLOVAK REP 1.411 9826.168 0.01 0.05
SLOVENIA 0 18318.825 0.00 0.09
SPAIN 0.62 257528.44 0.00 1.32
SWEDEN 0 49723.827 0.00 0.25
UK 37016.683 624301413 593 3.19
Region: European Free Trade Association (EFTA) 80.306 93661.602 0.09 0.48
ICELAND 9.007 380.222 2.37 0.00
LIECHTENSTEIN 61.834 179.839 34.38 0.00
NORWAY 0 23231.747 0.00 0.12
SWITZERI.AND 9.47 69869.79 0.01 0.36
Region : Latin America 31989.582 555097.837 5.76 2.84
ANTIGUA 0.431 139.467 0.31 0.00
ARGENTINA 2531.326 45670.256 5.54 0.23
BARBADOS 38.473 821.693 4.68 0.00
BAHAMAS 28.25 520.439 543 0.00
BELIZE 31.767 868.38 3.66 0.00
BERMUDA 1.11 200.83 0.55 0.00
BOLIVIA 353.19 6785.73 5.20 0.03
BR VIRGN IS 0.047 49.17 0.10 0.00
BRAZIL 17725.925 197473.378 8.98 1.01
CAYMAN IS 9.09 259.41 3.50 0.00
CHILE 1837.02 49219.103 3.73 0.25
COLOMBIA 4994.201 60541.489 8.25 0.31
COSTA RICA 500.883 8605.076 5.82 0.04
CUBA 175.733 2695.147 6.52 0.01
DOMINIC REP 355.891 12686.89 2.81 0.06
DOMINICA 4.637 135.95 3.41 0.00
ECUADOR 1907.194 18042.761 10.57 0.09
EL SALVADOR 183.50 4478.03 4.10 0.02
FALKLAND IS 0 0 0.00
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GUATEMALA 841.758 18821.851 4.47 0.10
GUYANA 2.209 1677.876 0.13 0.01
HAITI 1.075 6058.538 0.02 0.03
HONDURAS 2.546 9425.113 0.03 0.05
JAMAICA 8.39 3368.36 0.25 0.02
MARTINIQUE 10.07 285.42 3.53 0.00
MONTSERRAT 0 1.475 0.00 0.00
NETIERLANDANTIL 0 2484.832 0.00 0.01
NICARAGUA 0 5627.831 0.00 0.03
PANAMA REPUBLIC 0.354 14629.499 0.00 0.07
PARAGUAY 3.146 10861.3 0.03 0.06
PERU 25.05 49037.32 0.05 0.25
STKITTN A 0.053 185.152 0.03 0.00
ST LUCIA 0.032 261.671 0.01 0.00
ST VINCENT 2.95 44.21 6.67 0.00
SURINAME 0 1119.748 0.00 0.01
TRINIDAD 0 5717.034 0.00 0.03
TURKS CIS 0.018 73.678 0.02 0.00
URUGUAY 263.975 10277.295 2.57 0.05
VENEZUELA 123.791 5105.333 242 0.03
VIRGIN IS US 0.19 185.44 0.10 0.00
Region : NE Asia 110855.818 | 2544431.139 4.36 13.01
CIIINA P RP 110002.897 860152.077 12.79 4.40
HONG KONG 0 946773.508 0.00 4.84
JAPAN 779.814 305059.941 0.26 1.56
KOREA DP RP 35.06 3721.87 0.94 0.02
KOREA RP 31.38 28751440 0.01 1.47
MACAQ 0.45 894.53 0.05 0.00
MONGOLTA 1.68 1320.59 0.13 0.01
TAIWAN 4.535 138994.218 0.00 0.71
Region: North Africa 16619.915 314222.365 5.29 1.61
ALGERIA 2501.048 53069.245 4.71 0.27
EGYPT A RP 14116.418 154205.435 9.15 0.79
LIBYA 0.08 7865.55 0.00 0.04
MOROCCO 0 27891.262 0.00 0.14
SUDAN 2.372 53025.857 0.00 0.27
TUNISIA 0 18164.974 0.00 0.09
Region: North America 150082.491 | 3491419.319 4.30 17.85
CANADA 10854.801 161535.401 6.74 0.83
MEXICO 0 243843.222 0.00 1.25
USA 139187.69 3086040.70 4.51 15.78
Region: Other CIS Countries 2405.157 171756.75 1.40 0.88
ARMENIA 82.974 2146.184 3.87 0.01
AZERBAJJAN 127.253 2171.398 5.86 0.01
BELARUS 76.567 3069.008 2.49 0.02
GEORGIA 343.598 4977.4 6.90 0.03
MOLDOVA 0.227 460.368 0.05 0.00
RUSSIA 0 137650.948 0.00 0.70
UKRAINE 1774.538 21281.444 8.34 0.11
Region: Other European Countries 33665.988 343020.991 9.81 1.75
ALBANIA 701.981 1889.984 37.14 0.01
BOSNIA-HRZGOVIN 202.369 991.439 20.41 0.01
CROATIA 840.15 1087041 7.73 0.06
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ANGOLA 1175.756 15136.051 7.77 0.08
MOZAMBIQUE 0 58057.532 0.00 0.30
7ZAMBIA 2459.865 18975.774 12.96 0.10
ZIMBABWE 461.53 10546.29 4.38 0.05
Region: Other West Asia 2994.281 | 579630.395 0.52 2.96
IRAN 0 170937.072 0.00 0.87
IRAQ 0 94226.518 0.00 0.48
ISRAEL 0 216906.428 0.00 1.11
JORDAN 0 34784.315 0.00 0.18
LEBANON 0 16570.511 0.00 0.08
SYRIA 53.953 9885.174 0.55 0.05
YEMEN REPUBLC 2940.33 36320.38 8.10 0.19
| Region: South Asia 39339.868 | 1477894.002 2.66 6.56
AFGHANISTAN TIS 824.319 45768.946 1.80 0.23
BANGLADLSI1 PR 35482.159 545350.824 6.51 2.79
BHUTAN 2958.871 319141.257 8.47 0.18
MALDIVES 0 13986.607 0.00 0.07
NEPAL 0 425213.449 0.00 2.17
PAKISTAN IR 74.519 123971.081 0.06 0.63
SRI LANKA DSR 0 288688.838 0.00 1.48
Region: Southern African Customs Union 230256 | 260552.591 0.09 1.10
(SACU)
BOTSWANA 99.801 6984.013 1.43 0.04
LESOTHO 0.20 203341 0.01 0.01
NAMIBIA 1.428 2829.324 0.05 0.01
SOUTII AFRICA 0.058 246598.041 0.00 1.26
SWAZILAND 128.77 2107.80 6.11 0.01
| Region: Unspecified 233.976 | 213975.421 0.11 1.09
AMERI SAMOA 0 19.972 0.00 0.00
ANDORRA 0.76 307.63 0.25 0.00
ANGUILLA 0.414 32,408 1.28 0.00
ANTARTICA 0 64.65 0.00 0.00
ARUBA 5.27 415.30 1.27 0.00
CHRISTMAS IS. 0 0 0.00
COCOS IS 0 0 0.00
COOK IS 0.001 11.545 0.01 0.00
LRITREA 90.127 479.076 18.81 0.00
FAROES. 0.582 19.278 3.02 0.00
FR POLYNESIA 11.61 409.82 2.83 0.00
FRSANT TR 0 0 0.00
GIBRALTAR 0.529 18784.367 0.00 0.10
GREENLAND 0 5.02 0.00 0.00
GUAM 0.002 56.795 0.00 0.00
INSTALLATION S IN INTERNATIONAL WATERS 0 22401.02 0.00 0.11
MARSHALL ISLAND 1.30 901.31 0.14 0.00
MAYOTTE 0.10 48.09 0.21 0.00
MICRONESIA 2.219 19.166 11.58 0.00
MONACO 0.05 125.29 0.04 0.00
MONTENEGRO 54.154 3324.994 1.63 0.02
N. MARIANA IS. 0.985 2.586 38.09 0.00
NEW CALEDONIA 16.74 660.353 2.54 0.00
NIUE IS 0 0 0.00
NORFOLK IS 0.9 24.775 3.63 0.00
PALAU 0.105 4.248 2.47 0.00
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SAN MARINO 0.121 8.902 1.36 0.00
SERBIA 26.94 3805.51 0.71 0.02
SINT MAARTLEN (DUTCH PART) 0 5.07 0.00 0.00
SOUTH SUDAN 5.067 228.008 2.22 0.00
TOKELAU IS 0 0 0.00
UNSPECIFIED 11.892 156724.672 0.01 0.80
US MINOR OUTLYING ISLANDS 2.50 33.69 7.42 0.00
VATICAN CITY 1.009 7.39 13.65 0.00
WALLIS F IS 0 3.303 0.00 0.00
Region: West Africa 8965.14 652389.38 1.37 3.34
BENIN 413.76 30893.06 1.34 0.16
BURKINA FASO 680.199 9565.31 7.11 0.05
CAMEROON 863.393 12501.524 6.91 0.06
CAPE VERDE IS 3.643 95.256 3.82 0.00
CONGO P REP 346.556 7522.174 461 0.04
COTE D' IVOIRE 1408.28 32977.42 4,27 0.17
EQUTIL GUINEA 38.84 694.87 5.59 0.00
GABON 209.40 2907.18 7.20 0.01
GAMBIA 340.324 7752.159 4.39 0.04
GHANA 391242 40980.19 9.55 0.21
GUINEA BISSAU 0.11 688.53 0.02 0.00
GUINEA 727.46 243646.78 0.30 1.25
LIBERIA 0 16581.596 0.00 0.08
MALI 7.25 7964.,4.5 0.09 0.04
MAURITANIA 2.36 5367.52 0.04 0.03
NIGER 0.317 7745.331 0.00 0.04
NIGERIA 0 145352.893 0.00 0.74
SAOQO TOME 10.833 57.355 18.89 0.00
SENEGAL 0 46684.096 0.00 0.24
SIERRA LEONLE 0 6022.023 0.00 0.03
ST HELENA 0 3.64 0.00 0.00
TOGO 0 26386.017 0.00 0.13
Region: West Asia-GCC 64560.471 | 2539215.62 2.54 12.98
BAIIARAIN IS 6071.459 35888.517 16.92 0.18
KUWAIT 0 88037.602 0.00 0.45
OMAN 0 157193.8 0.00 0.80
QATAR 0 94.877.197 0.00 0.49
SAUDI ARAB 0 348679.801 0.00 1.78
U ARAB EMTS 58489.01 1814538.70 3.22 9.28

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank
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2.8 REGION-WISE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPORTS OF CAPEXIL'S PRODUCTS IN WORLD MARKET
DURING 2017-18:

ASEAN 16921.375 2205025.636 0.77 11.28
CARs Countries 266.91 23529.803 1.13 0.12
Central Africa 4357.724 73660.884 5.92 0.38
East Africa 5757.216 421084.244 1.37 2.15
East Asia (Oceania) 11604.916 288318.276 4.03 1.47
EU Countries 119059.246 3443370.491 3.46 17.61
European Free Trade Asso ciation (EFTA) 80.306 93661.602 0.09 0.48
Latin America 31989.582 555097.837 5.76 2.84
NE Asia 110855.818 2544431.139 4.36 13.01
North Africa 16619.915 314222.365 5.29 1.61
North America 150082.491 3491419.319 4.30 17.85
Other CIS Countries 2405.157 171756.75 1.40 0.88
Other European Countries 33665.988 343020.991 9.81 1.75
Other South African Countries 4097.146 102715.65 3.99 0.53
Other West Asia 2994.281 579630.395 0.52 2.96
South Asia 39339.868 1477894.002 2.66 6.56
Southern African Customs Union (SACU) 230.256 260552.591 0.09 1.10
Unspecified 233.976 213975421 0.11 1.09
West Africa 8965.14 652389.38 1.37 3.34
West Asia-GCC 64560.471 2539215.62 2.54 12.98
Total 624087.779 19794972.4 58.96 100.00

Data Source: MoC Export Import Data Bank
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3. POLICY CONSTRAINTS VIS A-VIS CAPEXILS REPRESNTATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

3.1 A BRIEF ACCOUNT

During 2017-18, the Council’s important representations/recommendations were with regard to -
« Removal of operational problems of exporters in Ports, Customs, Excise, etc.,

< Amendment/modification of the policy provisions that affected exports,

« Addition/Alteration/Modification in the existing input-output norms,

« Fixation of norms for new export products,

« Continuance as also fixation of ‘All Industry’ rates of duty drawback for CAPEXILs products,

Besides, CAPEXIL furnished necessary feedback on export promotional matters to the authorities concerned as and
when sought. A number of CAPEXIL representations during 2017-18 received due consideration of the Government.

Highlights of the representations and proposals submitted by Capexil to the concerned authorities
for facilitation of exports:

ISSUES RELATED TO DIRECTOR GENERAL OF FOREIN TRADE (DGFT), GOVERNMENT OF INDIA:

e CAPEXILsent representation to the concerned authorities in connection to the Public Notice No. 42
dated 24.11.2017 wherein the DGFT has enhanced the MEIS rates for textile items from 2% to 4%.
Communication received from one of the member-firm requesting to take up the issue with Ministry
for enhancement of MEIS rates for their products to same level as they face stiff competition and
huge infrastructure bottlenecks incl. high power cost.

¢ MEIS Representation sent by Council to DGFT based on the members concerns

e Representation sent to DGFT with the request to consider enhancement of MEIS rate for Vulcanized
Rubber Thread (Tariff Line 40070010).

o Representation sent to the DGFT requesting for Withdrawal of Pre-lmport Condition for IGST
Exemption — Ref. DGFT Notification No. 33/2015-2020 dated 13.10.2017 & Customs Notification No.
79/2017 dated 13.10.2017.

e Representation sent by the Council to DGFT for members concerns that the Norms VII Committee
Meetings for Rubber & Plastics at DGFT are not held regularly in recent times and around 90% of the
cases are being deferred in every meeting. Council has requested DGFT to personally intervene in the
said matter and ensure the holding of such meetings on regular basis and their minutes are posted on
website.

e The following issues taken up during the Grievance Redressal Committee Meeting with Office of
ADGFT, Mumbai onvarious dates during 2017-18:

a. lIssues related to 1) Incremental Exports Incentivisation Scheme Licenses and 2) MEIS
License of M/s. Jyacti Ceramic Industries Pvt Ltd, Nashik

b. 1) Maodification/amendment/clarification in respect of Para 4.10 (ii) of HBP 201520
regarding Advance Authorisation, 2) Changes made in the harmonized System of
Nomenclature and 3) MEIS application of M/s. Balkrishna Industries Ltd, Mumbai

c. lIssues related to 1) DFIA License and 2) Non transmission of Shipping Bill on the
DGFT Server of M/s. B.S. Industries, Mumbai.

d. Issues related to 1) Delay in getting New MEIS/Advance Authorization 2) EEBRC's 3)
Delay in MEIS/SEIS for M/s. Zenith Industrial Rubber Products Pvt Ltd, Mumbai.
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e. 1)Refund on IGST claim and 2) Rejection of Draw back amountfor M/s. Rina Granites
Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai

f. Clarification on CBEC Circular 42/4017 dated 7" November 2017, regarding the
Merchant exporter has to provide Shipping bill copy to their supporting manufacturers
for M/s. Silver One, Mumbai

¢ Representation sent to DGFT HO informing that No regular Meetings of the Norms Committee for
Rubber & Plastics = NC VII.

e Pending refund of IGST claim received from the members has been taken up with office of ADGFT,
Mumbai to enable the Commerce Secretary apprise the same to the concerned authorities for
refund of the claim.

o Representation sent to DGFT HO informing that M/s. Smocthline Writing Instruments Pvt Ltd,
Mumbai is facing difficulties to regularize Export Realization from Iran for their export products.

¢ CAPEXILsent a representation on 8/10/17 to the concerned official narrating the abnormal delay
took place in issuance of MEIS License to our Member and requested them to initiate necessary
action for the prompt issuance of License. Joint Director has spoken to the Zonal Addl. DGFT on
9/10/17 and confirmed to issue MEIS License for M/s. Bilal Match Works, Sivakasi regarding the
Non-receipt of MEIS License submitted tc The DGFT, Madurai on 24/08/17 along with a reply
message received from them Dt. 6/09/17.

e CAPEXIL sent a representation to Shri. D.K. Sekar, IA&AS, Zonal Addl. DGFT, Chennai on
12/01/2018 with a consolidated report based on the reply received from our Member Exporters
about the IGST and ITC refund status.Received an Email on 10/01/2018 from Smt. F.D. Initha, Jt.
DGFT, Chennai reg. the status of IGST and ITC refunds for Member Exporters of CAPEXIL.

¢ CAPEXIL sent a representation forAutomation of online RCMC followed up with DGFT;

o Representation was made to the Joint Director General of Foreign Trade, New Delhi regarding non-
availability of MEIS benefit to some of the glass items.

¢ Representation was made to the Addl. Director General of Foreign Trade, Kolkata regarding
extension of validity of FPS.

ISSUES RELATED TO MINISTRY OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY, GOVERNMENT OF INDIA:

¢ Representation sent to the Ministry requesting for grant of permission to continue export of
Synthetic Rutile (Other Titanium Oxide — HS Code 28230090).

e Detailed Reply sent to the Ministry for representation received from Mr. R. Dhanuskodi Athithan on
illegal mining and other charges raised by him.

o Representation sent by the Council based on the member firn’s concern for decline of Bauxite
Exports by 92.15% as per the value terms.

¢ Replied to the queries raised by the Ministry seeking clarification on certain Beach Minerals viz.

i liImenite

ii. Rutile

iii. Leucoxene
iv. Zircon

V. Sillimanite
vi. Garnet

vii. Monazite
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Of the above suite of 7 minerals, only Monazite is rare earth bearing Mineral. Thus all the Beach
Sand Minerals except Maonazite are not rare earth minerals.

e Detailed Reply given to the Ministry on the Representation received from M/s. AMPECO GmbH
regarding stoppage of export of Beach Minerals from Tuticorin Port of Tamil Nadu.

e Detailed Note prepared on Processed Minerals Panel and sent to the concerned authorities in
connection with preparation of Export Strategy to ensure 10% growth in exports in FY 2017-18
compared to achievement in FY 2016-17.

e In order to analyse the export and import of major / minor minerals due to sudden spurt in imports
with reference to domestic availability, an initial attempt was made by ST Division, Department of
Commerce 1o analyse the statistics and identify the spurts. As per the report, following key
commodities (minerals and ares) showing a recent spurt have been identified:

STEAM COAL AND COKING COAL
COPPER

LIMESTONE

MANGANESE

MOLYBDENUM

QUICKLINE

CHROME

ALUMINA CALCINED

. NATURAL GYPSUM AND ANHYDRITE
10. BALL CLAY

OCENBNAWON

Accordingly, suitable reply has been sent to the concerned authorities covering major aspects and
vital points as under:

Reasons for surge

Changes in regulatory regime including taxation

Demand by user industry

Major changes in commodity eco-logy — international and national
Production and reserves, price trend, major consumers, etc.

ppopop

e With regard to Parliament Question regarding dumping of Rubber Products, a detailed reply was
prepared and sent to Ministry of Commerce.

e Detailed Note prepared on major constraints of Auto Tyres Industry and representation of
Automotive Tyre Manufacturers Association (ATMA) and sent to Ministry of Commerce, EP(CAP).

e Representation sent to the concerned authorities requesting for withdrawal of Pre-Import Condition for
IGST Exemption

e Detailed reply has been sent by the Council regarding proposal received from Indian Chamber of
Commerce for RBSM during International Conference & Exhibition on Polymers at Guwahati

e Communication sent to the Ministry of Commerce & Industry in connection with the member exporters’
concern. The Council has requested the Govt. Authorities to set up an efficiently operating system to
enable faster Customs Clearance which would reduce the transaction cost of EXIM community.

e Representation sent to Ministry of Commerce & Industry regarding Amendment in ETP_2015-20
regarding Natural Rubber affecting exports from India.

o Representation sent by the Council for Rubber Products Panel to MSME Ministry, MOC&I, DGFT
regarding the Plight of Indian Rubber Manufactured Industry (Non Tyres & Tyres Sectors) with
reference to recent amendments in FTP 2015-20 regarding Import of Natural Rubber, Inverted Duty
Structure, Pre Import Condition, Condition of Expart within 6 months from Import, Port Restriction, etc.

e Replied to Rajya Sabha Provisional admitted Starred/Unstarred Question received from MOC
regarding “ldentification of Products for Specific Geographies” for CAPEXIL products.
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Prepared and sent a detailed Note on CAPEXILs products’ exports to EU countries with tariff
details to the Ministry during India-EU Broad based Bilateral Trade and Investment Agreement
(BTI1A) scheduled in April 2018.

Suitable reply prepared and sent to Department of Commerce, GOI regarding comments on
prototype of common platform for issuance of Certificate of Origin electronically.

Feedback received from members on simplification and rationalization of export documentation for
reducing transaction time and cost has submitted to the Ministry.

Feedback on the Union Budget submitted to the Ministry for CAPEXILs products.
Prepared and sent month wise Export Analysis to the Ministry as and when the data released.

Issues for the India-Taiwan 3™ “Working Group on Trade (WGT)’ prepared and sent to the Ministry
for CAPEXILs products.

Under the Chairmanship of Jt Secretary, EP (CAP), a meeting was organized with grgphite
manufacturers and Alloy Steel Producers Association in India regarding the issue pertaining to
shortage of graphite electrodes in the domestic market.

A detailed Presentation submitted to the Ministry on CAPEXILUs products exports to ASEAN
countries.

Replied to the Parliament Question regarding alternative to asbestos.

Issues pertaining to India-Peru Trade Agreement - National Treatment and Market Access of
Goods and Indian Wish list submitted to the Ministry.

Suggestions to boaost to Export of Printed Materials from India have been submitted to the Ministry
to be taken up in the Mid Term Review of Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20.

Trade data of Paper and Paper Board Products submitted to the Ministry. Further, difficulties faced
by the Indian Pulp and Paper Industry also submitted to the Ministry for their consideration.

Agenda points submitted to the Ministry for 8" Session of India-Oman Joint Commission Meeting.
Replied to Parliament Question on measure to boost exports of CAPEXILs products.

Feedback on Mid Tem Review of Foreign Trade Policy 2015-20 for CAPEXIL products submitted to
the Ministry.

Information on Rare Earth Resource product submitted to the Ministry.

GST rate for various Printed materials submitted to the Ministry.

A detailed note on achievement of the CAPEXIL submitted to the Ministry.

Pre Budget Propasal for the year 2017-18 for printed material submitted to the Ministry.
Inputs for spurts in imports of key Minerals and Ores into India submitted to the Ministry.

For reduction in basic Custom Duty an imports of Graphite Electrode submitted to the Ministry to be
taken up in Pre Budget Proposal.

A suitable reply submitted to the Ministry on issue raised by the Alloy Steel Producers Association
regarding shortage of Graphite Electrode in the domestic market and skyrocketing prices.

Detailed information an Urea has been submitted to the Ministry as required by them.
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e Strategic Plan for Boosting exports for the following Panels submitted to the Ministry:

a. Plywood and Allied Product Panel,
b. Ceramic and Sanitary ware Products Panel and
¢. Auto Tyres and Tube Products Panel

e Annual activities of CAPEXIL 201%18 furnished to the Ministry for the incorporation in their Annual
Report 2017-18.

e Inputs for India — Ukraine Inter Government Commission Meeting submitted to the Ministry.

e Inputs for the 11" Meeting of Joint Working Group (JWG) on Trade between India and Bangladesh

furnished to the Ministry.
e Inputs for the 8" Round of India-Oman Joint Commission Meeting submitted to the Ministry.

e Inputs on difficulties faced in the present MSME clarification criteria in India provided to the
Ministry.

e A detailed Note on Capexil Panel Issues prepared and sent to the Ministry for their consideration.

e Inputs relating to bottlenecks/constraints faced by member-expaorters submitted to the Ministry in a
specific format.

e A representation prepared and sent to the Ministry to include Veneer products under US GSP
Benefit.

e Comment on Upgradation of India-Korea CEPA submitted to the Ministry.

e An Export Strategy to ensure a minimum 10% growth in exports in FY 2017-18 compared to
achievement in FY 2016-17 submitted to the Ministry.

e Import Policy for Limestone & Sand submitted to the Ministry as desired by them.

e Comment on 4" Session of India — Tanzania Joint Trade Committee (JTC) Meeting submitted to
the Ministry.

e Impact of GST on exports and Manufacturing sector submitted to the Ministry.

e CAPEXILs comment on India-Japan CEPA submitted to the Ministry.

e The Council’s comment on Trade Policy Review in respect of Brazil submitted to the Ministry.

e Comment for 8" Session of the India-Kenya Joint Trade Commitiee (JT C) submitted toc the Ministry.

¢ Note on Non-Tariff Measures being faced by the exporters reported to the Ministry to raise in the
forthcoming WTO SPS/TBT committee meetings.

e Input on Comprehensive Economic Cooperation and Partnership Agreement (CECPA) between
India and Mauritius submitted to the Ministry.

e The request list (Rule of Origin) of Korea for upgradation of India Korea CEPA products for
CAPEXILs products submitted.

e For enhancement of MEIS rate for the selected rubber tariff lines, a detailed representation
submitted to the Ministry.

e Replied to RTI gpplication on Sandalwood trees on private land Madhya Pradesh received from the
Ministry.
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¢ A note on Plywood & Allied Products Panel was prepared and sent to the Ministry of Commerce,
Government of India.

¢ Replied to Starred Parliament Question received from the Ministry.

¢ A suitable reply prepared and sent to the Ministry along with relevant export statistics regarding
threat to Pencil Slats industry.

e Council's input on increase in import duty on Bamboo Sticks and Raw Agarbatti submitted to the
Ministry.

e As required by the Ministry, necessary clarification provided for each of the proposal related to
export of Timber and Timber products out of imported logs.

e With regard to Plywood and Allied Product Panel, the following issues has been taken up with the
Ministry:

a. Fumigation Issue

b. Reduction of value addition from 30% 1o 15% in line with Advance Authaorisation
Scheme/DEEC Scheme.

¢. Quantity restriction of 60% should be revised to 80%.

d. Phytosanitary certificate for export cargo must be issued without mentioning importing
country and details thereof.

e. Export out of imported sawn timber must be allowed for the various kind of re-sawing
processes/grading and cater to importing countries

f. A high powered committee of Government and industry may be formed for effective study
and implementation to promote export criented units of wood and wood products to the
tune of China and Vietnam etc.

e Council’s input on export of Sandalwood and Red Sanders wood products have been submitted to
the Ministry.

e Replied to RTI information received from the Ministry, regarding policy for selling of Sandalwood
trees grown on private land in Madhya Pradesh

e Council's comment submitted to the Ministry to allow export of Biomass Briquesttes & Pellets out of
India, which are presently banned.

e Data on imports of wood products into India including Pulp and Paper board products submitted to
NITI Aayog.

¢ Release of Quota under supply of essential Commodities for export of River Sand and Stone
Aggregate only to Maldives for the financial year 2017 — 18 to 2019 — 2020.

e CAPEXILsent a representation to Smt. S.B. Nanda, Under Secretary to Govt. of India, MOC & |,
requesting the authority concerned to issue a fresh notification for the financial years 2017 — 18 to
2019 - 20.

e CAPEXIL senta representation on 31st March, 2017 to Smt. S.B. Nanda, Under Secretary, MOC &
I, to issue the fresh notification for the financial years 2017 — 18 to 2019-20 for export of River Sand
and Stone Aggregate with a copy to Sri. A.K. Bhalla, DGFT, New Delhi.

e CAPEXIL sent representation on 11.04.17 with the scan copy of earlier letters, which was
forwarded to S.P. Nandha to issue fresh notification.

e CAPEXILsent a representation to Mr. A.K. Bhalla, DGFT, New Delhi to release the recommended
quota for export of Stone Aggregate to Maldives for the financial year 2017-18 to 2019-20 .
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¢ Representation sent to Smt. S.B. Nanda, Under Secretary, MOC & | for release of required quota,
then on 19.05.17 Joint Director has spoken to her over telephone, in reply, she has informed that
they have to get clearance from Ministry of External Affairs to enable us to take further action.

e Followed up matter on MAI proposals of our Council with The Department of E & MDA Mr. Ali
Raza Rizvi, JS

e Taken up with the MOCA&I regarding difficulties being faced by the exporters of Products of Animal
Origin;

e CAPEXIL sent a representation to Shri Bipin Singla, OSD, Drawback at his office regarding
Drawback for Rubber products

ISSUESRELATED TO CENTRAL BOARD OF EXCISE & CUSTOMS (CBEC), GOVERNMENT OF
INDIA:

e Council has sent detailed representation to the concerned authorities including CBEC for the
various concerns raised by the member firms for various problems being faced by them due to the
Customs Notification 26/2017 (NT) dated 31.03.2017 which has come into effect from 01.04.2017
amending the Notification 79/2011 on filing bill of entry through electronic mode. As per the
Notification it is mandataory to file the bill of entry immediately on the next day of arrival of the goods
(by sealair) and its failure is attracted with a penalty of Rs.5,000/- per day for three days and
thereafter Rs.10,000/- per day for failure to file immediately. The Notification has also provisions to
relax the penalty by the Customs Officer if the Customs Officer is satisfied for the delay. The
Central Board of Excise & Customs has been requested to intervene in this matter and also relax
the said Notification by granting reasonable time to file the documents and the penalty should also
be very nominal thereafter to facilitate the trade.

e Prepared and sent a representation to Mundra Custom House informing that for export of Decking
products (tariff line 4409) does not require Export Contract from CAPEXIL as it can be exported
under OGL category.

e Member-exporters were facing lot of problems in connection with electronically issued
Phytosanitary Certificate by Plant Quarantine Station, Kandla Custom. The Council has taken up
the matter with Kandla Custom.

e The Council has taken up the pending claim for fixation of Drawback rate under Normal Brand Rate
Fixation Scheme of a member in JNCH Customs Drawback Cell Department.

e It has been reported by the member exporters that the Kandla Custom authorities is forcing
exporter of sawn timber to get forest certificate for each consignment. The Council has been taken
up this matter with concerned authority.

¢ Representation sent to Central Board of Excise & Customs regarding Duty Drawback Adjudication
Authority. The Government has neither appointed a higher Rank Officer to adjudicate nor obtained
stay order, hence the duty drawback appeals before the Government of India is pending and the
exporters are denied any redressal mechanism for duty drawback cases. A higher Rank Officer
may be designated to hear the Duty Drawback cases.

e Received an Email from one of our Member M/s. Perfect Group, Jabalpur based in Madhya
Pradesh who has faced some problem at Tuticorin Port, India. He has requested for CAPEXIL's
Intervention for updating his PAN as per the IEC issued by DGFT. In fact, our Member has
informed the Customs Officer in Mumbai with a request to communicate and update their PAN as
per IEC by Customs Department, Tuticorin Port. Since their Shipment was stopped due to Non-
generation of Shipping Bill on Ice Gate Website.

e CAPEXIL sent a represntationto the Superintendent of Customs, EDI Section, Tuticorin on the
same day with the relevant PAN and IEC details required by Tuticorin Customs. In reply, we have
received an Email from EDI, Tuticorin Customs stating that it was due to no clarity on the request of
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our Member and the details were not furnished clearly. However, due to GST implementation
there was activation problem connected to Bills and problem of the concerned Trade stands
resolved.

e Followed up with ICD Patparganj Customs, about opening of factory stuffed containers concerning
ABP Panel;

e Followed up with ICD, Patparganj, regarding reopening of factory stuffed containers for Animal By
Products

e Representation was made to the Commissioner of Customs (Preventuive), Kolkata Customs
regarding congestion in Petrapole border for export to Bangladesh.

¢ Representation was made to the Chairperson, Central Board of Excise & Customs, New Delhi
regarding problems faced by non-status holder expaorters for not allowing to process for e-sealed
container for direct entry to port of export.

e Representation was made to the Commissioner Coordination, CBEC, New Delhi regarding
concessional rate of IGST for procurement of raw materials from domestic industry for export
production.

¢ Representation was made to the Dy. Commissioner of Customs (A-l), Kolkata regarding EGM error
or Stuffing errof.

e Representation was made to the Deptt. Of Central Excise, Kolkata regarding high GST rate
imposed for some of the paints related products

ISSUES RELATED TO MINISTRY OF FINANCE, GOVT. OFINDIA

o Representation sent by the Council to the Union Finance Minister on issues regarding effect of GST
Refund on Merchant Exporters

e Communication sent to Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, GOI requesting fo consider the
enhancement of Drawback rate to factor in the Import Duty Payment on Natural Rubber as the data
and detail provided by Rubber Board is authentic as the regulating & concerned body under Ministry of
Commerce & Industry as far as Natural Rubber is concerned.

o Representation sent to the Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance on Payment of Import Duty on
Natural Rubber

e Data of Import of Natural Rubber into India, their volume, payment of Import Duty in INR etc. as
obtained from Rubber Board was forwarded to Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, GOIl. The data
clearly shows that huge quantity of Natural Rubber has been imported into India without payment of
import duty.

e Communication sent to Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, GOI requesting for Customs Notification
(if any) regarding NIL Import Duty on import of Natural Rubber from ASEAN Region (i.e. Import of
Natural Rubber under 4001 2200 & other relevant ITC HS Codes) for the members benefit

e Representation was sent to the Dept. of Revenue, Ministry of Finance, GOl to consider upward revision
of the Duty Drawback rates for Natural Rubber.

e Pre Budget Proposal for the year 2017-18 for printed material submitted to the Ministry.

e For reduction in basic Custom Duty on imports of Graphite Electrode submitted to the Ministry to
taken up in Pre Budget Proposal.

e Feedback on the Union Budget submitted to the Ministry for CAPEXILs products.
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Representation sent to the Ministry for enhancement of Drawback rate to factor in the Import Duty
Payment on Natural Rubber.

Representation regarding Fixation of Drawback Rates on Rubber Manufactured Products was sent
to Ministry of Finance, Dept. of Revenue, GOI.

A detail representation submitted to the Ministry regarding effect of GST Refund on Merchant
Exporters.

A suitable representation sent to the Ministry requesting to make necessary correction/amendment
in Income Tax laws by abolishment of TCS @2.5% applicable on Timber obtained under Forest
Lease as well as imported timber into India.

ISSUES RELATED TO SHIPPING

A detailed Representation prepared and sent to Directorate General of Shipping, Mumbai informing
that the Shipping Companies are claiming excess amount from the trade under various additional
charges along with high freight charges and requested to look into the matter.

ISSUES RELATED TO OTHER MINISTRIES

The specimen of Comparable Certificale pertaining toc CITES along with necessary details
submitted to the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Gavernment of India.

A suitable representation prepared and sent to the Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers Welfare,
GOl requesting to allow import of Ash wood and Iroko Wood log into India.

OTHER TASKS CARRIED OUT BY CAPEXIL S REGIONAL OFFICE

Detailed Note on Auto Tyres & Tubes with regard to Strategic plans for boosting exports of Auto
Tyres & Tubcs based on the inputs received from member firm was prepared and sent.

The Ministry’s Questionnaire regarding Auto Tyres & Tubes duly filled in with required detail &
data and sent to all the concerned authorities.

Prc-budgcet Proposals for Auto Tyres & Tubes were prepared and scnt to all the concerned
authorities.

Data on exportis of Auto T'yre and Tube was sent to ATMA as per their request.

An enquiry received from one of our member-firm regarding recent ban on import of LSR Nipples into
India. Reply sent to the member firm stating that Feeding Bottle Nipples, the tariff line 40149030 is
frecly importable into India.

Brief Note was prepared for the Meeting to discuss feasibility of imposition of Minimum Import Price
(MIP) on Natural Rubber and sent to Head Office.

Representation sent to all the concerned authoritics based on the communication reecived from
member firm regarding enhancement of MEIS rate from 3% to 5% on Heat Resistant Rubber Tension
Tape / Sheets falling under HS Code 40082190 under MEIS Chapter 3 of FIP 2015-20.

Buying Project Network, Bengaluru has reccived a proposal for supply of Latex Gloves from Colombia.
They have requested the Council to recommend manufacturers of such products in India. The list of
Latex Gloves Manufacturers as per our database was forwarded to them.
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Trade cnquiry for Synthetic Rubbers from Peru was circulated amongst the members of Rubber
Products Panel & Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel.

Representation sent by the Council to all the concerned authorities for member’s concern in regard to
Refund of IGST paid on export of goods under Rule 96 of CGST-Rules-2017.

CAPEXIL has extended Logo Support to Asia Rubber Expo, New Delhi as well as Tyre Expo, New Delhi
and circulated these events information and participation detail amongst the member exporters of
relevanl panels.

Communication sent for approval to admit M/s. KA Prevuleanised Latex Pvt. 1itd. as member of
CAPEXIL based on Rubber Board Request. Their product Tariff Head Chapter No. 40011010.

Representation sent to concerned authorities for enhancement of MEIS rate for Vulcanised Rubber
Thread (Tariff Line 40070010).

Recent representations made to the Ministry highlighting Major Export Constraints of Inverted Duty
Structure & Cheap / Inferior Quality Import especially from China.

Brief Note on Benefits to CAPEXIIL. Members as per Midterm Review of FTP 2015-20 was prepared and
sent to the member firms for their update.

Representation sent to the concerned authorities regarding Import Duty on Natural Rubber

Complete Table of Top Market for Non Tyre Rubber Products including data for CIS Region with
India’s sharc in Valuc & Pereentage was prepared and sent to the member exporters.

List of Top Importing countries for Rubber Products (Non Tyre Sector) in the world and India’s export
to them along with India’s share in percentage was prepared and sent to the panel members.

Represenlalion seni lo concerned aulhoriiies [or meeling regarding Pre-Imporl Condilion & Exporl
within 6 months of Import

The following data / statistics was prepared and sent to the panel members.

- India’s exports to the World for Non Tyre Rubber Products
- Major Importers / Importing countries for Non Tyre Rubber Products in the World & India’s
respective share

Export data of Rubber Manufactured Products in USD Million for the last three Financial Years for
both the sectors i.e. Non Tyres Sectors & Tyres Sectors with products’ segment wise was prepared and
scent to member-firm on their request.

Consolidated Table of import of Natural Rubber into India Country wise including all the major
countries as well as Cambodia & Laos was prepared and sent to panel members.

Representation prepared and sent for Non-functioning of Customs EDI System / ICEGATE due to
which trade is suffering for no fault of theirs and they are charged Rs.5000/- to Rs.10000/- for late
submission of the documents while they arc suffering duc to delays in clearing their consignment.

Pre-Budget proposal for the year 2018-19 for the Rubber Products Panel were prepared and sent for the
following subjects:

- Reduction of Customs Duty on import of Natural Rubber
- Enhancement of Duty Drawback Rate of Rubber Manufactured Products

Trade enquiry for Wrapped Rubber Hoses through gogworldbusiness.com portal was circulated to
members.
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e Delailed Reply has been prepared and sent [or LislL ol 93 ilems on which Anli-dumping duly has been
imposed including some Rubber Producls including Aulo Tyres & Tubes Producls.

e Export data for Rubber Products Pancl & Auto Tyres & Tubes Pancl compiled through various available
resources was sent to ATRIA on their request.

e Representation prepared and sent to the Finance Minister for issues regarding effect of GST Refund on
Merchant Exporters

e Communication sent to Drawback Dept. for their required clarification regarding Payment of Import
Duty on Natural Rubber.

e Import Data of Non Tvre Products (Rubber Products Panel) & Tvre Products (Auto Tyres & Tubes
Panel from 2011-12 to 2016-17 (last 6 years) was compiled and forwarded to the concerned authorities.

e Notc from Rubbcr Products Pancl regarding Export Strategy was prepared and sent to the concerned
authoritics.

e FAQs on GST implications on Export Promotion Schemes as issucd by DGFT were replied in detail.

e Detailed Note on Rubber Products Panel along with Export Performance & Export target (i.e. for 2017-
18) duly prepared & sent to all the concerned authorities.

e Brief Note on Rubber Products Panel was prepared and sent to the concerned authorities.

e Nolilicalion issued by DGFIT on reslriclion ol Nalural Rubber was circulaled Lo lthe concerned member
exporlers [or their inlo. / updale.

e Dectailed Notc on Export Constraints / Issucs of Rubber Products Pancl was prepared and sent to all the
concerned authoritics,

e Detailed Notes & Inputs in regards to Pre-Budget Economic Survey for the following Panels were
prepared and sent:

- Processed Minerals Panel
- Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel
- Rubber Manufactured Products Panel

e Qverseas buyers list of Rubber products in Europe & USA was prepared and sent to member-firm on
their request.

e List of top 15 exporters of Non Tyres / Rubber Products Sectors as per Council’s Monthly Export
Return System was sent to the Rubber Products Panel Members.

e Members Speciflic Issues & CAPEXIL General Indusiry Speciflic Issues were senl Lo ADGEFT [or
inclusion in the Agenda Noles [or Lhe Grievance Redressal Commillee Meeling,

e Export data in quantity terms was compiled and sent to Automotive Tyre Manufacturers Association
(ATMA) on their request.

e Prepared database of Rubber Products Companies in Europe and sent to the member firm on his
request.

e Circular sent to members of Processed Minerals Panel requesting for feedback on Modification in
C1174 pertaining to the export product Calcined Alumina under SION.

e Circular senl Lo all Members of Processed Minerals Panel, Bulk Minerals & Ores Panel & Nalural
Stones & Producls Panel regarding Lhe Nalional Conclave on Mines, Minerals & Nalural Slones
Industry at New Delhi held on 3oth June, 2017.
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e Circular scnt to all members of Processed Mincrals Pancl secking specific inputs on the following to
send the feedback to the Ministry:

e Identify the specific issucs hampering growth in cxports pertaining to Processed Mineral
Products.

e Action Plan stating measures to be taken up for boosting exports for each month and quarter
time periods.

e  Pre-budget Proposal for the year 2018-19 for the following Pancl Products as per the Ministry’s
format was prepared and sent:

- Withdrawal of export duty of 2.5% levied on processed illmenite
(Processed Minerals Pancl)

- Exemption of Export Duty on all forms of Bauxite from present 15%
(Processed Minerals Panel)

- Incercase Customs Duty on Tyres from existing 10% (Auto Tyres &
Tubes Panel)

e Representation sent by the Council to all the coneerned authorities (based on the communication
received from the Beach Minerals Producers Association) requesting for exemption of GST for
Nalural Garnel, Tilanium Ores & Zirconium Ores and Concenlrales under TIS Code 251320,
261400 & 261510.

e  Ministry of Commerce & Industry had requested for confirmation of participation in the review
Meeting on the status of actual cargo movement on INSTC route under the Chairpersonship of Ms.
Anita Praveen, Joint Secretary, FT-CIS Div. Dept. of Commerce on 13t March, 2018 onwards. The
letter was sent to selected members for their participation in the Meeting.

e List of Goods with HS Code and revised MEIS Rates for Chapter 40 was sent to member-firm on
their request.

e List of HS Codes of Rubber Products under different sub product heads as obtained from Statistics
Dept. of CAPEXIL., Head Office was sent to member firm on their request.

¢ Circular was sent to all Members of CAPEXIL requesting to provide the information concerning the
various mandatory and auxiliary documents (Product / Sector Specific) that are insisted by the
various Authorities (both at State and Central Levels) for simplification and rationalization of
export documentation for reducing transaction time and cost.

e Public Notice Nos. 33/2015-20, 34/2015-20, 35/2015-20, 36/2015-20 & 37/2015-20 sent to All
Members of CAPEXIL (Western Region).

e Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL, Western Region regarding the In-house Session on ‘FTA
& Business Strategy’ under Niryat Bandhu Program conducted by the O/o. Addl. DGFT, Mumbai.

e With reference to the GRC 7 & 8 Meeting some additional information was required from the
exporter by the ADGFT, Mumbai. E-mail was sent to M/s. Jyoti Ceramic Industries Pvt. Ltd., M/s.
B.S. Industrics, M/s. Balkrishna Industrics Ltd., M/s. Rina Granitcs Pvt. Ltd. & M/s. Zenith
Industrial Rubber Products Pvt. Ltd. to comply with the same.

e Onc of our member-firm was facing problem with DGFL. They were unable to make MEIS
application for 14 Shipping Bills. The member-firm was asked to attend the Grievance Redressal
Committee Meeting held on 30.11.2017.

¢ Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL, Western Region regarding the In-house Session on
‘Foreign Trade Policy’ & ‘Export-Import Documentation’ under Niryat Bandhu Program conducted
by the O/0. AddL.DGFT, Mumbai.

e Communication sent regarding reduction of GST rate from 18% to 5% based on member firm’s
request.
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Reply sent to member-firm in connection with the Communication received from them regarding
MEIS cnhancement in licu of DGFT Public Notice No. 42 dated 24.11.2017.

Communication received from Ministry of Commerce was forwarded to member-firm with the
request to send elaborative note with major issues of the Auto Tyre industry, export constraints,
challenges in export growth, suggestions, Govt. Policy measures.

Detailed note covering major aspects on Strategic plans for boosting exports of Auto Tyres & Tubes
was prepared based on the inputs received from member-firms and sent.

Circular sent to all members of Animal By Products, Paper & Paper Board Products Panel and
Ceramic & Allied Products Panel inviting comments on additional tariff lines in Korea’s revised list
for tariff concessions under India-Korca CEPA.

Export Promotion Plan of Auto Tyres & Tubces Pancl was prepared and sent to all the concerned
authorities.

Export Data of Rubber Manufactured Products for the last three Financial Years for both the
sectors i.e. Non Tyres & Tyres Sectors with products’ segments was sent to All India Rubber
Industries Association.

Data / statistics of Non Tyre Rubber Products and Major Importers of the Non-Tyres Rubber
Products were sent to member-firm on their request.

Circular sent to all Members of CAPEXIL regarding the “Vigilance Awareness Week — 2017”
organized by Lhe Cenlral Excise.

Circular sent to all members for their inputs for the 8% Round of India Oman Joint Commission
Meeting.

Circular sent to all Members requesting for the inputs in connection with India-Peru Trade
Agreement — National Treatment and Market Access of Goods — Preparation of Indian Wish List.

Communication sent one of our member firm in response to their follow-up for amendment of
SION [or Cemenl and Clinker.

Pre-budget Proposal for the ycar 2018-19 for the Rubber Products Pancl were prepared and sent to
the concerned authorities for the following subjects:

- Reduction of Customs Duty on Import of Natural Rubber
- Enhancement of Duty Drawback Rate of Rubber Manufactured Products

Circular sent to member-exporters for inputs related to the 11t Joint Working Group (JWG) on
Trade between India and Bangladesh.

Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL —W.R. regarding Field study of impact of GST on foreign
trade and consequential changes required in FTP / HBP after introduction of GST w.e.f. 01.07.2017.

Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL — W.R. regarding In-house Session on “Export & GST”
under Niryat Bandhu Programme on 23.08.2017.

Circular scnt to all membcers of CAPEXIL — W.R. rcgarding Live demo arranged at GST Scva
Kendra in all Tax payer Service Commissionerates to facilitate tax payers in the process of filing of
GSTK-Rcturn 3B and GSTK-Rcturn Trans -1.

Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL for their inputs / views on the impact of GST on exports
and manufacturing sector.

Comments on two project proposals of CIPET seeking assistance under Trade Infrastructure for
Export Scheme were sent to Head Office.
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e Clarilicalion regarding Lhe larill line 44089090 [or Veneer producls eligibilily under US GSP was
sent to the member-firm.

e Pre-Budget Proposal for the year 2018-19 for Plywood & Allied Products for the following products
was prepared and sent to concerned authority.

. Exemption of Import Duty on Wood in Rough log (I'T'C HS Code 4403) to 0% from 5%
. Exemption of Import Duty on sawn Timber (ITC IIS Code 4407) to 0% from 10%.

e Representation sent to Plant Quarantine Station, Gandhidham, Gujarat with regard to waiving of
insistence of Forest Certificate for export of Sawn Timber.

e Communicalion received [rom one of the CAPEXIL Member based in Madhya Pradesh who is
facing problem at Tuticorin Port requesting the Council to intervene with the Customs Authority,
Tuticorin Port to update their PAN No. as per IEC DGFT Data.

e Sent Circular to all members of CAPEXIL inviting for Suggestions / Views regarding issues related
Lo India — Japan CEPA.

e Prepared Panel wise Export Strategy for CAPEXIL’s products for the year 2017-18 and sent to
concerned authority.

e Circular sent to all members of CAPEXIL inviting suggestions / views for 4t Session of India-
Tanzania Joint Trade Committee (JTC) Meeting.

e Dala on imporl of Tarill Line 4403 inlo India in value wise [or lhe year 2016-17 was [urnished Lo
NITI Aayog, New Delhi.

e lintire data on imports of wood products into India including Pulp and Paper Board Products was
furnished to NITI Aayog, New Delhi.

e Representation received from M/s. Auric Industries Limited by the Ministry regarding export of
Biomass Briquette & Pellets was forwarded to Chairman — Plywood & Allied Products Panel seeking
his advice as the said product is falling under Plywood & Allied Products Panel under tariff line
440139 described as “Sawdust and wood waste and scrap, agglomerated in logs, briquettes, pellets
or similar [orms”.

e Representation received from Cement Manufacturers’ Association for Advance License benefit for
Petcoke & Limestone was forwarded to SRO for suitable reply in consultation with the Panel
Chairman.

e Report prepared on Impact of MAI / MDA Grants in increasing India’s export - Vietnam Fair &
Buyer Seller Meet at Bangkok, Thailand organized during 2015-16.

e Preparced Draft Circular to all Members of CAPEXIL regarding Trade Policy Review in respecet of
Brazil.

e Detailed note prepared regarding export strategy & specific information required by the Ministry
[or Rubber Producls Panel, Aulo Tyres & Tubes Panel & Processed Minerals Panel and senl Lo Head
Office.

e Information on Export Costing furnished to member-exporters

e As desired by member-exporters, the Drawback rate and MEIS rate cte furnished for their relevant
products.

e Circular was scnt to Western Regional Members informing about the Gricvance Re-dressal
Committee Mccting requesting for issucs related to DGFT to be taken up at the Mecting,
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e Detail of Export Issues / Constraints pertaining to Processed Minerals Panel, Auto Tyres & Tubes
Panel and Rubber Products Panel and some general issues affecting all Panels was updated and
sent.

e Circular was sent to all members requesting to identify issues that could rise as Specific Trade
Concerns (STCs) during the meeting of SPS and TBT Committee.

e Notification No. 3316 & 3216 issued by DGFT on restriction of Natural Rubber was disseminated to
Rubber Panel members

e Brief Note on Rubber Products Panel was prepared and sent to NRO.
e Export Promotion Measures for the month of April’2017 was prepared and sent.

e List of pending issue for the month of April 2017 was sent to TTead Office.

¢ Communication sent based on concern of one of our member firm regarding mismatch between the
description given in our Website and Customs or MOC and sccking confirmation from our end
regarding correct item description of IIS Code 70031290 and 70031990

e Prepared Export Strategy for the year 2017-2018 for the Rubber Products Panel, Auto Tyres &
Tubes Panel & Processed Minerals Panel and sent to the concerned authorities.

e Circular sent to Western Region Members requesting for their query / views pertaining to the G.S.T
to enable us to take up with concerned authority.

¢ Provided information on Frankfurt Book Fair to the required member exporters.
e Import Duty on printed books was informed to the member.

e List of Buyers for required products available with the Council was sent to the member firm with
regard to their following export products:

- PHENOL FORMALDEHYDE RESIN
- FURAN RESIN

- LAMP CAPPING RESIN / CEMENT
- BENTONITE

e T'op 100 importing countries (globally) of Bentonite was furnished to the member exporter.

e Dala on imporls of Gelaline inlo India was [urnished lo OGMA.

e Prepared database of Rubber Products Companies in Europe and sent to the member firm on his
requcst.

e Overseas buyers list of Rubber products in Europe & USA was prepared and sent to member-firm
on lheir requesl.

e List of top 15 exporters of Non ‘I'yres / Rubber Products Sectors as per Council’s Monthly Export
Return System was sent to the member exporters.

e Export Statistics of Plywood & Allied Products for 2016-17 was sent to Federation of Indian
Plywood & Panel Industry, New Delhi on their request.

e Circular senl lo members ol Processed Minerals Panel requesling (or feedback on Modilicalion in
C1174 pertaining to the export product Calcined Alumina nunder SION.

e CAPEXIL replicd to a communication reeeived from Embassy of India, Lima, Peru rccommending
participation of CAPEXIL in EXCON scheduled in Lima from October 10-14, 2017 to which the
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Council received a reply that the financial offer of EXCON is valid only upto 15" May, 2017 and
requested to CAPEXIL’s decision.

¢ Circular sent to Western regional Members regarding Extension of facility of Direct Port delivery to
main importers and other steps taken for ease of doing business.

¢ Followed up with Mr. Tarun Kathula, Project Manager, GOI, UNDP Global Environment Facility
Coastal & Marine Programme, New Delhi, regarding any report on Rose wood was not an
endangered species

¢ Followed up the matter of CITES with Mr. Tarun Kathula, Project Manager, GOI, UNDP Global
Environment Facility Coastal & Marine Programme, New Delhi.

¢ Payment of Import Duty on Natural Rubber and upward revision of Duty Drawback on Rubber
Products followed up with DBK office;

¢ Payment pf Import duty on Natural Rubber and upward revision of Duty Drawback on Rubber
products followed up with Drawback office

¢ Proposed modification in Draft Vet. Certificate for export of Gelatine and Ossein sent to OGMA;
¢ Followed up with DBK Office for drawback on Rubber products;

¢ The Arasan Aluminium Industries Ltd., Sivakasi sent Email to us on 24/08/17 stating that they are
regularly exporting Aluminium Powders and Paste to Indonesia & Vietnam under Asean — India
Free Trade Area Preferential Tariff by Certificate of Origin & Form A1 from Export Inspection
Agency, Tuticorin to avail Import Duty benefit by their Importer. India and Vietnam Governments
now revised the Form A1 format with the revision of the text “See Notes overleaf” instead of “See
Instruction Overleaf”

¢ The above case was forwarded by CAPEXIL, Chennai through Email on 24/08/17 to the Jt. Director
of Export Inspection Council, Chennai to do the small change in A1 Format, which has put the
exporter in Hardship. A Reminder was sent on 7/09/17 to the Jt. Director, Export Inspection
Council, Chennai. Received reply through Email on 8/09/17 from Jt. Director of EIC, Chennai
stating that it has been communicated by Ms. Ngo Hoang Oanh from Vietnam Customs that
General Dept., of Vietnam Customs has agreed to accept AIFTA Certificate issued in current CoO
format which do not conform with CoO format per agreement until 30/9/2017 only.

¢ M/s. Jyothi Agencies, Dindigul (Tamil Nadu) has submitted a 'I'tade Complaint Letter Dt. 14/06/17
regarding the outstanding balance payment remains unsettled from one of their Buyer M/s. Gold
Vally Maldives Pvt. Lid., for the supply of Stone Aggregate — 1300 M.T., during 1st week of July,
2015. In this connection, we have forwarded a Grievance Letter addressed to The Ambassador,
Embassy of Maldives, Male on 2nd August, 2017 clearly explaining the situation of our Exporter to
initiate necessary legal action in his capacity and Ambassador of Maldives has taken steps to resolve
this issue amicably.

¢ Received an enquiry from one of our esteemed member M/s. Ultratech Cement Ltd., Mumbai on
27/12/2017 regarding 'I'rade Registration Guidelines to export Cement Products from India to
Philippines. CAPEXIL, SRO, Chennai has sent E-mail communication to the Embassy of India, Rep.
of Philippines on 12/01/2018 for necessary advice and guidance on this issue. In reply, we have
received a copy of the message sent by the First Secy., Embassy of India, Philippines to the Member
on 17/01/2018 under intimation to us.
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4.1 BUSINESS DELEGATION AND BUYER-SELLER MEET CUM EXHIBITION ABROAD:

CAPEXIL organized/participated in the following Fair and Buyer Seller Meets cum Exhibitions abroad as a
measure of export promotion.

. Mr. V. R. Chitalia, Director, CAPEXIL, Mumbai & Shri Uttam Ghosh, Executive Officer, CAPEXIL,
Kolkata were deputed for Flooring Show'2017, Harrogate, U.K. with India Country Pavilion under
MAKE IN INDIA initiative of Govt. of India with B2B Meets in U.K. & Netherlands from 17th to 22nd
September, 2017 under approved MAI Scheme for the year 2017-18 with 33 Member Exporters
especially from MSME Sector of Building & Construction Materials, Home Décor & Furnishing
Products viz. Granites, Marbles, Natural Stones, Ceramic Products, Sanitary ware, Bathroom
Fittings, Tiles, Glass Products, Paints & Allied Products, Plywood & Wood Products, Cement
Products etc.

. Source India Show, Buenos Aires, Argentina and attended a Indian Multi Product Show along with
member-exporters from 28th Feb. 2018 to 2nd March 20183

. Mr. Binu Thomas, JD has taken a 15-Member Multi-Product Delegation to Iran in view of “Source
India Iran” Exhibition cum Trade Show at the VIP Hall, Milad Tower Exhibition Complex, Tehran
during 10th to 12th March, 2018

. Source India Show-Nigeria, Lagos, Nigeria, and attended a Indian Multi Product Show along with
member-exporters from 27th March, 2018 to 29th March, 2018

During the year 2017-18 under report, CAPEXILorganized participation of its member-firms in the following
international fairs/ exhibitions abroad: -

1. Participated in the Abu Dhabi International Book Fair, 2017, Abu Dhabi, UAE from 26 April to 2 May,
2017 along with the members on self-finance basis;

2. Participated in the Beijing International Book Fair, 2017 at Beijing, China, during 23rd to 27th August,
2017along with 12 participants on self<finance basis;

3. Participated in the Sharjah International Book Fair, 2017, during from 1st to 11th November, 2017 at
Sharjah, UAE on Self finance basis;

CAPEXIL in association with Ministry of Commerce, Government of India, PLEXCONCIL, CHEMEXCIL and
SHEFEXCIL organized one of Indids Largest Sourcing Show for Chemical based Allied Products —
CAPINDIA18, from 22™ to 24th March 2018 at Bombay Exhibition Centre, Mumbai coincided by B2B
Meet /RBSM with overseas Delegates. CAPEXIL has organized an exclusive pavilion of CAPEXIL
Members at Expo & RBSM- CAPINDIA2018 Exhibition with B2B Meets / RBSM for 700 Exhibitors, 400
Overseas Buyers & 10000+ Professional Visitors
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The following workshops, seminars, conference and open house meetings were organized and participated
in by CAPEXIL durirg the year under report:

» Organized an Exclusive Seminar & Interactive Session on “GST & its Implications on Exports’ for
the Member Firms / Exporters especially from MSME & SSI Sectors at Mumbai with the
Commissioner & other Senior Officials of Service Tax, Mumbai & Vice President of Vadilal
Financial & Forex Services, Ahmedabad on 12.05.2017.

¢ Interactive Meeting with representatives of Chemexcil, Capexil, Dyestuff Manufacturers Association
& Exporters from than Sector - Field study of impact of GST on foreign trade and consequential
changes required in FTP / HBP after introduction of GST w.e.f. 01.07.2017held on 24.08.2017

¢ Niryat Bandhu Programme covering Foreign Trade Policy, GST & Exports, FTAMr. A. K. Jha, Joint
DGFT, Mumbai and the presentation on “Foreign Trade Policy, GST & Exports, FTA by Mr.
Prakash Kamble, Assistant DGFT, Mumbai on 21.02.2018.

e Road Show, Seminar on FTP 201520, GST & Presentation on CAPINDIA2018 at Anmedabad &
Vadodara by CAPEXIL along with other concerned councils followed by Press Meet on 18.01.2018
& 19.01.2018.

* Road Show Presentation on CAPINDIA2018 at Jaipur by CAPEXIL along with other Gouncils on
25.01.2018.

¢ Road Show, Seminar on FTP 2015-20, GST & Presentation on CAPINDIA2018 followed by Press
Meet at Mumbai by CAPEXIL with other Guncils on 21.02.2018.

¢ Road Show & Presentation on CAPINDIA2018 at Morbi, Gujarat at Morbi Ceramic Association
exclusively by CAPEXIL with Ceramic Industryon 10.03.2018.

o Road Show & CAPINDIA2018 Presentation at New Delhi followed with Press Meet by CAPEXIL
with other concerned Councils on 04.01.2018.

e Road Show & CAPINDIA2018 Presentation at Kolkata by CAPEXIL with other Gouncil on
15.02.2018.

» Road Show & CAPINDIA2018 Presentation at Chennai & Bangalore by CAPEXIL with other
concerned Councils on 14.12.2017 & 15.12.2017.

¢  Waoarkshap cum Interactive Session on GST at The Beverly Hotel, Kilpauk, Chennai.

e Discussions on Post GST and its implications was held at The Beverly Hotel, Kilpauk, Chennai

e Promotional event organized by CAPEXIL - Interactive Business Meet with Heads of Mission of
Asean countries & respective Panel Chairmen organized by CAPEXIL. This was also attended by
the officials of Ministry of External Affairs also.

e Press Conference- Press Conference and Road Show of CAPINDIA held at Hotel Le Meridian
which was attended by Mr. Shyamal Mishra, JS, MOC and other officials of Ministry. President of
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CAPEXIL and few Committee Members also attended. JD, NRO alsoattended the same on 4th
Jan. 2018.

¢ JD, NRQO had a meeting with Mr. Manoj Joshi, JS, MSME with regard to event of CAPEXIL

e JD, NRO had a meeting with Dr. Niranjan K. Singh, JS, Ministry of Mines GOI, for fixation of date
for holding Seminar on Minerals Panels and other stakeholders at New Delhi

o ED and JD(NRO) met Shri Neeraj Prasad, Addl. Commissioner, GST— Policy, Central Board of
Excise and Customs, GOI, New Delhi at his office to discuss about the proposed Seminar to be
organized on 17th June, 2017 at New Delhi.

e Meeting with Mr. Soumitra Dasgupta, 1G., and Mr. P. Roy Thomas, Joint Director, Ministry of
Environment, Forest and Climate Change, New Delhi , on the issues relating to CITES. The
meeting was attended by Shri B.H. Patel, Chairman, Plywood & Allied Products Panel, ED and JD
NRO

e Mrs. ML (DD) attended a meeting at MOC&I. The meeting was chaired by Shri Dammu Ravi,, JS,
MOCA&I regarding International Working Group on Export Credit proposed for India's full-fledged
participation.

¢ Shri Ramesh K. Mittal, President Shri R. Veeramani, Vice-President, CAPEXIL and JD(NRQO) met
Dr. Niranjan K. Singh, Jt. Secretary, Ministry of Mines in his office in connection with the National
Conclave on Mines, Minerals and Natural Stones Industry which was held on 30th June 2017 at
New Delhi,

¢ National Conclave on Mines, Minerals and Natural Stones held at Le Meridian on 30th June 2017
at New Delhi. The CONCLAVE was attended by Dr. Niranjan K. Singh, Joint Secretary Ministry
of Mines, Govt. of India, Shri Sunil Kumar, IAS, Joint Secretary, MOC&I, Govt. of India, Director
from the Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change also attended the programme. The
Government officials interacted with the Exporters and the Mine Owners and assured them to look
into the matter as per the merits of the issues. This was organized by CAPEXIL, Northern
Region.

* Interactive Session on implementation of GST was organized by CAPEXIL Book Division in
Association with th Book Trade Federations/Associations at Hindi Bhawan Auditorium, New Delhi.

e In the ASEAN-India & Investment Meet & Expo 2018 held at Hotel Ashoka, New Delhi, CAPEXIL,
NRO put up a stall by displaying the products. The show was inaugurated by Hon'ble Minister for
Commerce, along with the Trade Minister of 10 ASEAN countries. Shri Suresh Prabhu, Horble
Minister for Commerce & Industry visited CAPEXILs stand. Hon’ble Minister for External Affairs
Shri VK Singh

o Stakeholders Consultation Meeting on Free Trade Agreement between the Eurasian Economic
Union (EAEU) and India

e Seminar and Interactive Session on GST

o Export Awareness Seminar at Guwahati, Assam
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A good number of foreign buyers/trade representatives and other dignitaries had visited CAPEXIL offices
including regional offices and made enquiries related to Indian Products. They were given the relevant
information and necessary assistance to source their products from India. A few of them also made
presentations before Members in terms of products and services in which they were interested.

During the year under report, information pertaining to 104 overseas enquires were circulated among the
members of Capexil. Besides, 107 Annex ‘C’ Certificates had been issued, in addition to those, 1898
Health Certificate, 947 Veterinary Certificate and 39 other Certificates for Animal By Products had also
been issued during the year under report. A number of other certificates, such as 36 Certificates of origin,
250 Plant Registration & other Certificates, 93 Swan Timber Contract Certificate, 2845 Shipment Clearance
Certificates were issued for Animal By Products & Ossein & Gelatine Export and NOC other certificate, 57
Visa recommendation letters to various embassies had also been issued as part of an export facilitation
exercise for members of Capexil.

5. PUBLICITY AND PUBLICATION

(I) Press Relation:
CAPEXIL maintained close liaison with the leading National Dailies and business publications countrywide
wherein the Council’s activities and achievements were highlighted through various press releases.

(1) Publicity through print Media:
CAPEXIL brought out a number of publicity materiak in the shape of folders/ handouts /brochures
for distribution during overseas fairs/exhibitions, BSM, visit of trade delegations, etc., to ensure wide
publicity of members’ products abroad.

(1) Publications:

In the year under report, the Council brought out various publications viz. CAPEXIL SAMACHAR (e
publishing), Annual Report, A Statistical Profile, Product Profiles and other publicity
folders/brochures for circulation / distribution.
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6- FINAL ACCOUNT

The Audited statement of accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2018 is appended to the report.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH AUDITOR'S REPORT
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Report of the Committee of Administration (CoA)

To the Members of CAPEXIL

Your Committee is pleased to present its 60th
Annual Report for the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2018 together with the Audited Financial
Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report
for the said periocd. Your Committee gratefully
acknowledges the encouragement, co-operation
and support extended by the Members throughout
the year. In order to maintain transparency,
transactions of major financial impact were
discussed inthe CoA meetings fromtime to time.

Membership

The Membership strength in the Council as
on 31.03.2017 was 3488 and as on 31.03.2018 was
3862.

Financial Status
Summary of Income & Expenditure Account

AmountinRs

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Income from
Members & Other 651,80,461.59 | 795,03,935.13
Income

Grant-in-Aid from

107,87,963.02 | 297,40,762.59

Govt. of India
Interest 63,09,983.69 | 61,78,654.68
Total Income 822,78,408.30 | 1154,23,352.40

Total Expenses 782,53,889.87 | 1080,95,090.28

Surplus/(Deficit)

for the year 40,24,518.43

73,28,262.12

The Council is registered under Section 8
of the Companies Act, 2013 as a non-profit entity.
Hence, no dividend can be declared by the Council.

Material Changes And Commitments

No material changes and commitments affecting the
Financial position of the Council occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial
statement relates and the date of this report.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption,
Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

1. Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption:

The particulars as required under the provision
of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and

technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by
the Council during the year under review.

2. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

During the financial year 2017-18, the foreign
exchange earnings of the Council amounted to
Rs. NIL as against Rs. 4,71,900.00 in the previous
year. The expenditure in foreign exchange during the
financial year was Rs 90,43,253.74 as compared to
Rs. 2,62,65,543.37 inthe previous year.

Loan, Guarantees orInvestments

Particulars of loans given, investment made,
guarantees given, if any, and the purpose for
which the loan or guarantee and investment is
proposed to be utilised are provided in the
standalone financial statementin note nos. G H& J

Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013, an extract of the Annual
Return for the financial year ended 31st March,
2018 in Form MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 1 to
the CoAReport.

Internal Financial Control

The Council has a proper and adequate internal
control system commensurate with its nature of
activities and meets the following objectives:

- providing assurance regarding the effectiveness
and efficiency of operations;

- efficientuse and safeguarding of resources;

- compliance with policies, procedures and
applicable laws and regulations; and

- transactions being accurately recorded and
promptly reported.

The members of the CoA regularly review the
adequacy of internal control system.

Commi ttee Responsibility Statement

As stipulated in Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies
Act, 2013, your Committee subscribes to the
"Committee Responsibility Statement” and confirms
asunder:

1) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts,
the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed and there are no material
departures;

2) That the committee has selected such
accounting policies and applied consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are

] Annual Report 2017-18 46 _—————



CAPEXIL

responsible and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Council at the
end of the financial year and of the Surplus of the
Council forthe year ended on that period,;

3) That the Committee has taken proper and
sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Council and for preventing and
detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

4) Thatthe committee has prepared the Annual
Accounts of the Council on a going concern
basis.

5) That the Committee has laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the Council
and such internal financial controls are adequate
and were operating effectively; and

6) That the committee has devised proper
systems to ensure proper compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

Auditors and Auditors' Report

M/s. Add & Associates., Chartered Accountants are
the statutory auditors who are due to retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Council and
have given their consent for reappointment and also
have confirmed that their appointment, if made,
would be within the limits as prescribed u/s 141 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with the companies (Audit
& Auditors) Rules, 2014 and that they are not
disqualified for re-appointment.

The Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the
Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not call
for any further comments.

Commiittee’s Comment on the Auditors’ Report

The observations of the Statutory Auditors, when
read together with the relevant notes to the accounts
and accounting policies are self explanatory.
There are no qualification, reservation or adverse
remark or disclaimer made by the said auditors in
theirreport.

Number of meetings ofthe CoA

During the year, the Council held six Committee
Meetings on 18th April,2017, 29th June,2017,
29th August,2017, 18th September,2017, 18th
September,2017 and 3rd January,2018 respectively.

During the year, there were no significant and
material
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orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and the Council's
operationinfuture.

Particulars of Employees

There was no employee of the Council who received
remuneration in excess of the limit prescribed under
Section 197 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration) Rules, 2014.

Electronic copies of the Annual Report 2017-18 and
Notice of the 60th Annual General Meeting are sent
to all members whose email addresses are
registered with the Council.

Appreciations and Acknowledgements

We are grateful to the members and all stakeholders
for their co-operation, fruitful suggestions and
guidance from time to time. We also thank the
Government of India, particularly the Ministry of
Commerce and Industry, the Ministry of Finance,
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Income Tax
Department, the Reserve Bank of India and other
Government agencies for their support, and
look forward to their continued support in the future.

On behalf of the CoA

Sd/-
R.Veeramani
President
DIN:00032895

Date : 6 Sep.2018
Place : Kolkata



Annexure to the CoA Report

Annexure -1

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U36900WB1958NPL023786
2 Registration Date 28/3/1958
3 Name of the Company CAPEXIL
4 COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE
Category/Sub=category of the Company
COMPANY LICENSED UNDER SECTION 25
5 Add f the Registered office & tact detail "VANIJYA BHAVAN",3RD FLOOR, INTERNATIONAL TRADEACILITATION
ress of the Registered office & contact detafls CENTRE 1/1 WOOD STREET, KOLKATA- 700016
6 Whether listed company NO
7 Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & NA
Transfer Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

o ) ) NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services Product/service company

1 PROMOTING EXPORT OF CHEMICALS & ALLIED PRODUCTS 100

2

3

Ill.  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Holding/ Subsidiary/ | ©°F Applicable

SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN : shares )
Associate held Section

1 NA NA NA NA NA

2

3
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN |

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year | No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2017] [As on 31-March-2018] % Change
Category of Shareholders during the

% of o
ear
Demat Physical | Total Total Demat Physical | Total é"hgfrgs"ta' Y

Shares
A. Promoters NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

(1) Indlan
a) Individual/ HUF

b) Central Govt
¢) State Govi(s)
d) Bodies Corp.
e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub Total (A) (1)

(2) Forelgn NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
a) NRI Individuals
b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.
d) Any other

Sub Total (A) (2)
TOTAL (A)

B. Public Shareholding NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas
b) Individuals
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i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh

¢) Others (specify)

Non Resident Indians

Overseas Corporate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies - DR

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public (B)

C. Shares held by Custodian

for GDRs & ADRS NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Grand Total (A+B+C)
(ii) Shareholding of Promoter
Shareholding at;ggrbegmmng of the Shareholding at the end of the year
% of % of Shares % of % of Shares ;/;:rk;ig?;r:n
SN Shareholder’s Name total Pledged/ total Pledged / - 9
No. of No. of during the
sh Shares encumbered sh Shares encumbered ar
ares | oithe to otal ares | ofthe to lotal ye
company shares company shares
1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

HNlw N

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding atytzeelrbegmnlng of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
SN Particulars Date Reason
% Of % of total
No. of shares total No. of shares shares
shares
At the beginning of the year NA NA NA NA NA NA
NA NA NA NA NA NA
Changes during the year
At the end of the year NA NA NA NA NA NA
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

g’

Shareholding at;t;grbegmmng of the Cumulative Shareholding during the year
For each of the Top 10
SN shareholders Date Reason % of % of total
No. of shares total No. of shares Osk?args
shares

1 Name NA NA NA NA NA NA
At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

2 Name NA NA NA NA NA NA
At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the beginning of the

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Shareholding of each year
SN Directors and each Key Date Reason .
Managerial Personnel No. of shares étif No. of shares /S ﬁ;:g;a'
shares
1 Name NA NA NA NA NA NA
At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year
2 Name NA NA NA NA NA NA
At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outs tanding/acerued but not due for payment.
(Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars e)i?jgi;egd dl_e?paons;sits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
7 Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
_| Reduction
Net Change
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Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
SN. Amount
Name (Rs/Lac)
Designation
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sectiof(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3pdome- tax Act,
1961 NA NA
NA
2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
Commission
4 - as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify
Total (A)
Geiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
(Rs/Lac)
1 Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee
meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (1)
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee NA NA NA NA
meetings
Commission
Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than IMD/Manager/WTD

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Amount
Name (Rs/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO cs
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
) Stock Option NA NA NA NA
3 Sweat Equity
Commission
- as % of
4 profit
- others,
specify
5 Others, please specify
Total
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD/ Appeal made, if any (give
the Punishment/ NCLT/ COURT] Details)
Companies Compounding fees
Act imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding
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ADD & ASSOCIATES P-168, Sector-B
Chartered Accountants Metropolitan Co-Op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd.
Canal South Road

Kolkata-700105

Phone: 40064958

Independent Auditors' Report
To the Members of CAPEXIL
Report onthe Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of CAPEXIL (“ACompany Limited by Guarantee, formed U/s 8 of Companies
Act 2013") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Income & Expenditure , Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) ofthe Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
onthe financial statements
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2018,
and its Income & Expenditure and its Cash Flow for the yearended on thatdate.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Income & Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such caontrols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund
by the Company.

For and on behalf of

ADD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN- 308064E

Sd/-

S. Dey Bandopadhyay
Partner
M. No. 064055

Place: Kolkata
Date: 6 Sep. 2018
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“ANNEXUREA” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE
ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CAPEXIL

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CAPEXIL (“A Company Limited by
Guarantee, formed U/s 8 of Companies Act 2013”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls .These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
onthe Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018
For and on behalf of
ADD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 308064E
Sd/-
S. Dey Bandopadhyay
Partner
M.No. 064055

Place: Kolkata

Date: 6 Sep.2018
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Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2018

InZ (Rupees)

Particulars NN°:e As at 31-Mar-2018 As at 31-Mar-2017
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1|Shareholders' Funds 83,233,523.64 79,116,750.21
(a) Reserves and Surplus A 83,233,523.64 79,116,750.21
2|Non-Current Liabilities 6,352,891.00 4,097,941.00
(a) Long-Term Provisions B 6,352,891.00 4,097,941.00
3|Current Liabilities 32,784,954.07 22,592,853.13
(a) Trade Payables C 2,097,007.89 2,263,414.26
(b) Other Current Liabilities D 29,879,624.18 19,793,522.87
(¢) Short-Term Provisions E 808,322.00 535,916.00
Total 122,371,368.71 105,807,544.34
II. |ASSETS
1|Non-Current Assets 11,788,985.27 11,631,301.94
(a) Fixed Assets F 11,335,576.47 11,177,893.14
(i) Tangible Assets 10,371,946.47 10,977,893.14
(ii) Intangible Assets 963,630.00 200,000.00
(b) Non-Current Investments G 250.00 250.00
(¢) Long-Term Loans and Advances H 453,158.80 453,158.80
2|Current Assets 110,582,383.44 94,176,242.40
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents I 101,732,687.14 82,420,213.75
(b) Short-Term Loans and Advances ] 3,029,494.73 2,633,087.66
(c) Other Current Assets K 5,820,201.57 9,122,940.99
Total 122,371,368.71 105,807,544.34
Significant Accounting Policies (Q)
Notes forming part of Financial Statements (R)

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our Report of even date.

For ADD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No : 308064E

Sd/-

Sonali Dey Bandopadhyay
Partner
Membership No. . 064055
Place: Kolkata

Date: 6 Sep. 2018

Sd/-

R. Veeramani
President

Sd/-

Vineet Jhabak
Joint Director
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Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 31-Mar-2018
In%(Rupees)
Particulars Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
I [Revenue from Operations 70,646,112.15 91,978,230.94
II |Other Income 11,632,296.15 23,445,121.46
III |[TOTAL REVENUE (I + II) 82,278,408.30 115,423,352.40
IV |EXPENSES
Employee Benefit Expenses N 44,980,779.87 36,980,746.66
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses F 852,663.67 856,345.56
Export Promotional Activities (0] 21,427,339.35 57,757,559.06
Other Expenses P 10,993,106.98 12,500,439.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 78,253,889.87 108,095,090.28
Surplus / (Deficit) before exceptional and Extraordinary
\" Ttems and Tax (III-IV) 4,024,518.43 7,328,262.12
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VII |Surplus / (Deficit) before Extraordinary Items and Tax 4,024,518.43 7,328,262.12
VIII|Extraordinary Items - -
IX |Surplus / (Deficit) before Tax 4,024,518.43 7,328,262.12
X |Tax Expense - -
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Surplus / (Deficit) for the period from Continuing
XI . 4,024,518.4 7,328,262.12
Operations(IX-X) 1024,518.43 328,26
XII |Surplus / (Deficit) from Discontinuing Operations - -
XIII|Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XIV Surplus / (Deficit) from Dicontinuing Operations _ _
(after tax)(XII-XIII)
XV |Surplus / (Deficit) for the Period (XI+XIV) 4,024,518.43 7,328,262.12
XVI (Earnings per Equity Share
-Basic - -
-Diluted - -
Significant Accounting Policies (Q)
Notes forming part of Financial Statements (R)

This is the statement of Income & Expenditure referred to in our report of even date

For

ADD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No :

Sd/-

308064E

Sonali Dey Bandopadhyay
Partner
Membership No. : 064055

Place

Date:

: Kolkata
6 Sep. 2018
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R. Veeramani
President
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Sd/-

Vineet Jhabak
Joint Director
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CAPEXIL
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 315t March 20138 31st March 2017
{Rs.) {Rs.}

|CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Surplus/{Deficit) before Tax

4,024,518.43

7,328,262.12

Add/(Less) Adjustment for :
Depreciation/ Amortization Expenses 852,663.67 856,345.56
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets B7.00 -
LHilisation of Software Development Fund 92,255.00 -
Interest on Fixed Deposits (2,713,792.00) (3,199,809.00)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2,255,732.10 4,984,798.68
Add/(Less) Adjustments for Working Capital changes :
Trade and other Receivables 3,376,779.95 (7,433,421.20)
|Provisions for Employee Benefit Schemes 2,527,356.00 733,087.00
Trade and other Payables 9,919,624.94 {13,967,465.23)
Cash generated from Operations 18,079,562.99 {15,683,000.75)
Tax Pald {Net of Refund) (470,447.60) {380,149.10)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 17,609,115.39 {16,063,149.85)
Acquisition of Fixed Assets {147,699.00) {73,800.00)
Development of Fixed Assets {876,255.00)
Sale of Fixed Assets 13,520.00 -
Fixed Deposits Encashed with Adjustment 10,761,161.00 29,506,300.00
Fixed Deposit opened with adjustment of Int. Accrued {21,927,071.30) {35,000,000.00)
Interest on Fixed Deposits 2,713,792.00 3,199,809.0D
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities {9,462,552.30) (2,367,691.00)}
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Short Term Borrowings -
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities -
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents {A+B+C)| 8,1456,563.09 {18,430,840.85)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents: 16,367,263.75 34,798,104.60
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents: 24.513,826.84 16,367,263.75
Notes:

As 31st March, 2018 | As 31st March, 2017

Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Cash Hn 31,142.02 24,766.02
Remittance In Transit (Cheque) 120,000.00 128,000.00
Balances with Scheduled Banks 24,362,684 .82 16,214,497.73
24,513,826.84 16,367,263.75

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of CAPEXIL derived from audited financial statements and the records
maintained by the Council for the year ended 31st March 2018 and found the same In agreement therewith.

For ADD 8 ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.308064E

Sd/-
Sonali Dey Bandopadhyay

Partner
Membership No.064055

Place: Kolkata
Date: 6 Sep. 2018
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President

Sd/-

Vineet Jhabak
Joint Director
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Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2018

A . Reserves and Surplus

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

Other Reserves

Opening balance

(+) Current year transfer

Closing balance

Surplus

Opening Balance

(+) Net profit/(Net loss) for the Current Year
Closing balance

5,910,908.19
5,818,653.19
92,255.00
5,910,908.19
77,322,615.45
73,298,097.02
4,024,518.43
77,322,615.45

As at 31-Mar-2017
5,818,653.19
5,818,653.19
0.00
5,818,653.19
73,298,097.02
65,969,834.90
7,328,262.12
73,298,097.02

Total

83,233,523.64

A . Reserves and Surplus

79,116,750.21

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

A. Reserves & Surplus

As at 31-Mar-2017

(1) General Reserve
As per last account
Add/Less : Surplus/Deficit for the vear

(2) House Building Loan fund
As per last account
Add: Interest on House Bullding Loan
Less: Adjustment during the year

(3) Office Premlises Malntenance Fund
As per last account
As per last account

(4) Software Development Fund
As per last account

Add: Current year transfer
Less: Adjustment during the year

As per last account

(6) Fund for Renovation of Showroom
As per last account

73,298,097.02
4,024,518.43

65,969,834.90
7,328,262.12

77,322,615.45

73,298,097.02

699,849.28 699,849.28
0.00 0.00
- 609,849,28 |  699,849,28
428,671.32 428,671.32

428,671.32

1,690,132.59
92,255.00

428,671.32

1,690,132.59
0.00

(5) Fund for Renovation of Office / Residential Flat

1,782,387.59

1,690,132.59

2,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

1,000,000.00

TOTAL (1+2+3+4+5+6)

83,233,523.64

79,116,750.21

B . Long-Term Provisions

In Z (Rupees)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2018 As at 31-Mar-2017

Provision for Employee Benefits 6,352,891.00 4,097,941.00
Gratuity 2,907,020.00 413,829.00
Leave Encashment 3,445,871.00 3,684,112.00

Total 6.352,891.00 4,097,941.00

C . Trade Payables

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

As at 31-Mar-2017

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise 2,091,038.97 2,263,414.26
Others 5,968.92 0.00
Total 2,097,007.89 2,263,414.26
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Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2018

D . Other Current Liabilities

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

As at 31-Mar-2017

Liabllitles for MDA Exporter's Subsldy 2,738,63%.00 0.00
Income Recelved In Advance 23,841,704.05 19,155,023.20
Statutory Liabilities 2,827,914.14 143,723.50
Government Grant Refundable 12,867.46 124,929.23
Liabllity for Gratulty of Ex- Employees 319,463.00 319,463.00
Other Payables 133,380.84 31,693.00
Staff Payables 5,655.69 18,690.94
Total 29,879,624.18 19,793,522.87
Notes

Income recelved In advance Includes Membership Subscription Recelved In Advance alongwith Contribution
recelved In Advance from Members for Events & other purposes. The llabllity for the ex-employees of
CAPEXIL on account of the difference between the gratuity paid to them under the Old Death cum
Retirement Gratuity scheme and that payable to them under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 between
1984-85 and 1998-99 (upto 30.06.98) was provided in the accounts in 2001-02 and now stands at Rs.

3,19,463.00 (Prevlous Year Rs. 3,19,463.00).

E . Short-Term Provisions

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

As at 31-Mar-2017

Provision for Employee Benefits 808,322.00 535,916.00
Leave encashment 808,322.00 535,916.00
Total 808,322.00 535,916.00
H. In ¥ (Rupees)
Particulars As at 31-Mar-2018 As at 31-Mar-2017

Security Deposits 453,158.80 453,158.80
Unsecured, considered good 453,158.80 453,158.80
Total 453,158.80 453,158.80
I. In ¥ (Rupees)
Particulars As at 31-Mar-2018 As at 31-Mar-2017

Balances with banks

In Saving Account with banks

In Current Account

Bank deposlts with more than 12 months maturity
Cash in hand
Remittance in Transit (Cheque)

101,581,545.12
24,132,766.86
229,917.96
77,218,860.30
31,142.02
120,000.00

82,267,447.73
15,637,382.97
577,114.76
66,052,950.00
24,766.02
128,000.00

Total

101,732,687.14

82,420,213.75
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R

Notes to and forming part of Balance Sheet as at 31-Mar-2018

J . Short-Term Loans and Advances

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

As at 31-Mar-2018

As at 31-Mar-2017

Other Loans and Advances
Unsecured, considered good

3,029,494.73
3,029,494.73

2,633,087.66
2,633,087.66

Total

3,029,494.73

2,633,087.66

K . Other Current Assets

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars As at 31-Mar-2018 As at 31-Mar-2017
Accrued Interest 202,808.00 2,301,050.90
Government Grant Receivables 5,568,098.57 6,821,890.09
Plastic Export Promotion Council - CAPINDIA 49,295.00

Total

5,820,201.57

9,122,940.99
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31-Mar-2018:

L . Revenue from Operations

R

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended
31-Mar-2018

Year ended
31-Mar-2017

Admission Fee

Ordinary Subscription

Government Grants for MDA/MAI Activities
Contribution From Partcipating Members

2,468,000.00
46,066,201.39
10,787,963.02
11,323,947.74

1,855,000.00
31,473,166.66
29,740,762.59
28,909,301.69

Total

70,646,112.15

91,978,230.94

M . Other income

In ¥ (Rupees)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Advertisement In Publication 288,000.00 288,000.00
Income From Certlification 3,797,039.06 7,190,577.95
Income From Domestic Events Incl. Sponsorship 765,949.92 839,340.00
Interest Income 6,309,983.69 6,178,654.68
Miscellaneous Income 70,807.52 358,220.16
Income From Award Function 0.00 8,390,309.67
Liabllity No Longer Required 0.00 20,019.00
Prlor Perlod Items 220,515.96 0.00
Other Non-Operating Income 180,000.00 180,000.00
Total 11,632,296.15 23,445,121.46

N . Employee Benefit Expenses

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

Salarles and Wages 36,172,636.97 30,478,010.06
Exgratla 768,000.00 722,800.00
Leave Enashment 258,274.00 306,439.00
Leave Encashment on Retirement 500,036.00 808,653.00
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 6,382,877.00 3,760,196.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 191,585.90 180,734.00
Relmbursement of MedIcal Expenses 300,244.00 294,023.00
Leave Travel Concesslon 214,971.00 175,670.60
Relmbursement of Hospltallzatlon Expenses 192,155.00 254,221.00
Total 44,980,779.87 36,980,746.66
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CAPEXIL
F . Depreciation and Amortization Expenses In ¥ (Rupees)
icul Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Amortization Expenses 112,625.00 25,000.00
Depreciation 740,038.67 831,345.56
Total 852,663.67 856,345.56

O . Export Promotional Activities

In ¥ (Rupees)

Particulars

Year ended

Year ended

MDA EXPORTERS SUBSIDY
PUBLICATION FOR USE-INDIA & ABROAD

PUBLICITY- CODE EXPENSE

PUBLIC RELATION EXP

RBSM CERAMICS EXP

RUBBER ISTANBUL B2B (EXPENSES)
SEMINAR,WORKSHOP ETC-UNDER CODE
SHARIJAH INTL BOOK FAIR EXPENS
SOURCE INDIA ARGENTINA -EXPENDITURE
SOURCE INDIA- IRAN- EXPENDITURE
SOURCE INDIA - NIGERIA EXPENDITURE
VIETNAM FAIR & BSM EXPENSE

2,738,639.00
16,714.48

22,000.00

535,960.61
1,077,665.37
3,550,474.77
2,553,000.00
1,875,084.57

31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
ABU DHABI BOOK FAIR EXPENSES 105,656.00 65,089.60
BEDING INTL BOOK FAIR EXPN 325,748.35 -
BSM CUM EXB ASEAN (EXPNS) =] 841,815.75
BSM EXH ALGERIA, MOROCCO, LEBANON EXP =l 1,008,755.42
BSM LAC EXPENSES = 2,011,013.73
CAPINDIA EXPENDITURE 296,801.00 2,980.00
CODE EXPNS CAPEXIL'S EVENT-NO GRANT 1,019,057.66 12,483,252.77
DIARY EXPENSES 175,000.00 249,000.00
EXPENSES FOR FLOORING SHOW - 2017 6,981,293.54 =i
EXPORT AWARD EXPNS 17,150.00 8,181,013.30
EXPORT AWARENESS, GUWAHATI 29,544.00 0.00
FRANKFURT BOOK FAIR EXPNS = 13,832.78
INTERACTIVE BUSINESS MEET DELHI 107,550.00 -
ISO EXPENSES = 28,123.50
LONDON BOOK FAIR EXPENSE MAI —! 11,255,841.22
LONDON BOOK FAIR EXPENSES A/C = 405,334.85

16,874,734.00

376,546.61
2,471,642.75
512,832.74
808,462.92

-

167,287.12

Total

21,427,339.35

57,757,559.06
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CAPEXIL
P . Other Expenses In ¥ (Rupees)
- Year ended "~ Year ended

Particulars 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017

AGM Expenses 465,867.50 443,002.72
Committee & Other Meeting Expenses 527,369.80 438,349.08
Electricity Charges 212,460.00 249,092.00
Hospitality Expenses 55,979.00 46,356.00
Payment to Auditors 40,000.00 34,000.00

As Auditor 40,000.00 34,000.00

Prior period items = 176,372.00
Professional Fees 1,011,334.00 1,980,702.00
Rent 1,548,478.80 1,544,031.30
Service Contact Incl. Website Maintenance 376,516.06 573,380.60
Swachh Bharat Cess Expense 5,189.52 13,708.03
Telephone & Internet Charges Incl. Fax Expenses 351,348.14 435,539.68
Travelling Expenses Incl. Domestic Fair 445,185.00 521404.19
Repairs to buildings —I 200,000.00
Insurance 28,070.00 15,635.00
Interest Charges 1,532.00 83,870.00
Internal Auditor Fees 204,000.00 204,000.00
Legal Fees 53,475.00 310,100.00
Liveries 10,128.00 23,034.00
Local Conveyance 211,129.00 234,672.00
Maintenance of Office Premises 2,449,999.04 2,294,781.59
Maintenance of Residential Flat 65,351.00 44,051.00
Rates and taxes (excluding taxes on income) 220,960.00 220,960.00
Retainership & Other Charges 253,550.00 253,150.00
Reimbursement Airfare to Committee Members 649,027.00 581,928.00
Miscellaneous expenses 1,182,299.44 952,487.40
Postage & Telegram 297,167.04 320,730.27
Printing & Stationery 326,691.64 305,102.14
Total 10,993,106.98 12,500,439.00
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2018

(Q) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements- The Financial Statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention following accrual basis. The mandatory applicable Accounting Standards in India
and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 have been followed in preparation of these Financial
Statements.

1) Expenditure related to various codes is accounted under respective functional heads according to the
budget approved by the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Government of India. However the
expenses shown under various code may not necessarily be the total expenses incurred as some of
the expenses are shown under “Code Expenses Capexil's Event- No grant”

2) Income and expenses for any specific project are accounted for in the year of occurrences. Income /
expenditure for any project not completed are treated as Liability / advance at the end of the year
respectively.

3) Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Depreciation
on Tangible assets is provided under Written Down Value Method over the useful life of the assets.
Amortization on intangible assets is provided under SLM Value Method over the useful life of the
assets. The useful life of asset has been taken as prescribed under Part C of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013.

4) Investments held by the council have been classified as long term investments and the same have
been stated at cost.

5) Employees Benefit Expenses include Salaries and other benefits which reimbursement of Medical
expenses, LTC etc.

6) Retirement and Other Employee Benefits :

a) Defined Contribution Plan: Employees benefitin the form of provident fund is considered as defined
contribution plans and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Income and Expenditure of
the year when the contributions to the funds are due.

b) Defined Benefit Plan: Retirement benefits in the form of gratuity and leave encashment are
considered as defined benefits. The Council has taken a Group Policy with the Life Insurance
Corporation of India for future payments of gratuities to retiring employees. The premium thereon has
been so adjusted as to cover the liability under the scheme in respect of all employees at the end of
their future anticipated service with the council. The liability on account of leave encashment has been
provided on the basis of actuarial valuation.

For ADD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.308064E

Sdr- Sd/- Sd/
Sonali Dey Bandopadhyay R.Veeramani Vineet Jhabak
Partner President Joint Director

Membership No.064055
Place: Kolkata
Date: 6 Sep. 2018
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Notes on Financial Statements forthe year ended 31st March 2018

{R)OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

During the year, four events have been arganized by CAPEXIL under MAIl Scheme (Flooring Show
Cum BSM in UK & Netherlands, Source India-Argentina, Source India-Iran & Source India-Nigeria).
Total expenses (Grant) for all the events have Rs. 8809268.11 and CAPEXIL has requested for MAI
assistance for the same. Out of which an amount of grant of Rs.82,00,000.00 has already been
received in advance. An amount of Rs.8,64,646.39 has been refunded to the MOC&l against Flooring
Show Cum BSM in UK & Netherlands. An amount of Rs. 2699.07 to be refunded to the MOC&I on
accountof Flooring Show Cum BSMin UK & Netherlands.

CAPEXILhas already requested Ministry of Commerce & Industries, Government of India to release
the balance grant of Rs. Rs.14,76,613.57 (Source India-Argentina-Rs.407808.60, Source India-Iran-
Rs.5,50,000.00 & Source India-Nigeria-Rs. 518804.97). During the year, CAPEXIL has not received
grant towards MDA Exporters Subsidy. However, an amount of Rs.27,38,639.00 has been made as
receivable forthe same.

Foreign Currency expenditure (remittance & purchase) works out to Rs. 90,43,253.74 (Previous year
Rs. 2,62,65,543.37) for organizing overseas events and has been shown under “Export Promotional
Activities”. The foreign exchange earnings of the Council amounted to Rs. NIL as against
Rs.4,71,900.00 in the previous year.

No provision for taxation has been made in the accounts as the management does not anticipate any
liability on this account. However, in case any liability arises, the same will be charged to the account
in the year of the payment.

This year Govt. of India has been revised Gratuity Act by doubling maximum Gratuity ceiling to the
tune of Rs.20,00,000.00 from the existing ceiling of Rs.10,00,000.00 vide notification S.0. 1419(E)
dated 29.3.2018. As per demand letter received of LIC of India for funding of Rs.95,32,127/- towards
corpus value including current year premium. Accordingly, an amount of Rs.2907020/- has been
allocated underlong-term provision for the year 2017-18 by splitting the liability into 3 years.

Leave encashment provision as per actuarial valuation has been incorparated in the accounts and
now stands at Rs.34,45,871.00 (Previous year Rs.36,84,112.00) under long-term provision and
Rs.8,08,322.00(Previous year 5,35,916.00)

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged and nomenclature changed to make them
comparable, as far as practicable, with those of current year.

For ADD & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.308064E

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/
Sonali Dey Bandopadhyay R.Veeramani Vineet Jhabak
Partner President Joint Director

Membership No.064055
Place: Kolkata
Date: 6 Sep. 2018
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7. ANNEXURES

ANNEXURE-I]| List of the members of the Regional Committees for the year 2017-18.

ANNEXURE=Ilf Panel and ltem-wise exports statistics of CAPEXIL for the last four years.

ANNEXURE=-I

LIST OF THE REGIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER OF CAPEXIL DURING 2017-18

WESTERN REGION
Mr. M.F. Vohra
Regional Chairman, CAPEXIL (W.R.)

M/s. Zenith Industrial Rubber Products Pvt.

Ltd.,

144, Free Press House,

215, Free Press Journal Marg,

Nariman Point, Mumbai —400 021.

Phone : 022- 61436500

Fax: 022-22885222/111

E-mail : vohra@zenithrubber.com
mivohra@zenithrubber.com

Rubber Products Panel

Mr. Nitin J. Mankad,

M/s. Innovative Tyres & Tubes Ltd.,

5/105, Nityanand Nagar 1V,

Swami Nityanand, Andheri (East),

Mumbai = 400 069.

Phone. 91 0265 2322803

Fax: 91 0265 2322803

E-mail: nitin@innovativetyres.co.in
innovativetyres@gmail.com

Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel

Mr. H. R. Bhandari,

M/s. Pragati Glass Pvt. Ltd.,

111, Damiji Shamiji Industrial Complex,

9, L.B.S. Marg, Kurla (West),

Mumbai — 400 070.

Phone: 91 22 25164922/25

Fax: 91 22 25153677 / 25126872

E-mail: president@pragatiglass.com;
export@pragatiglass.com

Glass & Glassware Panel

Mr. R. T. Somaiya

M/s. Regency Wood Products

E. S. Patanwala Marg, Ghorupdeo,
Mumbai - 400 033.

Phone: 022- 23740140/41/42

Fax : 022- 23738895/23739988
E-mail : tsomaiya@yahoo.com;
rtsomaiya@gmail.com

Plywood & Allied Products Panel

Mr. M. K. Deore

M/s. Sujata Bone Mill & Fertilizers

Mosam Bridge, Opp. Gagrani Estate P. O.
Malegaon — 423203, Dist. Nashik.

Phone : 02554- 645220

Telefax : 02554- 253589

E-mail : sujata_bnmli@rediffmail.com
Animal By Products Panel

Mr. Viren C. Mirani

M/s. India Gelatine & Chemicals Ltd.,

77, Mittal Chambers, 7th Floor

228, Nariman Point

Mumbai - 400021.

Phaone : 022 22020341/22021875 & 22000911
Fax :022 22845522

E-mail : igclmumbai@indiagelatine.com
Ossein & Gelatine Panel

Mr. Dushyant P. Laijawala

M/s. Nico Orgo Manures

Opp. Dakor Railway Station

Taluka: Thasra, Dakor — 388 225, Dist. Kheda.
Phone : 02699 244403

Fax :02699 244903

E-mail : nicosulf@gmail.com;
nicoorgo@neemnico.com

Miscellaneous Products Panel

Mr. Rajiv Bazaz

M/s. Stone Shippers Ltd. 117, Jolly Maker-l|

Nariman Point,Mumbai—400 021.

Phone : 022- 66364810 Fax : 022 -2288 3020

E-mail : rajiv.bazaz@stoneshippers.com
stoneshippers@gmail.com

Natural Stones and Products Panel
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Mr. Deependra Singh

M/s. Indian Rare Earths Limited

Plot No.1207, Veer Savarkar Marg

Off Siddhi Vinayak Temple, Prabhadevi
Mumbai — 400 028.

Phone : 022—-24301755

Fax :022-2430 1967

Email : cmd@irel.gov.in

Processed Minerals including Upgraded
Iimenite Ore Panel

Vacant
Paper, Paper Board & Paper Products Panel

Vacant
Paints, Printing Ink & Allied Products Panel

Vacant
Ceramics & Allied Products including
Refractories Panel

Vacant
Cement, Cement Clinkers & Asbestos
Cement Products Panel

Vacant
Books, Publications & Printing Panel

Vacant
Mfrd. Products of Carbon Graphite,
Explosives and Accessories Panel

Vacant
Bulk Minerals and Ores including Salt, Coal
& Aluminium Metal Panel

NORTHERN REGION

Mr. Ramesh K. Mittal
Regional Chairman, CAPEXIL (N.R.)

M/s. D.K. Agencies (P) Ltd.

A-15-17 Mohan Garden

D.K. Avenue, Najafgarh

New Delhi=110 059

Phone : 011- 2535 7104, 2535 7105
Fax :011-25357103

E-Mail : rkmittal@dkagencies.com

Mr. Surendra Gulati

M/s. Sidharatha Gelatines Pvt. Ltd.

1005,Gopal Heights

D-9, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura

New Delhi — 110 034.

Phone : 011-2735 -7077/ 7079

Fax : 011-2735 7056/42470416

E-mail : surendra@sidharthagelatines.com
sidhrathagelatines@gmail.com

Animal By Products Panel
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Dr. Sobha Dewan

M/s. Deusch Motocomp Pvt. Ltd.

47, Mahila Udyami Park,

Ecotech-lll Greater Noida, U.P.

Phone : 0120-6454690

Fax :0120-2350047

E-mail : dmplnoida@yahoo.co.in, info@dmplindia.com

Rubber Products Panel

Mr. Monit Malhotra

M/s. MRL Tyres Lid. (formerly: Malhotra
Rubbers Ltd.,) 70/50A, Rama Road,
Industrial Area, Najafgarh Road,

New Delhi— 110 015.

Phone : 011-49994999

Fax :011-49994997

E-mail : mritires@yahoo.com;
monit@mrlties.com

Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel

Shri Pranav Gupta

M/s. Prints Publications Pvt. Ltd.

Prints House, 11, Darya Ganj

New Delhi =110 002

Phone : 011-45355555

Fax :011-23275542

E-mail : info@printspublications.com
Books, Publications & Printing Panel

Mr. Pradeep Gupta

M/s. Narsingh Dass & Ca. Pvt. Lid.

E-3/16, Balram House, Darya Ganj

New Delhi-110002

Phone : 011-23266743

Fax :011-23266744

E-mail : pradeep@narsinghdass.com

Paper, Paper Board & Paper Products Panel

Mr. Atul Jindal

M/s. Jindal Wood Products (P) Ltd.
02/4, Block No.2, Kirtinagar

New Delhi-110 015

Phone : 01141421360, 25462789
Fax. : 011-41421360

E-Mail : info@aklumbers.com
Plywood & Allied Products Panel



Mr. Sandeep Gupta

M/s. Universal Carbons India

Tanda Road, Hoshiarpur — 146 001.
Phone ; 01882-238405 / 239559

Fax :01882-239059 /252159
E-mail : universalcarbons@gmail.com
Miscellaneous Products Panel

Mr. Inderjit Arora

M/s. Spectrum Paints Pvt. Ltd.
C-1/106, Lajpat Nagar

New Delhi — 110 024.

Phone : 011-2981 6587 / 6791
Fax :011-2981 4322

E-mail : spectrum@nda.vsnl.net.in

Paints, Printing Ink & Allied Products Panel

Mr. Yogesh Sachedeva

M/s. Savitri Overseas

B-Villa, Central Park-l, Sector-42 Golf Course

Road Gurgoan-122 002, Haryana

Phone : 0124-3251075/76/85/86

Fax: 0124-66173950

E-mail : accounts@savitriramsons.in
stone@savitriramsons.in

Natural Stones & Products Panel

Mr. Rahul Kumar

M/s. Jaiprakash Associates Ltd. (Cement
Division)

Sector — 128, Noida-201304(U.P.)

Phone : 01204609000, 247080 O

Fax : 0120-4609496, 4609464

E-mail : rahul.kumar@jil.co.in

Cement, Cement Clinkers & Asbestos Products
Panel

Mr. Gurmeet S. Singh

M/s. Gurind India Pvt. Ltd.

W-35, Sector-11, Noiada(U.P.).

Phone : 0120-4738700

E-mail : gurind@del3.vsnl.net.in
gs@gurindglass.com

Glass & Glassware Panel

Vacant
Ceramics & Allied Products including
Refractories Panel

Vacant
Manufactured Products of Carbon Graphite,

Explosives & Accessories Panel

Vacant
Processed Minerals including Upgraded
llmenite Ore Panel

Vacant
Ossein & Gelatine Panel.

Vacant
Bulk Minerals & Ores including Coal, Salt &
Aluminium Metal Panel

Mr. Shriram Subramanium
M/s. Exim Bank India Pvt. Ltd.
Statement House

148, Barakhamba Road

New Delhi— 110 001.

Phone : 011-2332 6625

The Director

Department of Revenue

Directorate of Drawback

Jeevandeep Building, Parliament Street
New Delhi = 110 001

Phone : 011-23341079 / 23360545

Fax : 011-2334179/ 23360813
Invitee

Addl. Director

Office of the Addl. DGFT (CLA)
A-Wing, |.P. Bhawan

Indraprastha Estate

New Delhi— 110 001.

Phone : 011-23379111/9112/9113
E-mail ; jdgft-cla@nic.

Invitee

Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India,
World Trade Tower, 4th Floor

Barakhamba Lane,
New Delhi — 110 001.

Phone:011 41529912/3
Fax:011-41529918

Invitee
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SOUTHERN REGION

Mr. A.M.S.G.Ashokan,

Regional Chairman, CAPEXIL S.R.)
The Baby Match Industries,

The Jeyagraham Offset Compound,
1-C/4, Thiruthangal Road,

Sivakasi — 626 123.

Ph.: 04562-230300/230330

Fax N0.04562-289844/04562-230359
E-Mail: ashokan@arasanwetwo.com;
ashokan.amsg@gmail.com,;
info@arasanaluminium.com;
Miscellaneous Products Panel

Mr. Sajiv K. Menon

M/s. Nitta Gelatin India Ltd.

Post Box 4262, 50/1002, SBT Avenue
Panampilly Nagar

Cochin -682 036.

Phone : 0484 — 2317805 / 2317904
Fax : 0484 — 2310568

E-mail : suseelan@nittagelindia.com
Ossein & Gelatine Panel

Mr. C. S. Nanthakumar

The India Cements Ltd.

“Coromandal Towers”

No. 93, Santhome High Road

Karpagam Avenue, R. A. Puram

Chennai — 600 028.

Phone : 044-2852 1526, 28572100

Fax : 044 — 28526311

E-mail : cs.nanthakumar@indiacements.co.in
marketing@indiacements.co.in

Cement, Cement Clinkers & Asbestos Cement

Products Panel

Mr. K. George Thomas

M/s. Tamilnadu News Print & Paper Ltd.

67, Mount Road, Guindy

Chennai - 600 032

Phane : 044-22301094-97/22354415-18

Fax : 044-22350834

E-mail : export@tnpl.co.in

Paper, Paper Board & Paper Products Panel

Mr. J. Krishnamurthy

M/s. Saint=Gobain Glass India Ltd.

Plot No. A-1, SIPCOT Industrial Park
Sriperumbudur — 602 105 Kanchipuram Dist.
Phane : 044-2716 0281/2832/34/ 35

Fax : 044 — 2716 2841

E-mail : krishnamurthy@saint-gobain.com
Glass & Glassware Panel

M/s. M. Gopalakrishnan

M/s. Gemwood

Devi Kripa, Chittcor Road, Valanjambalam
Cochin 682016

Phone : 2376819 / 2376748

Mail : gemwood@md3.vsnl.net.in
Plywood & Allied Products Panel

Mr. S.V. Kumar

M/s. P. Subbaraj & Co.

No.4, 1st Street

Sylvan Lodge Colony, Kilpauk
Chennai — 600 010.

Phone : 044-2642 1845/26420791
Fax :044-2642 1398

E-mail : psr@giasmd01.vsnl.net.in

Animal By Products Panel

Mr. N. Mahesh

M/s. Devinarayan Granites Ltd.

2, Link Street, Second Floor Kottur Gardens,
4th Main Road

Chennai = 600 085.

Phone : 044-2447 4362 / 099466 63079
Fax : 044-2447 5238

E-mail : deeyan@md3.vsnl.net.in
Natural Stones & Products Panel

Mr. P.S. Kannan

M/s. Vajra Rubber Products Pvt. Ltd.

X1/ 371 A, Pyngode, Konathukunnu P.O. (Via.)

Irinjalakuda , Thrigsur — 680 123.

Phone : 0480 — 286 0402 / 2862672

Fax :0480-286 7380

E-mail : contact@vajrarubber.com
kannanps16@hotmail.com

Rubber Products Panel

Mr. A. R. Palaniappan

M/s. The Metal Powder Co. Ltd.
Maravankulam, Thirumangalam — 625 706,
Madurai Dist. Phone ; 04549-280599 / 281995
Fax :04549-280689

E-mail : info@mepco.in / rams@mepco.in
Paints, Printing Ink & Allied Products Panel

Mr. S. Mathan Babu

M/s. TVS Srichakra Limited
Sudharshan Bldg., No. 14

5th Floor, Royapettah, Whites Road
Chennai =600 014.

Phone : 044 = 2852 6007 / 2852 3853
Fax : 044- 2852 2992

E-mail : pillai@tvstyres.com

Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel
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Mr. Ashwin Chesetty

The Premier Mica Company

38, seethammal Road, Chennai - 600 018.
Phone : 044 - 24338653

Fax :044 -24320584

E-mail : premica@micaindia.com
Processed Minerals including Upgraded
limenite Ore Panel

Vacant
Ceramics & Allied Products including
Refractories Panel

Vacant
Books, Publications & Printing Panel

Vacant
Mfrd. Products of Carbon Graphite,
Explosives & Accessories Panel

Vacant
Bulk Minerals & Ores including Coal, Salt
and Aluminium Metal Panel

EASTERN REGION

Mr. Chittaranjan Bhattacharjee

Regional Chairman, CAPEXIL(ER)

M/s. Vishal Coating Pvt. Ltd.

73/15, Kaikhali, Chiriamore

P.O. R-Gopalpur, 24-Parganas (North)

P.S. Dum Dum Airport, Pin-700 136.

Phone : 033-2556-7887 / 2556-6807
Fax:033-2573-1420

E-Mail : chittabhattacharjee@rediffmail.com
Paints, Printing Ink & Allied Products Panel

Mr. Shiv Kumar Jain

M/s. Misrilall Mines Pvt. Ltd.

Mineral House, 1st floor, 27-A, Camac Street
Kolkata — 700 016.

Phone : 033-2287-7880 / 2287 8663

Fax : 033-2287-8563

E-Mail : jainshivkr@gmail.com

Bulk Minerals & Ores including Salt, Coal &
Aluminium Metal Panel

Mr. Samir Kumar Ghosh

M/s Allied Ceramics Pvt. Ltd.

91, Lenin Sarani

Kolkata — 700 013.

E-mail : ipltdB@yahoo.in

Ceramics & Allied Products including
Refractories Panel

bV =———""T5E\i>\|}

Mr. Satish Kumar Kedia
M/s. Kedia Brothers

21, Burtolla Street,

Kolkata — 700 007.

Phone : 033-2268 4683/ 2331, 22688905
Fax : 033-2268 1348

E-mail : kediabrothers@vsnl.net
Miscellaneous Products Panel

Mr. Amitabha Sen

M/s. New Central Book Agency (P) Ltd.
8/1, Chintamoni Das Lane

Kolkata-700 009

Phone : 033-22418411/8573

Fax : 033-22419094
E-mail : ncbapvtlitd@eth.net
Books, Publications & Printing Panel

Mr. Mayank Shah

M/s Global Stones Pvit. Ltd.

1, Sardar Sankar Road

Kolkata — 700 026.

Phone : 033-2463-5020/ 5029/ 5030
E-mail : mayank@gstonesindia.com
Natural Stones & Products Panel

Mr. N. Pandab

M/s. National Aluminium Co. Ltd.

J. K. Millennium Centre, 1st Floor

46-D, Chowringhee Road,

Kolkata — 700 071

Phone : 033-22874712, 2287-7363/0115

Fax : 033-2281 0393/2287 8936

E-mail : npandab@nalcoindia.co.in
Processed Minerals including Upgraded
limenite Ores Panel

Mr. Sanjeev Mishra

M/s Tega Industries Ltd.

147, Block G, New Alipore

Kolkata = 700 053.

Phone : 033-2396 7563/ 3356/3515

Fax : 2396-3649

E-mail : sanjeev.mishra@tegaindustries.com

Rubber Products Panel

Mr. Basabjeet Nag

M/s Duropolyprene Ltd.

Chakbagi, Bishnapur, 24 Parganas (South)
Pin -743 503, West Bengal.

Mobile : 9830819622

Phone : 2447-9345

Auto Tyres & Tubes Panel
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Mr. Sunil Lohia

M/s Greenply Industries Lid.

16A, Shakespeare Sarani

New B.K. Market (2nd floor)

Kolkata — 700 071.

Phone : 033-3051-5000/ 2282-2175

Fax : 033-3051-5010

Mobile ; 9748738960

E-mail : slohia.corp@greenply.com
greenply@vsnl.com

Plywood & Allied Products Panel

Vacant
Manufactured Products of Carbon Graphite,
Explosives and Accessories Panel

Vacant
Paper, Paper Board and Paper Products Panel

Vacant
Cement, Cement Clinkers & Asbestos Cement
Products Panel

Vacant
Animal By Products Panel

Vacant
Ossein & Gelatine Panel

Vacant
Glass & Glassware Panel

3,
Pew
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ANNEXURE I

STATEMENT SHOWING PANEL AND ITEM WISE EXPORTS OF CAPEXIL S PRODUCT

STATEMENT SHOWING PANEL AND ITEMWISE EXPORTS OF CAPEXIL S PRODUCT:
(HS Codes are based on the revision made by Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs applicable from April 2018 {as per
Finance Act 2016))

Value in USD Million

o 2013- 2014- 2015- 2016- 2017-
ITC HS Description o e 16 - 18
4643.53 | 5168.86 | 4768.64 | 6041.45 | 7313.65
1552.67 | 2015.26 | 1978.29 | 3178.25 | 4300.27
Aluminium ingot 670.84 | 1360.15 1243.9 | 1895.95 | 2873.88
76011010 ALUMINIUM INGOTS-NOT ALLOYED 670.84 | 1360.15 1243.9 | 1895.95 | 2873.88
Bauxite other than
Calcined 104.53 212.34 282.41 55.29 31.51
26060010 BAUXITE (NATURAL) NOT CALCINED 104.53 212.34 282.41 55.29 31.51
Chrome ores 56.21 11.04 19.84 54.7 27
CHROM ORE LUMPS CONTAINING 47%
26100010 CR2038&ABOVE 0.04 0 0 0
CHROME ORE LUMPS CONTNG 40% OR MORE
26100020 BUT BELOW 47% CR203
26100030 CHROME ORE LUMPS BELOW 40% CR203 0
CHROME ORE FRIABLE & CONCENTRATES FIXES
26100040 CNTNG 47% CR203 & ABOVE 10.46 5.54 19.44 3841 12.21
26100080 OTHER CHROMIUM ORES & CONCENTRATES 45.71 5.5 0.4 16.29 14.79
Coal 182.4 117.32 137.68 147.92 140.46
ANTHRCITE COAL W/N PULVRSD BUT NT
27011100 AGLOMRTD 0.37 0.67 0.1 0.66 1.26
BITUMNS COAL W/N PULVRSD BUT NT
27011200 AGLOMRTD 1.44 2.54 0.04 0 9]
27011910 COKING COAL 0.61 6.72 10.36 1.68 6.13
27011920 STEAM COAL 10.17 15.79 7.24 12.52 5.2
27011930 OTHER COAL W/N PULVRSD BUT NTAGLDMRTD 168.91 91.37 119.9 129.31 123.78
27021000 LIGNITE W/N PULVRSD BUT NOT AGLOMRTD 0.28 0.08 0.04 0.08 0.09
27022000 AGGLOMERATED LIGNITE 0.62 0.15 (8] 3.67 4
Copper ares 53.68 (4] 10.45 15.68 59.09
26030000 COPPER ORES & CONCENTRATES 53.68 0 10.45 15.68 59.09
Gold and silver ore 0 0
26161000 SILVER ORES & CONCENTRATES o] (o]
26169010 GOLD ORES & CONCENTRATES
Iron ores 252.41 109.06 57.19 725.08 897.57
NON-AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE LUMPS (60%
26011110 FE AND ABOVE) 9]
NON-AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE LUMPS
(BELOW 60% FE, INCLUDING BLACK IRON ORE
26011120 CNTNG UPTO 10 PRCNT MN) Q
NON-AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE FINES(62% FE
26011130 AND ABOVE) Q
NON-AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE FINES(BELOW
26011140 62% FE) Q
NON-AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE
26011150 CONCENTRATES Q 0.05 [9] 0 0
OTHER NON AGGLOMERATED IRO ORES &
26011190 CONCENTRATES 5.17 4.96 0.12 41.25 13.21
26011210 AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE PELLETS 247.22 104.05 57.07 682.73 883.24
26011290 AGGLOMERATED IRON ORE & CONCENTRATES 0.02 0 0 1.1 1.12
26012000 ROASTED IRON PYRITES 0 0 0
Manganese ores 3.07 1.09 0.28 0.18 7.99
26020010 MANGANESE ORE (46 PERCENT & ABOVE) 0.02 0 [9] 0 0
26020020 MANGANESE ORE (<46 BUT> OR = 44 PRCNT)
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26020030 MNGANSE ORE{<44 BUT>OR EQL TO 40 PRCNT) 0 0
26020040 MANGANESE ORE (<40 BUT >=35%) 5.21
26020050 MANGANESE ORE (=30%) 0
26020060 FERRUGINOUS (=10%) 0 0
26020070 MANGANESE ORE SINTERS, AGGLOMERAID
26020030 OTHER MANGANESE ORES & CONCENTRATES 3.05 1.09 0.28 0.18 2.78
Ores n.e.s 72.44 81.36 79.81 80.09 66.98
25210010 LIMESTONE FLUX {L.D BELOW 1% SI102) 26.51 25.87 40.75 3393 28.22
25210090 LIMESTONE OTHR THN LIMESTONE FLUX 27.99 44 .41 27.47 36.48 30.48
26060090 OTHER ALUMINIUM ORES & CONCENTRATES 0.08 1.88 5.94 7.15 3.9
26070000 LEAD ORES & CONCENTRATES 0 0.37 0 0 0
26110000 TUNGSTEN ORES & CONCENTRATES 1.04 0.5 0.01 0.09 0.46
26121000 URANIUM ORES & CONCENTRATES
26122000 THORIUM ORES & CONCENTRATES 0 0 0
26131000 MOLYBDNUM ORES & CONCENTRATES ROA STED 3.87 0.24 0 0 0
26139000 OTHER MOLYBDENUM ORES & CONCENTRATES 1.81 0.04 0.03 0.02 0.03
26140090 QTHER TITANIUM ORES & CONCENTRATES 0.04 0.09 0.11 0.33 0.04
26151000 ZIRCONIUM QORES & CONCENTRATES 10.93 7.96 3.73 1.42 0.48
26171000 ANTIMONY ORES & CONCNRTS 0 0 1.75 0.14 0
26179000 ALL OTHER ORES AND CONCENTRATES 0.17 0 0.02 0.53 3.37
Salt 127.56 122,89 146.56 143.23 195.3
25010010 COMMON SALT(INCL. IODISED SALT) 19.39 18.84 44 .38 32.25 49.37
25010020 ROCK SALT 0.52 0.44 1.57 1.83 4.54
25010090 QTHER SALTS 107.65 103.61 100.61 109.15 141.39
Zinc ores 29.53 0.01 0.17 60.13 0.49
26080000 ZINC ORES & CONCENTRATES 29.53 0.01 0.17 60.13 0.49
Panel Natural Stones
and Products 1996.22 | 2019.81 | 1832.32 | 1856.06 | 1938.89
Granite and Products 1632.49 | 1610.13 | 1418.32 | 1392.56 | 1434.86
25161100 GRANITE CRUDE OR RQUGHLY TRIMMED 575.26 555.33 413.54 397.19 451.13
GRANITE MERELY CUT INTO BLOCK/SLABS OF
25161200 RECTANGULAR (INCL SQR) SHAPE 80.22 59.79 90.98 96.16 120.65
68022310 GRANITE BLOCKS/TILES,POLISHED 106.7 85.77 66.62 60.81 68.97
68022390 QTHERS 761.59 822.64 781.9 772,22 721.91
68029300 QOTHER GRANITE 108.72 86.6 65.28 66.18 72.2
Marble and Products 48.66 46.83 37.94 40.9 45.34
MARBLE & TRAVERTINE CRUDE/ROUGHLY
25151100 TRIMMD 0.37 0.9 0.16 0.56 0.46
25151210 BLOCKS MARBLE & TRAVERTINE 21.76 17.13 11.76 12.0% 17.25
25151220 SLABS MARBLE & TRAVERTINE 11.97 15.34 13.53 15.93 16.5
25151290 OTHR MARBLE & TRAVERTINE 3.74 313 1.7 361 2.4
68022110 MARBLE BLOCKS/TILES,POLISHED 10.01 9.5 10.54 7.31 6.96
68022120 Marble and Products 0.81 0.83 0.25 1.44 1.77
Other stones &
products 287.05 | 33229 | 346,63 | 387.64 428.36
25131000 PUMICE STONE 0 0.07 0 0.02 0.01
25152010 ALABASTER ECAUSSINI 0 0 0 0
251520390 OTHERS (ECAUSSINE ETC) 0.34 0.08 0.09 0.12 5.86
25162000 SANDSTONE 125.37 139.8 155.49 1354 191.34
25169010 PAKUR STONE 1.83 33 6.92 14.9 2.74
25169020 STONE BOULDERS 3.84 4.41 13.43 22.42 38.97
25169090 OTHER MONUMENTAL OR BUILDING STONE NES 58.73 58.66 41.09 49.87 30.04
PAKUR STONE CRUSHED OR BROKEN -
25171010 PEBBLESETC 1.87 7.71 9.96 14.99 10.93
25171020 FLINT - PEBBLES ETC 0.3 0.07 0.12 0.1 0.12
OTHR BALLAST SHINGLE & FLNT W/N HT-
25171090 TREATED 5.49 15.49 22.84 40.47 31.59
25172000 MACADAM OF 5LG DROSS/SMLR INDTRL WASTE 0 0 0.05
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OTHR GRANULES CHIPPINGS & PWDR OF STONES

25174900 OF HDG NO 2515/2516 W/N HEAT-TREATED 1.4 1.83 1.22 231 4.62
SETTS CURBSTONES AND FLAGSTONES OF
68010000 NATURAL STONE(EXCEPT SLATE) 0.84 1.5 3.08 5.01 5.24

TILES CUBES ETC W/N RECTNGLR(INCL SQR)
WHOSE LRGST SURFC AREA BE ENCLSD IN A SQR

68021000 MEASRNG 2.15 1.51 0.56 0.41 0.43
68022190 OTHERS 44.36 49.7 52.24 62.44 71.97
OTR SMPLY CUT/SWN STNE WTH A FLT EVN
68022900 SRFCE 8.73 14.04 13.64 11.93 9.79
68029100 OTHER MARBLE TRAVERTINE & ALABASTER 0.7% 0.9 0.97 115 0.97
68029200 OTHER CALCAREOQUS STONE 1.36 1.2 1.21 117 0.44
68029900 OTHER STONE 16.98 17.38 15.47 16.6 16.99
MLSTNS & GRNDSTNS FR
58041000 MLNG,GRNDNG/PULPNG 8.63 10.15 7.22 7.02 4.66
58042310 GRINDING WHEELS MADE OF NATURAL STONE 0.45 0.8 0.16 0.05 0.3
68042390 OTHERS INCLUDING FINISHIED PARTS 2.96 2.99 0.56 0.67 0.66
Slate stone 28.02 30.56 | 29.43 34.96 30.33

SLATE W/N ROUGHLY TRMMD/MERELY CUT BY
SAWING/OTHRWSE INTO BLKS/SLBS OF A

25140000 RCTNGLR & SQ SHAPE 19.03 12.75 18.67 21.23 20.04

WRKD SLATE & ARTCLS OF SLATE/AGL MRTD
68030000 SLATE 8.99 10.81 10.76 13.73 10.29

Panel Processed
Minerals 1094.64 | 1133.79 | 958.03 | 1007.14 | 1074.49
Bleaching Earth 13.53 13.42 12.7 19.74 21.89
38029019 OTHER ACTVTD NATRL MNRL PRDCTS 13.53 13.42 12.7 19.74 21.89
Aluminium hydrate 37.15 38.17 | 28.41 31.4 30.1
28183000 ALUMINIUM HYDROXIDE 37.15 38.17 28.41 31.4 30.1
Ball Clay 2.6 3.2 2,29 3.49 5.36
25084010 BALL CLAY 2.6 3.2 2.29 3.49 5.36
Barytes 143.61 74.64 98.7 114.31 144.47
25111010 BARYTES LUMPS 53.28 24.72 37.45 53.57 90.4
25111020 BARYTES POWDER 73.59 34.8 61.2 55.7 49.76
25111080 OTHER BARYTES 16.74 15.12 0.05 5.04 4.31
Bentonite 64.46 65.53 73.51 71.55 74.85
25081010 CRUDE BENTONITE (UNPROCESSED) 12.99 11.3 9.8 9.88 11.4
OTHR BENTONITE (INCL. PROCESSED,

25081090 ACTIVATEDAND GROUND 51.47 54,23 63.71 61,67 63.45

Calcined alumina (
including other

aluminium oxide) 419.71 538.19 | 394.71 448.61 511.35
28182010 ALUMINA CALCINED 418.98 534.84 | 392.87 446.06 508.16
28182080 OTHER ALUMINIUM OXIDE 0.73 3.35 1.84 2.55 3.19

Calcined Bauxite 10.15 15.6 9.96 13.79 6.56
26060020 BAUXITE(NATURAL) CALCINED 10.15 15.6 9.96 13.79 6.56
Calcined Magnesite 0.12 0.09 0.22 0.21 0.16
NATURAL MAGNESIUM
25191000 CARBONATE(MAGNESITE) 0.11 0.09 0.22 0.21 0.07
25199030 MAGNESUM CALCINED NES OR INCLUDED 0.01 0 0 0.09
Dolomite 2.07 2.57 2.37 3.5 5.8
25181000 DOLOMITE NOT CALCINED OR SINTERED 1.66 2.2 2.11 3.04 5.06
25182000 CALCINED OR SINTERED DOLOMITE 0.23 0.22 0.11 0.31 0.39
25183000 DOLOMITE RAMMING MIX 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.35
Feldspar 36.91 47.26 34.16 37.2 41.7
25291010 FELSPAR LUMPS 12.07 15.17 10.81 11.54 12.83
25291020 FELSPAR POWDER 24.84 32.09 23.35 25.66 28.87
Garnet 100.67 92.78 90.83 70.01 36.41
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25070010 KAQLIN (CHINA CLAY) CRUDE 6.39 6.48 6.12 4.89 3.25
25070021 OTHER KAOLINE-PHARMACEUTICAL GRADE 0.07 0.05 0.3 0.19 0.13
25070022 OTHER KAOLINE-CERSMIC GRADE 0.28 0.14 0.12 0.13 0.3
25070029 OTHER KAOLINE NES 10.62 8.76 | 10.45 11.73 11.88
Kyanite 0.01 0.01 0.05 0.05 0.05
25085022 KYANITE PROCESSED OTHER THAN CALCINED
WASHED OR CRND OR SCREENED/BENEFICIATED) 0 0 0.03 0.04 0.04
25085023 KYANITE CALCINED 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01
Manganese dioxide 1.05 1.71 1.39 1.16 1.92
28201000 MANGANESE DIOXIDE 1.05 1.71 1.39 1.16 1.92
Natural Graphite 1.87 1.42 0.27 0.46 12
25041010 GRAPHITE CRYSTALLINE (FLAKES/POWDER) 0.03 0.04 0.01 0.05 0.12
25041020 GRAPHITE AMORPHOUS (POWDER/FLAKES) 0 0 [9] 0 0.02
25041090 OTHER NATRL GRAPHITE (POWDER/FLAKES) 0.27 0.28 0.24 0.37 0.26
250459010 GRAPHITE MICRONISED 0.02 0 [0} 0 0
25049090 OTHER NATRL GRAPHITE NES 1.55 11 0.02 0.04 0.8
Processed Minerals n.e.s 44.03 20.71 | 26.57 26.33 31.08
25059000 OTHER NATRL SANDS NES 5.87 5.51 6.93 5.01 5.76
25083010 FIRE CLAY(NON - PLASTIC) 0.01 0 [0} 0.02 0
25083020 FIRE CLAY(SEMI- PLASTIC ) 0 0 0 0 0
25083030 FIRE CLAY {PLASTIC) 0.02 0.02 0.02 (4] 0
25083090 OTHER FIRE CLAY NES 0.18 0.24 0.14 Q0.2 0.47
25084020 EARTH CLAY 0.58 0.99 1.33 0.92 0.99
25084090 OTHER CLAYS, NES 2.84 3.56 4.78 6.85 5.68
25090000 CHALK 0.06 0.05 0.06 0.07 0.07
25199010 FUSED MAGNESIA (NATURAL) 0.25 0.36 0.44 0.36 0.26
25195020 DEAD-BUR (SINTERED) MAGNESIA 0.01 0.05 0.02 0.03 0.02
25199040 MAGNESIUM OXIDE 0.78 0.53 0.58 0.52 1.22
25199090 OTHER MAGNESIUM W/N PVRE 0.97 0.94 0.63 0.9 1.27
25201010 NATURAL GYPSUM AND ANHYDRITE 0.31 Q.7 2.55 4.18 6.18
25201020 MARINE GYPSUM AND ANHYDRITE 0 0 0.05 0.01 0
25201090 OTHER GYPSUM AND AMIXDRITE 0.5% 0.75 0.95 2.29 2.18
25301010 VERMICULITE 0.14 0.16 0.1 0.12 0.08
25301020 PERLITE 0.12 0.11 0.04 0.03 0.04
OTHER VERMICULITE,PERLITE & CALORITS
25301090 UNEXPANDED (INCLUDNG POWDER) 0.08 0.05 0.08 0.18 0.54
25309030 CALCITE 3.06 3.15 2,72 3.02 4,42
26140031 RARE EARTH OXIDES INCLUDING RUTILE SAND 28.08 3.05 5.12 1.62 1.83
26140039 OTHER RUTILE 0.01 0.49 0.03 0
Quartz 36.97 48.16 | 46.88 53.86 67.26
25051020 QUARTZ SANDS (INCL MOULDNG SAND) 0.14 0.04 0.66 0.49 Q.77
25061010 QUARTZ, LUMPS 13.89 16.86 | 13.03 12.9 22.33
25061020 QUARTZ, POWDER 9.13 17.36 17.9 23.03 22.64
25062010 QUARTZITE LUMPS 0.43 0.46 1.74 1.76 1.89
25062020 QUARTZITE POWDER 6.74 5.96 6.17 8.91 9.94
25062090 OTHRS CRUDE/ROUGHLY TRIMMD QUARTZITE 6.64 7.48 7.38 6.77 9.69
Silica Sand 0.56 0.16 0.11 0.13 0.34
25051011 SILICA SAND PROCESSED (WHITE) 0.05 0.02 0.05 0.02 0.08
25051012 SILICA SAND PROCESSED (BROWN) 0 0 0
25051019 OTHER SILICA SAND 0.51 0.14 0.06 0.11 0.26
Siliceous fossil meals 9.02 14.39 6.68 15.74 9.03
SILICS FOSIL MEALS (KIESELGHUR TRIPOUITE
DIATMTE) AND SMLR SILICS ERTHS W/N CALCND
SPOF AN APPRNT SPCIFIC GRVTY OF 1 OR:
25120010 KIESELSUHR 0.05 0.04 0.03 0.01 0.04
SILICS FOSIL MEALS (KIESELGHUR TRIPOLITE
DIATMTE) AND SMLR SILICS ERTHS W/N CALCND
25120020 SPOF AN APPRNT SPCIFIC GRVTY OF 1 OR: TRIPOLI 0
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SILICS FOSIL MEALS (KIESELGHUR
TRIPOLITE DIATMTE) AND SMLR SILICS
ERTHS W/N CALCND SPOF AN APPRNT
SPCIFIC GRVTY OF 1 OR: TRIPOLI EARTH
25120020 (TRIPOLITE) 0
SILICS FOSIL MEALS (KIESELGHUR
TRIPOLITE DIATMTE) AND SMLR SILICS
ERTHS W/N CALCND SPOF AN APPRNT
25120030 SPCIFIC GRVTY OF 1 OR: DIATOMITE 8.58 12.85 4.93 5.41 7.1
SILICS FOSIL MEALS (KIESELGHUR
TRIPOLITE DIATMTE) AND SMLR SILICS
ERTHS W/N CALCND SPOF AN APPRNT
SPCIFIC GRVTY OF 1 OR: OTHER SIMILAR

25120080 SILICEQUS EARTHS 0.3% 1.4 1.72 10.32 1.89
Sillimanite 2.496 2.32 1.71 1.71 2.66
25085031 SILIMANITE LUMPS 0.01 0 0 0 0
SILLIMANTE FINES (INCLDNG SILLIMANTE
25085032 SAND) 2.08 1.82 1.3 1.22 2.3
25085039 OTHER SILLIMANITE NES 0.37 0.5 0.41 0.49 0.36
Steatite 33.42 35.29 41.21 51.52 55.5
25261010 STEATITE( SOAP STONE ETC) BLOCK 0.37 0.32 0.51 1.25 0.47
25261020 STEATITE( SOAP STONE ETC) LUMPS 1.71 159 3.31 8.55 10.88
OTHER NATRLSTEATITE NOT CRUSHED
25261090 NOT PWORD 4.31 4.09 4.92 6.08 5.04
25262000 NATRL STEATITE CRUSHED/PO WDERED 27.03 25.29 32.47 35.64 39.11
Wollastonite 5.14 4.72 4.27 4.38 3.49
253039050 WOLLASTONITE 5.14 4.72 4.27 4.38 3.45
8532.03 | 9064.12 | 8601.83 | 8970.98 | 10830.3
Panel Animal By Products 271.03 265.06 232.88 249.15 282.15

Animal blood prepared for

therapeutic, prophylactic or
diagnostic uses 0 0 0 0.54 2.14

HUMAN BLOOD; ANIMAL BLOOD
PREPARED FOR THERAPEUTIC,
PROPHYLACTIC ORDIAGNOSTIC USES;
ANTISERA, OTHER BLOOD FRACTIONS
AND Ih4AMUNOLOGICAL PRODUCTS,
WHETHER OR NOT MODIFIED OR
OBTAINED BY MEANS OF
BIOTECHNOLOGICALPROCESSES;
VAC~,TOXINS, CULTURES OF MfCRO -
ORGANISMS (EXCLUDING YEASTS) AND
SLMLLARPRODUCT: ANIMAL BLOOD
PREPARED FOR THERAPEUTIC,

300239020 PROPHYLACTIC OR DIAGNOSTIC USES 0 0 0 0.54 2.14
Animal Feed 10.55 13 14.01 16.68 35.45
CONCENTRATED FOR COMPOUND
23099020 ANIMAL FEED 10.55 13 14.01 16.68 35.45
Animal Glue 69.1 76.8 78.39 78.23 73.07
GLUES DRVD FROM BONES HIDES ETC &
35030030 FISHFLUS 0.94 115 1.21 2.23 2.05
35030090 OTHERS 1.07 1.04 1.43 2.11 0.44
96020030 GELATIN CAPSULES,EMPTY 67.08 74.61 75.75 73.89 70.58
Animal substance for
theraputic uses 7.17 3.98 4.5 5.38 31.25
30018081 HEPARIN AND ITS SALTS 7.17 3.98 4.5 5.38 31.25
Bone grist 1.37 1.45 0.35 0.67 0.05
BONE GRIST OF WILD ANMLS TRTD WITH
5061021 ACID 0.04 0 0 0
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WRKD IVORY,BONE, TORTOISE -
SHELL,HORN,ANTLRSCORL,MTHR OF PEARL AND
OTHR ANML CRVNG MTRL AND ARTICLS OF THESE
96015090 MATRLS(INCLD): OTHERS 5.37 6.45 8.34 6.86 8.18
96062910 BUTTON OF COCONUT SHELL/WO00D 0.03 0.04 0.02 0.01 0.02
96063010 BUTTON BLANKS 8.78 6.91 8.49 8.55 9.97
Crushed & degreased
bones incl. bone chips 3.07 3.25 3.24 2.62 2.21
BONES INCLDNG HORN-CORES CRSHD OF OTHRS
5061019 TRTD WITH ACID 3.07 3.25 3.24 2.62 2.21
Dog or cat food put up for
retail sale 28.07 28.25 | 47.49 32.34 36.33
Dog or cat food put up for retail sale PUT UP FOR
23091000 RETAIL SALE 28.07 28.25 | 47.49 32.34 36.33
Enzyme; Prepared enzymes 4.13 2.51 3.33 4.76 3.19
35072020 PANCRETIN PURE (EXCLUDING MEDICAMENT) 0.06 0.01 0.02 0.06 0
35079030 PEPSIN(EXCLUDING MEDICAMENT) 0.01 0.04 0.13 0.03 0.1
35079079 OTHER ENZYMES OF PHARMACEUTICAL USE 4.06 2.46 3.18 4.67 3.09
Hemoglobin blood
globulins & serum
globulins 6.28 13.38 16.8 13.46 0
HUMAN BLOOD; ANIMAL BLOOD PREPARED FOR
THERAPEUTIC, PROPHYLACTIC ORDIAGNOSTIC
USES; ANTISERA, OTHER BLOOD FRACTIONS AND
1h4MUNOLOGICAL PRODUCTS, WHETHER OR NOT
MODIFIED OR OBTAINED BY MEANS OF
BIOTECHNOLOGICALPROCESSES; VAC~,TOXINS,
CULTURES OF MfCRO-ORGANISMS (EXCLUDING
YEASTS) AND SLMLLARPRODUCT: Hemoglobin
30021020 blood globulins & serum globulins 6.28 13.38 16.8 13.46 0
Hides and skins of Bovine
& Equine 3.02 0.7 0 0 0.03
WHOLE HIDES AND SKINS OF WEIGHT EXCEEDONG
41015020 16KGS.: OF BUFFALO 3.02 0.7 0 0 0.03
Horn meal and hoof meal 0.96 0.77 1.04 1.22 2.58
5079010 HOOF MEAL 0.03 0 0.04
5079020 HORN MEAL 0.11 0.15 0.02 0 0.03
5072030 HOOVES SLAWS NAILS & BEAKS 0.82 0.61 1.02 1.05 2.5
5079040 HOOVES SLAWS NAILS & BEAKS 0 0.01 0 0.17 0.01
Meat and bone meal 43.33 22.95 | 11.33 4.48 2.58
5069011 BONE MEALS OF WILD ANMLS 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0
5069019 OTHER BONE MEALS 0.04 0.08 0.03 3.03 2.51
23011010 MEAT MEALS & PELLETS(INCL TANKAGE) 13.58 5.72 0.14 0.01 0.07
23011090 OTHER MEAT MEALS&PELLETS (INCLUDING GREVES 29.7 17.14 | 11.15 1.43 0
Meat extracts 0.02 0.08 0.43 0.04 0
16030010 MEAT EXTRACTS AND MEAT JUICES 0.02 0.08 0.43 0.04 0
Other articles of leather,
composite leather 60.57 61.43 | 61.22 56.83 56.61
472050090 OTHERS 60.57 61.43 | 61.22 56.83 56.61
Others (other then bones,
horncores, ossein etc) 9.47 11.03 | 13.36 6.67 6.69
OTHR(OTHR THN BONS,HORNCORES,OSSEIN ETC)
5062099 OF OTHERS. 6.19 6.21 8.14 1.31 0.81
5100099 OTHER, EXCL. OF WILD ANIMALS 2.74 4.28 4.81 5.02 5.65
5119911 ARTEMIA 0.08 0 0
5119919 OTHR SILKWORM PUPAE 0.39 0.26 0.1 0.01 0.13
51198929 OTHR SINEWS ANDTENDONS 0 0.19 0.12 0.04 0
5119991 FRZN SEMEN,OTHR THAN BOVINE;BOVNE EMBRYO 0.02 0 0.05 0 .05
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5021010 PIGS,HOGS/BOARS BRISTLS AND HAIR 0.02 0.04 0.05 0.17 0.34

1734.65 | 1697.33 | 1432.77 | 1530.92 | 1826.23

Auto Tubes 64.44 53.69 44.88 42.02 41.52
40131010 INNER TUBES FOR MOTOR CARS 3.24 5.03 3.1 1.91 4.74
40131020 INNER TUBES FOR TRACK AND BUS 32.94 31.09 23.63 24.5 20.81
40139010 INNER TUBES FOR AIRCRAFT 0.08 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.04
40139020 INNER TUBES FOR MOTOR CYCLES 3.47 3.72 3.03 2.28 2.43
INNER TUBES FOR OFF THE ROAD VEHICLE N.E.

40139030 S.OR INCLUDED 1.15 1.74 1.76 2.05 2.03
INNER TUBES USED IN REAR TYRES OF

40139041 TRACTORS 0.24 0.23 0.58 0.31 1.25
INNER TUBES USED IN OTHER THAN REAR TYRES

40139049 OF TRACTORS 0.66 0.35 0.59 0.9 1.18

INNER TUBES USED IN TYRES OF CYCLE
RICKSHA/THREE WHEELER POWERED

40139050 RICKSHAWS 0.29 0.4 0.89 0.66 0.75
40139080 INNER TUBES USED IN OTHER VEHICLES 22.37 11.11 11.25 9.4 8.29
Auto Tyres 1650.09 | 1623.87 | 1370.12 | 1466.83 | 1767.25

RADIALS TYRES USED ON MOTOR CARS (INCL

40111010 STATION WAGONS & RACING CARS) 63.39 80 72.17 88.29 97.7
OTHER TYRES USED ON MOTOR CARS {INCL

40111090 STAT ION WAGONS & RACING CARS). 24.44 23.74 19.48 25.93 32.83

40112010 RADIALS TYRES USED ON BUSES/LORRIES 109.79 125.58 94.72 110.75 165.17

40112090 OTHER TYRES USED ON BUSES/LORRIES 495.48 439.44 312.38 317.11 281.3
NEW PNMTC TYRES OF A KIND USED ON

40113000 AIRCRAFT 1.95 2.18 1.34 3.18 3.49

40114010 TYRES FOR MOTORCYCLES 10.92 6.85 9.97 15.48 20.02

40114020 TYRES FOR MOTOR SCOOTERS 0.51 0.46 0.52 1.33 2.8
TYRES USES OTHER THAN MOTORCYCLES/

40114080 SCOOTERS 9.17 10.86 12.39 12.7 15.38

40115090 NEW PNEUMATIC TYRES, OF RUBBER : OTHER 47.17 49.22 45.53 36.66 40.32

NEW PNMTC TYRES USED ON AGRL OR
FORESTRY VEHICLES/MACHINES
HAVING"HEARING-BONE" OR SIMILAR
40116100 TREAD.WITH RIM SIZE LESS THN 61 CW 310.43 444 31 404.9 384.89 0
NEW PNMTC TYRES USED ON CONSTRN OR
INDUSTRVEHICLE/MACHINE HAVING"HEARING-
40116200 BONE" OR SIMILAR TREAD. 41.39 60.75 65.56 72.45 0
NEW PNMTC TYRES USED ON CONSTRN OR
INDUSTLVEHICLE/MACHINE WITH RIM SIZE
MORE THAN 61 CWW HAVING"HR-
40116300 BON"ORSIMILAR TREA 20.77 23.4 24.74 23.14 0
NEW PNMTC TYRES USED FOR OTHER VEHICLES/
MACHINES HAVING"HEARING-BONE" OR
40116500 SIMILAR TREAD. 15.24 8.06 1.97 16.06 0
NEW PNEUMATIC TYRES, OF RUBBER, OF A KIND
USED ON AGRICULTURAL OR FORESTRY
40117000 VEHICLES AND MACHINES 677.47
NEW PNEUMATIC TYRES, OF RUBBER, OF A KIND
USED ON CONSTRUCTION, MINING OR
INDUSTRIAL HANDLING VECHICLES AND
40118000 MACHINES 315.12
NEW PNEUMATIC TYRES, OF RUBBER (EXCL. OF
A KIND USED ON AGRICULTURAL, FORESTRY,
CONSTRUCTION, MINING OR INDUSTRIAL
HANDLING VEHICLES AND MACHINES, FOR
MOTOR CARS, STATION WAGONS, RACING
40119000 CARS, BUSES, LORRIES, AIRCRAFT, 81.93
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OTHER KIND OF TYRES USED ON CONSTRN OR
INDUSTRIAL VEHICLES/MACHINES WITH RIM
40119400 SIZEMORE THAN 61 CWW. 42.15 70.8 61.79 61.75 0
40119500 OTHR PNMTC TYRES OF RUBBER 331.66 96.7 71.8 92.47 0
RETREADED TYRE USED ON MOTOR CARS(INCL
40121100 STATATION WAGON/RACING CARS) 0.29 0.28 0 0 0.1
40121200 RETREADED TYRE USED OON BUSES/LORRIES 0.49 0.54 0.6 0.13 0.01
40121300 RETREADED TYRE USED ON AIRCRAFTS 4.81 5.3 7.24 7.56 8.82
40121910 RETREADED TYRE USED FOR TWO WHEELERS 0.16 0.01 0 0.04 0.02
RETREADED TYRE USED IN VEHICLE OTHER THAN
TWO WHEELER/MOTCR
40121990 CAR/BUS/LORRY/AIRCRAFT 0.23 0.56 0.3 1.09 0.11
USED PNMTC TYRES FOR BUSES/LORRIES/EARTH
MOVING EQUIPMENT INCL LIGHT COMMRCL
40122010 VEHICL 0.02 0.01 0.01 0 0.03
USED PNMTC TYRES FOR PASENGER AUTO
VEHICLEINCL TWO/THREE WHEELER & PERSONAL
40122020 VEHICLES 0.08 0.04 0.03 0 0.01
40122090 USED PNMTC TYRES FOR OTHER VEHICLES. 1.38 1.27 0.16 1.19 0.08
40129010 SOLID RUBBER TYRES FOR MOTOR VEHICLES 5.17 4.62 6.72 9.35 9.19
40129020 SOLID RUBBER TYRES FOR OTHER VEHIVLES 10.77 11.17 8.53 7.05 15.31
40129030 TYRE WITH METALLIC FRAMEWORK 0.54 0.55 0.26 0.45 0.04
40129050 TYRE TREAD INTERCHANGABLE 0.01 0.01 0 0.01 0
Tyre Flaps 20.12 19.77 17.77 22.07 17.46
TYRE FLAPS USED IN TWO/THREE WHEELER
40129041 MOTORVEHICLES 0.09 0.05 0.03 0.08 0.08
40129049 TYRE FLAPS USED IN OTHER VEHICLES 10.94 10.24 10.48 16.62 15.59
40129090 OTHER TYRE FLAPS 2.09 9.48 7.25 5.37 1.79
Panel Books, Publications
and Printing 306.22 | 265.66 | 285.49 | 280.96 | 265.88
Books & pamphlets 245,45 | 204.72 | 227.12 | 235.53 | 215.72
37051000 PHOT PLTS AND FLM FOR OFFSET REPRODUCTION 0 0.01 0 0.01 0
49011010 PRINTED BOOKS 186.09 | 162.11 | 191.51 | 183.11 | 173.83
49011020 PAMPHLETS BOOKLETS BROCHURES LEAFLETS 6.4 6.07 4.56 6.21 7.13
DICTIONARIES & ENCYCLOPAEDIAS AND SERIAL
49019100 INSTALMENTS THEREOF 0.73 0.53 0.52 0.83 0.39
49019900 OTHR PRINTD BOOKS ETC OF HD NO. 4901 44.84 28.41 20.2 27.93 13.1
49030010 CHILDREN'S PICTURE BOOKS 0.15 0.16 0.13 0.45 0.27
49030020 CHILDREN'S DRAWING OR COLORNG BOOKS 4.93 5.37 7.91 13.48 17.01
49051000 GLOBES 2.31 2.06 2.29 3.51 3.99
Newspapers, journals &
periodicals 4.34 3.67 3.18 2.83 2.9
49021010 NEWSPAPER 0.65 0.52 0.29 0.12 0.19
49021020 JOURNALS & PERIODICALS 0.81 0.85 0.42 0.66 0.53
49029010 NEWSPAPER 0.33 0.3 0.22 0.12 0.16
49029020 JOURNALS & PERIODICALS 2.55 2 2.18 1.93 2.02
Picture postcards/greeting
cards etc. 6.67 7.35 7.68 7.64 9.23
45090010 GREETINGS CARDS 3.78 3.6 3.24 3.35 3.99
49030090 OTHERS 2.52 2.67 3.04 3.57 4.01
49119100 PICTURES DESIGNS & PHOTOGRAPHS 0.37 1.08 1.4 0.72 1.23
Printed materials 49.76 | 49.92 | 47.51 34.96 38.03
MUSIC,PRINTD OR MANSCRPT W/N
49040000 BOUND/ILUSTRD 0 0.03 0.01 0 0
49059100 OTHR MAPS ETC IN BOOK FORM 0.05 0.01 0.01 0.18 0.01
GEOGRAPHICAL,HYDROLOGICAL,ASTRONOMICAL
49059910 MAPS OR CHARTS. 0.21 0.07 0.14 0.05 0.06
49059990 OTHER MAPS OR CHARTS 1.28 0.9 0.53 0.61 0.29
] Annual Report 201718 83 ————



63, — CAPEXIL

49070020 BANK NOTES Q
DOCUMENTS OF TITLE CONVEYING THE RIGHT TO
49070030 USE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SOFTWARE 1.61 0.01 5.27 0.11 0.69
49070090 OTHER TITL DOCUMT 3.87 2.67 1.81 1.68 2.28
45081000 TRANSFERS(DECALCOMANIAS) VITRIFIABLE 0.07 0.14 0.19 0.05 0.08
45085000 OTHER TRANSFERS 0.52 0.62 1.28 0.99 1.62
45111010 POSTERS, PRINTED 0.87 0.81 0.45 0.52 0.87
TRDE ADVRTSG MATERLS COMRCL CATALGE &
45111020 LIKE 0.82 0.87 0.59 1.05 0.83
45111030 PRINTED INLAY CARDS ETC. 0.75 0.45 0.12 0.08 0.22
45111090 OTHR ADVRTSG MATTER PRINTED 12.48 17.41 16.91 11.55 10.07
49119910 HARDCOPY(PRINTED)OF COMPUTER SOFTWARE 7.3 5.91 0.62 1.66 0.01
PLAN/DRAWING FOR
ENGG/INDUSTRY/COMMERCL/ SIMILAR PURPOSE
49115920 PRODUCED BY COMPUTER/ SIMILAR DEVICE. 0.02 2.9 0.01 0.04 0.31
49119990 OTHERS 12.5 13.35 14.9 14.6 19.84

331.4 | 398.12 | 358.95 407.27 492.32

Ashestos cement

products 49.92 76.2 | 82.99 76.4 87.79
68101110 CEMENT BRICKS 0.45 0.03 0.04 0.0 0.28
68101190 OTHER 0.3 1.05 1.17 2.27 4.56
68101910 CEMENT TILES FOR MOSAIC 2.27 0.37 0.29 0.35 0.54
681019390 OTHERS 11.23 12.18 15.35 13.85 15.14

PREFBRCTD STRCTRL CMPNTS FR BLDG/CVL
68109100 ENGNG 0.3 0.08 122 0.85 1.56
68109910 CONCRETE BOULDER 0.14 0 0.04 0.01 0.01
681099390 OTHERS 14.35 22.26 32.41 40.92 45.24

*ASBSTS CEMNT SHETS(OTHR THN CORRGTD
68112010 SHETS)
ASBSTS CEMNT SHETS(OTHR THN CORRGTD

68114010 SHETS) 3.04 3.81 3.02 0.43 0.49
68114020 ASBESTOS CEMENT TILES 0.03 0 0 0.01 0
68114090 OTHER 0.6 0.78 1.4 1.15 0.31
68118100 CORRUGATED SHEETS 0.04 0.04 0.08 0.22 Q.27
OTHER SHEETS, PANELS, TILES AND SIMILAR
68118200 ARTICLES 16.98 35.08 27.75 15.58 14.05
68118300 ASBESTOS CEMENT PIPES Q
68118900 OTHER ARTICLES OF ASBESTOS-CEMENT ETC Q
68118910 TUBES, PIPES AND TUBE OR PIPE FITTINGS 0.03 0.18 0.02 0.13 0.13
68118990 OTHER OF HDG 681189 0.07 0.33 0.13 0.54 1.21
Cement 180.31 | 152.21 | 160.08 179.07 179.29
25232100 WHITE CEMENT W/N ARTIFICIALLY CLRD 10.53 8.81 3.7 3.78 3.12
25232910 ORDINARY PORTLAND CEMENT, DRY 112.65 84.22 | 110.33 128.57 114.49
25232920 ORDINARY PORTLAND CEMENT, COLOURED 22.37 24.43 12.01 2.81 3.38
25232930 PORTLAND POZZOLANA CEMENT 9.85 9.25 7.39 8.41 7.49
25232940 PORTLAND SLAG CEMENT 0.16 0.02 0 o) 0.01
25232990 OTHER PORTLAND CEMENT NES 4.49 4.66 2.4 2.4 2.61
25233000 ALUMINOUS CEMENT 0.74 0.58 0.46 0.49 0.44
25239010 SAGOL; ASHMOH 0.01 0 0.02 o) 0.24
25238020 HIGH ALUMINA REFRACTORY CEMENT 0.08 0.3 0.18 0.12 0.27
25238090 OTHER HYDRAULIC CEMENTS NES 0.28 0.1 0.25 0.09 0.15

REFRACTORY CEMENT-CORTARS-CONCRETES &
SMLRCMPSTNS OTHR THN PRDCTS OF HDG NO.

38160000 3801 19.15 19.83 23.34 32.4 47.09
Clinkers 101.17 | 169.71 | 115.88 151.8 225.24
25231000 CEMENT CLINKERS 101.17 | 169.71 | 115.88 151.8 225.24
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68042290 OTHERS INCLUDING FINISHED PARTS 12.12 10.68 8.71 8.62 8.09
68138900 OTHERS 10.64 12.85 6.79 6.73 5.95
69010010 BRICKS 1.21 3.04 1.2 0.83 0.87
69010020 BLOCKS 0.07 0.13 0.07 0.1 0.13
65010030 TILES 0.52 1.57 4.62 4.27 2.4
69010090 OTHERS 3.45 4.23 4.2 7.62 1.84
69041000 BUILDING BRICKS 0.16 0.03 0.03 1.33 1.96
69049000 FLOORING BLOCKS,SUPPORT/FILLER TILES ETC 0.11 0.49 0.5 0.09 0.19
CHMNY POTS & LNRS,COWLS,O0THR CNSTRCTNL
59059000 GDS 0.25 0.99 0.13 0.45 0.23
69060000 CERMC PIPES CONDUITS GUTTRNG & PIPE FITTNG 0.13 0.15 0.11 0.13 Q.05
69091100 CERMC WARES FR LABRTRY ETC OF PORCELAIN 0.17 0.21 0.35 0.22 0.49
CERAMIC ARTCLS E.G TROUGHS TUBS ETC HAVNG
69091200 HRDNS >=9 ON THE MOHS SCALE 0.33 0.52 0.29 0.36 0.13
69091910 CERAMIC FILTER CANDLE 0.2 0.15 0.29 0.08 0.09
69091990 OTHERS 0.323 2,31 0.18 0.27 Q.29
69093000 CEREMIC TROUGHS, TUBS;POTS JARS & THE LIKE 2.52 2.38 3.83 3.19 1.42
69131000 STATUETTES ETC OF PORCELAIN/CHINA 0.02 0.03 0.01 0 0.11
69133000 OTHR STATUETTE ETC(EXCL OF PORCLAIN/CHINA) 0.3 0.52 0.54 0.49 0.37
69141000 OTHR CERMC ARTCLS OF PORCELAIN/CHINA 1.9 1.91 1.22 1.82 1.34
69142000 OTHR CERMC ARTCLS EXCL OF PORCELAIN/CHINA 19.58 13.29 26,78 26.89 16.17
90212100 ARTIFICIAL TEETH 4.43 4.28 3.96 4.02 441
Ceramic tiles 242,77 | 504.65 | 563.23 | 697.21 | 878.23
69071010 VITRIFIED TILES WHETHER POLISHED OR NOT 23.02 59.67 73.52 96.06 0
69071090 TILES OTHR THAN VITRIFIED TILES 1.65 7.86 11.95 8.24 0
CERAMIC FLAGS AND PAVING, HEARTH OR WALL
TILES, OF A WATER ABSORPTION COEFFICIENT BY
WEIGHT <= 0,5 % {EXCL. REFRACTORY, MOSAIC
69072100 CUBES AND FINISHING CERAMICS) 391.06
CERAMIC FLAGS AND PAVING, HEARTH OR WALL
TILES, OF A WATER ABSORPTION COEFFICIENT BY
WEIGHT > 0,5 % BUT <= 10 % (EXCL. REFRACTORY,
69072200 MOSAIC CUBES AND FINISHING CERAMICS) 62.31
CERAMIC FLAGS AND PAVING, HEARTH OR WALL
TILES, OF A WATER ABSORPTION COEFFICIENT BY
WEIGHT > 10 % (EXCL. REFRACTORY, MOSAIC
659072300 CUBES AND FINISHING CERAMICS) 299.72
MOSAIC CUBES AND THE LIKE, OTHER THAN THOSE
69073010 OF SUB-HEADING 690740 0.34
69074010 FINISHING CERAMICS 124.8
63073010 OTHR UNGLAZED VITRIFIED TLES, PLSHD OR NOT 12.92 36.23 36.14 81.36 0
OTHR THAN OTHR UNGLAZED VITRIFIED TLES
63072090 PLSHD OR NOT 1.23 7.42 13.59 24.85 0
69081010 CERAMIC MOSAIC CUBES 0.11 0.15 0.05 2.61 0
69081020 CERAMIC MOSAIC TILES 0.7 0.34 0.08 20.76 0
69081090 OTHERS 17.3 24.19 8.66 30.42 0
69083010 CERAMIC MOSAIC CUBES 0.23 0.45 0.74 1.28 0
69083020 CERAMIC MOSAIC TILES 1.62 1.27 1.68 9.9 0
69082090 OTHERS 183.99 | 367.07 | 416.82 | 421.73 0
Emery 4.66 8.91 2.08 2.03 7.39
25132010 EMERY 0.5 0.54 0.55 0.62 2.45
25132020 NATURAL CORUNDUM Q
25132090 OTHER NATURAL ABRASIVES 3.48 7.83 0.37 0.36 4.13
68052010 EMERY OR CORUNDUM COATED PAPER 0.07 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.13
68052040 OTHER ABRASIVE PAPER 0.22 0.08 0.15 0.6 Q.27
68052090 OTHR 0.39 0.41 0.96 0.4 0.41
Insulators 44.27 37.98 43.35 40.57 47.8
85462011 PORCELAIN DISCS & STRINGS BELOW 6.6 KV 0.16 0.13 0.03 0.01 0.04
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85462021 PORCELAIN POST INSULATORS BELOW 6.6 KV 0.02 0.17 0.04 0.05 0
85462022 PORCELAIN POST INSULATORS 6.6KV TO 11KV 1.01 Q.77 0.4 0 0.17
85462023 PORCELN POST INSLTRS ABOVE 11KV TO 66KV 3.35 2.22 2.19 0.04 0.22
85462024 PORCLAIN POST INSLTRS ABOVE 66KV TO 132KV 0.79 0.12 0.07 0.08 0.06
85462029 PORCELN POST INSLTRS ABOVE 132 KV 1.9 3.01 5.01 6.93 8.28
85462031 PORCILN PIN INSLTRS BELOW 6.6 KV 0.01 0 0
85462032 PORCELN PIN INSLTRS 6.6 KV TO 11KV 0.04 0.01 0.16 0.13 0.06
85462033 PORCELN PIN INSLTRS ABOVE 11KV TO 66KV 0.38 0.54 1.42 0.25 0.2
85462039 PORCELN PIN INSLTRS ABOVE 66KV 0.03 0 0 0 9]
85462040 OTHR HIGH TENSN PORCELN SLD CORE INSLTRS 19.23 16.1% 14.61 11.57 13.7
85462050 OTHR LOW TENSN PORCELN INSLTRS TELPH/TELG 0.11 0.01 0.15 0.15 0.32
85462090 OTHR INSULATGORS OF CERAMIC 8.56 6.77 7.83 9.08 9.45
85471010 PORCELN BUSHNGS BELOW 6.6 KV 0.65 0.66 0.61 0.55 0.29
85471020 PORCELN BUSHNGS 6.6 KV TO 11KV 0.04 0.05 0 0 0
85471030 PORCELN BUSHNGS ABOVE 11KV TO 66KV 0.12 0.24 0.13 0.07 0.02
85471040 PORCELN BUSHNGS ABOVE 66 KV 0.08 0.02 0.01 0.03 0.07
85471090 OTHR PORCELN FTTNGS FR ELCTRCL EQPMNT 0.76 0.64 1.1 0.58 0.4
Other asbestos products 4.5 5.57 8.14 92.21 10.31
68129211 ASBESTOS MILLBOARD 0.2 0.22 .29 0.14 0.18
68129219 OTHER MILLBOARD 0.06 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.03
68129290 OTHERS EXCLUDING MILLBOARD 0.2 0.12 0.07 0.12 0.1
68129911 ASBESTOS LAGGING COMPOUNDS 0.11 0.11 0.53 0.01 0.01
68129919 OTHER LAGGING 0.09 0.13 0.09 0.24 0.2
68129922 ASBESTOS GASKETS 0.38 0.6 0.17 0.28 0.4
68129930 OTHERS 0.85 0.35 0.58 0.43 0.63
68132010 BRAKE LINING AND PADS 2.51 3.86 6.15 7.69 8.47
68132090 ASBESTOS FRICTION MATERIALS 0.1 0.09 0.25 0.28 0.29
Refractory bricks 102.84 | 120.9 | 123.22 | 136.74 | 162.06
69021010 MAGNESITE BRICKS AND SHAPES 1.42 2.85 1.42 0.69 0.89
69021020 CHROME MAGNESITE BRICKS AND SHAPES 1.91 2,49 2,31 3.32 2.91
69021030 MAGNESITE CHROME BRICKS AND SHAPES 1.16 2.31 0.64 1.19 2.47
69021040 BRICKS AND SHAPES MAGNESIA CARBON 1.95 1.78 0.71 1.44 1.21
69021050 DIRECT BONDED BASIC BRICKS AND SHAPES 0.5 0.64 0.65 0.03 0.45
OTHR RFRTRY BRKS CNTG >50% OF MGNSM,CALSM
69021090 CHRMN & THEIR OXIDES 6.13 9.12 9.6 8.58 9.08
69022010 SILICA BRICKS AND SHAPES 5.82 3.14 8.13 6.44 2.25
69022020 BRICKS & SHAPES, HIGH ALUMINA 50.47 66.78 59.98 76.3 95.18
69022030 BRICKS AND SHAPES,ALUMINA CARBON 12.59 12.9 14.99 15.33 23.25
69022040 SILICON CARBIDE BRICKS AND SHAPES 0.4 1.85 3.81 3.2 4.35
69022050 MULLITE BRICKS 0 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.05
69022090 OTHR RFRTRY BRKS CNTG >50% OF ALMNA,SILICA 5 4.38 4.29 5.8 4.81
69029010 FIRE CLAY BRICKS AND SHAPES 6.24 5.73 5.18 7.42 9.11
69029020 GRAPHITE CARBON BRICKS AND SHAPES 0.02 0.06 0.04 0.07 0.12
69029030 VERMICULATE INSULATION BRICK 0.07 0.07 0.05 0.01 0.1
69029040 CLAY GRAPHITE STOPPER HEADS 0.09 0.06 0.06 0.05 0.24
69029030 OTHERS 9.07 6.61 7.35 6.85 5.59
Refractory materials 82.9 | 87.81 75.54 89.71 97.78
69031010 MGNSIA CRBN BRCKS,SHPS & GRPHTSD ALUMINA 0.08 0.06 0.04 0.02 0.09
69031090 OTHERS 4.28 2.95 2.03 2.27 3.26
69032010 SILICON CARBIDE CRUCIBLES 9.86 11.02 9.34 9.53 9.24
69032030 OTHERS 44.23 43.68 34.26 41.71 52.84
69039010 ZIRCON/ZIRCON-MULLITE REFRACTORIES 1.53 1.48 1.39 1.46 1.29
69039020 BASALT TILES 0 0 0 0.09 0.04
69039030 CERAMIC FIBRES 2.3 3.02 3.38 3.01 0.94
MONOLITHICS/CASTABLES(FIRE -CLAY BASIC SILICA
69039040 HIGH ALUMINA INSULATING 11.88 12.87 1242 9.95 7.37
69039090 OTHERS 8.74 12.73 12.68 21.67 22.71
] Annual Report 201718 86 ————



CAPEXIL

o g
Roofing tiles 0.24 0.29 0.24 0.29 1.04
69051000 ROOFING TILES 0.24 0.29 0.24 0.29 1.04
Sanitaryware 71.85 73.54 83.65 | 105.03 | 115.45
SANITARY FIXTURES OF
69101000 PORCELAIN/CHINA 18.1 18.55 25.31 72.17 94.94
OTHR SANITARY FIXTURES(EXCL OF
69109000 PORCELAIN) 53.75 54.99 58.34 32.86 20.51
Tableware/kitchenware/potteryware 19.28 | 22.79 | 23.98 24| 2828
69111011 TBLWARE OF BON CHINA & SFT PRCLN 8.65 10.99 12.91 11.55 13.84
TBLWARE OF OTHR THN BON CHINA &
69111019 SFT PRCLN 0.98 0.61 0.46 0.61 0.54
KTCHNWARE OF BON CHINA & SFT
69111021 PRCLN 213 0.69 0.53 0.66 0.17
KTCHNWARE OF OTHR THN BON CHNA &
69111029 SFT PRCLN 0.55 0.28 0.22 0.68 1.14
69119010 TOILET ARTICLES OF PRCLN CHINA 0.76 1.17 1.11 0.38 0.03
WTR FLTR OF CAPCTY NT EXCDNG 40LTS
69119020 OF PRCL 0.14 0.31 0.13 0.12 0.05
OTHR OF OTHR HSEHLD & TOLT ARTCLS
69119090 OF PRCLN 0.63 0.48 0.38 0.37 0.26
CERAMIC TABLEWARE (E.G. OF
IMITATION PORCELAIN/OR SEMI -
69120010 PORCELAIN) .29 1.75 2.37 0.27 1.75
69120020 CEREMIC KITCHENWARE 0.75 1.4 1.43 4.23 3.79
TOILET ARTICLES OTHR THAN
69120030 PORCELAIN/CHINA 0.85 0.1 0.16 0.13 0.03
CLAY ARTICLS AS TABLEWARE,
69120040 KITCHENWARE ETC 1.89 2.6 2.11 2.29 2.8
69120090 OTHERS 1.66 2.41 2.17 2.71 3.88
Panel Glass and Elassware 661.89 | 721.49 | 725.22 | 684.91 | 737.83
Clinical thermometer 0.04 0.03 0.1 0.03 0.06
90251110 CLINICAL THERMOMETER 0.04 0.03 0.1 0.03 0.06
Electrical insulator of Elass 1.64 2 1.07 1.08 1.52
85461000 ELECTRICAL INSULATORS OF GLASS 051 0.32 0.26 0.64 1.11
ELCTRCL INSLTNG FTTNGS,WHOLLY OF
85479010 GLASS 1.13 1.68 0.71 0.44 0.41
Fibre glass 45.3 51.11 56.92 46.93 56.53
CHOPPED STRANDS OF A LENGTH <=50
70191100 MM Q.15 0.55 2.72 5.28 2.7
70191200 ROVINGS 9.04 9.57 13.89 3.8 2.09
70191900 OTHER (SILVERS, YARN) 1.71 1.5 1.25 1.75 1.98
70193100 GLASS MATS 11.32 10.23 8.59 4.88 4.96
70193200 GLASS THIN SHEETS (VOILS) 0.02 0.03 0 0.05 0.15
70193300 OTHER (WEBS MATTRESSES BOARDS ETC) 0.54 1.24 2.08 3.92 4.08
70194000 WOVEN FABRICS OF ROVINGS 1.08 1.11 1.24 2.36 6.71
WOVN FBRCS (EXCL ROVINGS) OF A
70195100 WDTH <=30CM 0.96 0.48 1.32 0.83 1.17
WOVN FBRCS (EXCL ROVINGS) OF A
WDTH >30CM PLN WVE, WEING <=136
70195200 TEX 4,94 5.89 5 6.18 7.9
70195900 OTHER WOVEN FABRICS 1.06 1.23 1.99 2.06 2.35
70199010 GLASS WOOL/GLASS FIBRE 3.43 3.78 3.73 2.64 2.79
OTHR MD-UP ARTCLS OF GLS FBRS (FBR
70199090 GLS NES 11.05 15.5 15.11 13.18 19.65
Figured & wired glass 1.51 1.12 1.24 2.33 1.19
TNTD NON WIRD SHT OF COLRD THRU
70031210 MASS GLS 0.12 0.12 0.36 0.42 0.17
70031290 OTHR NON WIRD SHT OF COLRD THRU 0.49 0.33 0.09 0.74 0.78
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Glass and glassware hes 258.98 | 291.29 | 276.29 | 240.19 | 229.57
GLASS IN THE MASS(EXCLUGING OPTICAL GLASS
70010010 AND ENAMEL GLASS)WASTE GLASS (CULLET) 0.1 0.19 0.24 0.38 0.35
70010020 ENAMEL GLASS IN THE MASS 0.01 0 0 0.02 0.01
70010090 OTHR WSTE & SCRP OF GLS 0.17 0.13 0.32 0.09 0.17
70021000 GLASS IN BALLS 0.01 0.03 0 0.01 0.01
70022010 ENAMEL GLASS IN RODS 0 0 0 0 0.03
70022090 OTHR GLS RODS 0.1 0.65 0.06 0.1 0.13
70023100 TUBES OF FUSED QUARTZ/OTHR FUSED SILICA 0.11 0.15 0.02 0.01 0.12
TUBS OF OTHR GLS HAVNG A LINEAR COEFICNT OF
EXPNSION NT EXCDNG 5X10-6 PR KLVN WTHN A
70023200 TMPRATRE RANGE OF 0 DGR.C TO 300 DGR.C 9.2 10.91 12.3 6.63 3.99
70023500 OTHER GLASS TUBES 0.75 0.59 1.81 0.85 1.47
70080010 DOUBLE WALLED GLAZED GLASS 0.43 1.52 2.51 4,28 4.88
70080020 MULTIPLE WALLED GLAZED GLASS 0.01 0.51 0.51 0.27 0.68
70080090 OTHER 1.67 1.2 1.56 0.59 0.43
70102000 STOPPERS LIDS AND OTHER CLOSURES OF GLASS 0.65 0.39 0.11 0.03 0.18
70111010 GLASS ENVELOPS FOR FLUORESCENT LAMPS 0.07 0.05 0.04 0.03 0.06
70111020 GLASS ENVELOPS FOR FILAMENT LAMPS 0.28 0.69 1.59 2.06 1.94
70111090 OTHR GLS ENVLOPES FOR ELETRIC LIGHTING 0.68 0.19 0.26 0.15 0.21
70112000 GLASS ENVELOPS FOR CATHODE -RAY TUBES 51.13 41.55 27.38 18.61 1.97
70119010 GLASS ENVELOPES FOR ELECTRONIC VALVES 0.02 0.01 0 0 0
70119090 OTHERS 10.05 3.9 0.49 0.64 0.92
70151020 FLINT BUTTON 0 0 0 0 0
CLCK/WTCH GLSS,CRVD,BENT ETC GLSS SPHRS &
SGMNTS OF SPHRS FR MNFCTRNG CLCK/WTCH
70159010 GLSS 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.02
70159020 GLSS FR SUNGLSS(NOT FOR CORRECTIVE LENSES) 0.45 0.8 0.7 0.45 0.04
70159090 OTHR CLOCK/WATCH & SIMILAR GLASSES NES 0.21 0.26 0.04 0.02 0.15
GLSS CUBES & OTHR GLSS SMLWARES W/N ON
70161000 BCKNG FR MOSAICS/SMLR PURPS 16.48 13.78 12.04 12.41 10.8
70169000 OTHER ARTICLES OF GLASS OF HEADING 7016 0.33 0.42 0.4 0.33 0.79
70182000 GLSS MCROSPHRS NT EXCONG 1 MM IN DIAMTR 0.06 0.03 0.01 0.02 0.06
70189010 GLS STATUE OF OTHR ARTCLE OF HDG 7018 1.94 0.15 0.02 0.07 0.93
OTHR THN GLS STATUE OF OTHR ARTCLE OF HDG
70189090 7018 1.45 2.77 1.92 1.71 1.56
70200019 OTHR GLASS SHELLS 20.66 24.71 24.2 23.45 21.86
70200090 OTHER ARTICLES OF GLSS NES 138.44 | 182.67 | 183.69 | 163.55 | 171.55
90019090 OTHER 3.49 3.02 4.04 3.4 4.26
Glass bangles 2.91 1.75 1.3 2.31 5.26
70181010 BANGLES 2.91 1.75 1.3 2.31 5.26
Glass beads and false
pearls 20.12 20.47 21.35 27.59 30.71
70181020 BEADS IMTN PRLS IMTN PRCS & SEMI PRCS STNS 11.88 13.64 9.51 12.29 13.65
70181090 OTHERS 8.24 6.83 11.84 15.3 17.06
Glass lampwares 9.61 6.99 11.5 20.6 6.25
70200011 GLOBES FOR LAMPS & LANTERNS 0.06 0.1 0.15 0.09 0.7
70200012 FOUNTS FOR KEROSENE WICK LAMPS 0 0 0.01 0 9]
70200021 GLS CHIMENEYS FOR LAMPS & LANTERNS 0.07 0.09 0.3 1.31 1.1
70200029 OTHER GLS CHIMENEYS 8.76 3.72 2.67 1.93 1.35
94059100 PARTS OF LAMPS ETC OF GLASS 0.72 3.08 8.37 17.27 3.1
Glass mirrors 28.34 26.71 28.1 32.71 39.2
70091010 PRSMTIC REAR VEW MIROR FOR VEHICLE 5.55 5.87 6.1 6.22 5.91
70091090 OTHR REAR VEW MIROR FOR VEHCLE 11.78 8.02 4.75 3.98 6.42
70029100 OTHER UNFRAMED GLASS MIRRORS 0.22 0.14 0.84 1.02 1.37
70039200 OTHR GLASS MIRRORS, FRAMED 10.79 12.68 16.31 21.49 25.5
Glass phials/bottles 170.11 | 194.78 | 209.14 | 191.85 | 232.58
70101000 AMPOULES 7.51 7.98 7.38 4.8 9.62
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70140020 OPTICAL ELEMENTS 11.61 12.74 16.32 17.71 9.48
70151010 OPTHALMIC ROUGH BLANKS 0 0.02 0 0.03 0
70151090 OTHERS 0.04 0.04 0.05 0.06 0.04
90014010 POLARISED GLASS 0.22 0.08 0 0 0
90014090 OTHERS 10.99 10.06 7.05 6.75 5.7
Safety glass 2343 | 23.26 | 26.92 25.62 39.93
TOUGHENED(TEMPERED)SAFETY GLASS OF SIZE
AND SHAPE SUITABLE FOR INCORPORATION IN
70071100 VEHICLES AIRCRAFT,SPACECRAFT OR VESSELS 2.52 2.69 3.74 2.58 3.5
70071900 OTHR TOUGHENE D(TEMPERED)SAFETY GLASS 5.09 7.87 9.67 10.86 17.78
70072110 BULLET PROOF GLASS 0.09 0.02 0.18 0.06 0.05
70072190 OTHER 8.92 6.32 8.29 8.81 15.5
70072900 OTHER LAMINATED SAFETY GLASS 6.81 6.36 5.04 3.31 3.1
Scientific glassware 14.83 16.89 19.21 18.06 21.4
70171000 LAB GLSES ETC OF FUSD QUARTZ OR OTHR FUSD 0.17 0.38 0.56 0.39 0.54
LBRTRY HYGNC/PHRMCTCL GLSSWARE OF OTHR
GLSS HVNG A LNR COEFCNT OF EXPNSN NT
70172000 EXDNG5X10 -6/KLVN WTHN TMP BTWN O 7 300 DG 1.49 0.69 0.8% 0.98 2.31
OTHR GRAGUATD/CALBRATD LABORATORY
70179010 GLASWARE 8.23 10.04 10.01 8.54 9.58
70179020 OTHER PHARMACEUTICAL GLASS-WARE 0.25 0.38 0.09 0.36 0.08
70179030 OTHER HYGEINIC GLASS-WARE 0.13 0 0 0 0
70179090 OTHER LABORATORY GLASSWARE 4.56 5.4 7.66 7.79 8.89
Sheet glass 0.6 1.3 1.6 1.71 2.5
70042011 TNTD WND GLS COLRD THRU OUT MASS 0.02 0.03 0.08 0.02 0.05
70042019 OTHR WND GLS COLRD THRU OUT MASS 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.07 0.08
70042091 TNTD WND GLS OTHR THN COLRD THRU OUT MASS 0 0.01 0.02 0
OTHR WND GLS OTHR THN COLRD THRU QUT
70042099 MASS 0.27 0.58 1.05 1.22 1.06
70049011 TNTD WND GLS OTHR DRN & BLN GLS 0.05 0.11 0.03 0 0
70049019 OTHR WND GLS OTHR DRN & BLN GLS 0.13 0.27 0.28 0 0.01
70049091 TNTD WND GLS OTHR THN OTHR DRN & BLN GLS 0.01 0.01 0 0.1 0.02
70049099 OTHR WND GLS OTHR THN OTHR DRN & BLN GLS 0.09 0.29 0.11 0.28 1.28
Signalling glassware 0.23 0.69 0.66 0.41 0.43
70140010 SIGNALLING GLASSWARE 0.23 0.69 0.66 0.41 0.43
Table/kitchenware of glass 11.49 11.14 11.76 14.43 17.41
70131000 GLASSWARE OF GLASS CERAMICS 0.38 0.1 0.05 0.25 1.1
70132200 OF LEAD CRYSTAL 0.26 0.01 0.14 0.01 0
70132800 OTHER 3.07 3.33 2.89 2.2 0.7
70133300 OF LEAD CRYSTAL 0.02 0.01 0.02 0 0.89
70133700 OTHER 1.18 0.64 0.54 0.76 0.83
70134100 GLSWRE OF LED CRYSTL USD FR TBL/KTCHN PRPS 0.04 0.02 0 0.02 0.01
GLSWRE OF GLS HVNG A LNR COEFCNT OF
EXPNSNNT EXCDNG 5X10-6 PER KLVN WTHN A TMP
70134200 RANGEOF 0 DEGREE C TO 300 DEGREE C 0.01 0 0.02 0.01 0.08
OTHR GLSSWARE USD FR TBL{EXCL DRNKNG
70134900 GLS)/KITCHEN PURPOSES{EXCL GLASS CERAMICS) 3.45 5.35 5.43 8.64 9.42
70139100 GLA STATUES OF LEAD CRYSTALS 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.13
70139900 OTHR THN GLA STATUES OF LEAD CRYSTALS 3.07 1.66 2.64 2.52 4.25
Vacuum flasks 5.85 1.41 1.43 1.48 3.85
96170011 VACUUM FLASKS HAVING A CAPACITY <= 0.75 LT 0.36 0.32 0.03 0.54 0.3
96170012 VACUUM FLASKS HAVING A CAPACITY >0.75 LT 0.93 0.85 0.59 0.25 2.65
96170013 CASSEROL AND OTHER VACCUM CONTAINERS 4.01 0.03 0.12 0.34 0.68
96170019 OTHR VACUUM VSSLS WTH CASES 0.55 0.16 0.68 0.31 0.2
96170090 PARTS (EXCL GLASS INNERS) 0 0.05 0.01 0.04 0.02
Panel Graphite, Explosives
and Accessories 404.71 | 306.34 | 223.21 200.1 | 523.09
Detonator/detonating 43.1 38.59 37.01 49.22 55.91
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36010010 BLASTING POWDER 0.05 0 0.05
36010020 GUN POWDER 0.16 0 0.05
36010090 PROPELLENT POWDERS,NES 0.18 0 0.36 0.27 0.17
36020010 INDUSTRIAL EXPLOSIVES PERMITTED TYPES 14.39 12.25 12.36 16.94 22.57
36020090 OTHER PRPD EXPLOSIVS 3.68 3.32 3.78 2.77 0.23
36030011 SAFETY FUSES FOR MINE BLASTING 0.97 1.07 0.91 1.73 0.94
36030019 OTHER SAFETY FUSES 0.32 0.29 0.06 0.01 0.04
36030020 DETONATING FUSES 10.51 7.59 7.49 11.96 10.56
PERCUSSION & DETONATING CAPS NON-
36030031 ORDNANCE 5.16 5.33 8.64 9.25 14.74
36030039 PERCUSSION & DETONATING CAPS OTHER 0 0 0 0
36030041 IGNITERS,NON-ORDNANCE 0 1.4 0.68 2.19 2.06
36030049 IGNITERS OTHER 0.79 0.54 0
ELECTRIC DETONATORS CONTAINING EXPLOSIVES
36030051 ELECTRICALLY IGNITED , NON-ORDNANCE 5.76 6.22 2.25 3.87 4.15
36030059 OTHER ELECTRIC DETONATORS 1.34 0.58 0.27 0.23 0.35
Graphite electrodes 337.05 | 241.21 159.1 | 126.98 | 434.04
85451100 ELECTRODES OF A KIND USED FOR FURNACES 334.65 | 237.88 | 156.73 125.3 | 431.77
85451900 OTHER ELECTRODES 2.4 3.33 2.37 1.68 2.27
Graphite fines 19.99 18.43 14.96 13.5 19.54
38011000 ARTIFICIAL GRAPHITE 19.99 18.43 14.96 13.5 19.54
Graphite products nes 4.57 8.11 12.14 10.4 13.6
38012000 COLLOIDAL/SEMI-COLLOIDAL GRAPHITE 0.03 0.1 0.01 0.13 0
38013000 CRBNCEQUS PSTS FR ELECTRDS & FURNCE LINEGS 3.34 2,84 3.25 3.82 5.63
38019000 OTHER (GRAPHITE BASED PREPARATIONS) 1.2 5.17 8.88 6.45 7.97
Panel Miscellaneous
Products 251.27 | 264.71 | 275.16 | 262.51 | 354.81
Activated carbon 100.44 | 108.78 | 114.36 | 120.97 | 147.6
38021000 ACTIVATED CARBON 100.44 | 108.78 | 114.36 | 120.97 147.6
Coconut shell charcoal 9.98 9.75 4 10.17 11.36
44029010 COCONUT SHELL CHARCOAL 9.98 9.75 4 10.17 11.36
Cutch extracts 4.7 5.22 5.33 4.82 4.69
32030010 CUTCH(CATECHU) EXTRACTS 4.7 5.22 5.33 4.82 4.69
Fireworks 0.57 0.05 0.03 0.04 0.06
36041000 FIREWORKS 0.47 0.04 0.02 0.04 0.04
36049010 SHIP SIGNALS VERY FLARE 0 0 0 0 0
36049090 OTHERS EXCL FIREWOQORKS & SHIP SIGNALS 0.1 0.01 0.01 0 0.02
Gambier extracts 0.29 0.33 0.22 0.16 0.4
32019010 GAMBIER EXTRACTS 0.29 0.33 0.22 0.16 0.4
Myrobalan extract 1.05 0.72 0.84 0.86 1.07
32019020 MYROBALAN FRUIT EXTRACT 1.05 0.72 0.84 0.86 1.07
Other dying & tanning
extracts 3.56 4.05 3.63 4.06 29.13
32011000 QUEBRACHO EXTRACT 0.69 0.62 1.05 0.82 0.79
32012000 WATTLE EXTRACT 1.22 1.4 0.88 0.58 0.37
32019090 OTHER DERIVATIVES 1.26 1.26 1.34 2.61 2.62
32029010 INORGANIC TANNING SUBSTANCES 0.39 0.77 0.36 0.05 25.35
Safety matches 48,98 | 45.58 | 44.27 | 52.08 | 54.12
36050010 MATCHES SAFETY 43.62 41.05 40.63 48.62 48.38
36050090 OTHERS 5.36 4.53 3.64 3.46 5.74
Superphosphates and
Other fertilizers 80.68 | 89.65 | 102.43 69.04 80.8
31010010 GUANO 0.04 0 0.01 0.03 0.13
31010091 ANIMAL DUNG 0.09 0.16 0.23 0.2 0.29
31010092 ANIMAL EXCRETA 0 0 9]
OTHER ANML/VGTBL FRTLSRS,W/N MIXED
TOGETH.CHMCLY TRTD;FERTILISERS PRDCD BY THE
31010099 MXNG/CHMCL TREATMNT OF ANML/VEGTBL 6.11 7.49 10.49 8.73 12.13
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31022910 AMMONIUM SULPHONITRATE 0 0 0.27
31022990 OTHERS 0.14 0.14 0.01 0.08 0.03
AMMONIUM NITRATE W/N IN AQUEOUS
31023000 SOLUTION 5.07 523 8.85 8.88 9.77
MIXTURES OF AMMONIUM NITRATE WITH
CALCIUM CARBNTE/OTHR INORGNC NON-
31024000 FERTLSNG SUBSTNCS 0.02 0 0.01 0 0
31025000 SODIUM NITRATE 0.06 0.06 0.04 0.09 0.01
DOUBLE SLT/MXTR OF CALCM NITRTE/AMONM
31026000 NTRT 0.47 0 0 0 0.01
MIXTURES OF UREA & AMMONIUM NITRATE IN
31028000 AQUEOUS OR AMMONIACAL SOLUTION 0 0 0 0.81
DOUBLE SALT AND MIXTURE OF CALCIUM
31029010 NITRATEAND MAGNESIU M NITRATE 0.01 0 0
OTHER CALCIUM NITRATE & MAGNESIUM
31029090 NITRATE 0.17 0.17 0.25 0.18 0.13
31031000 SUPERPHOSPHATES 0.23 0.37 1.91 0.55 0
Superphosphates Containing by weight 35 % or
31031100 more of diphosphorus pentaoxide (P205) 0.75
Superphosphates Containing by weight less than
31031900 35 % of diphosphorus pentaoxide (P205) 2.74
31039000 OTHER MINERLS OF CHEMCL FRTLISRS PHOSPHTC 0.4 0.02 4.08 1.39 0.94
31042000 POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 5.33 9.09 1.73 0.5 1.24
31043000 POTASSIUM SULPHATE 5.39 9.13 12.97 10.48 15.75
31049000 OTHER MINERLS OF CHEMCL FRTLISRS POTSSIC 0.06 0.04 0.24 0 0.16
GOODS OF THIS CHPTER IN TBLETS/SMLR
FORMS/IN PACKGS OF A GROSS WT NOT
31051000 EXCEEDNG 10 KG 0 0 0.02 0.12 0.41
MINRL/CHEMCL FERTLSRS CONTNG THE THREE
FRTLSNG ELMNTS NITROGN PHOSPHRS &
31052000 POTASIUM 30.65 24,28 26.66 18.61 16.09
DIAMONM HYDRGNORTHPHOSPHT(DIAMONM
31053000 PHOSPHT) 12.13 21.64 16.18 7.24 6.98
AMONM
DIHYDROGNORTHOPHOSPHT{MONOAMMONIUM
PHOSPHT)/MXTRS WITH DIAMMONIUM
HYDROGNORTHOPHOSPHT{DIAMMONIUM
31054000 PHOSPHATE) 0.02 0 0.21 0 0.07
MNRL/CHMCL FERTLSRS CONTNG
31055100 NITRTS/PHOSPHTS 4.66 0 0.1
OTHR MINRL/CHCML FERTLSRS CONTNG TWO
31055900 FER-LSNG ELEMNTS NITROGEN & PHOSPHORUS 0.04 0.02 0.02 0 1.96
MINRL OR CHMCL FERTLSRS CONTNG THE TWO
31056000 FERTLSNG ELMNTS PHOSPHORUS & POTASSIUM 0.01 0 0
MINRL OR CHMCL FERTLSRS CONTNG THE TWO
31059010 FERTLSNG ELMNTS NITROGEN AND POTASSUM 3.19 1.72 2.14 2.1 0.15
31059090 OTHER FERTILISERS N.E.S. 10.35 9.04 10.23 9.66 8.04
Urea 1.02 0.58 0.05 0.31 25.58
31021000 UREA WHETHER OR NQOT IN AQUEOUS SOLUTION 1.02 0.58 0.05 0.31 25.58
81.07 81.67 64.72 50.88 53.96
Gelatine 57.24 59.77 48.68 36.19 38.72
35030020 GELATIN EDIBLE N.E.S. 57.24 59.77 48.68 36.19 38.72
Ossein 21,98 19.81 14.43 11.47 12.13
5061031 OSSE IN OF WILD ANMLS TRTD WITH ACID
5061039 OSSE IN TRTD WITH ACID OF OTHER 21.98 19.81 14.43 11.47 12.13
Peptones 1.85 2.09 1.61 3.22 311
35040010 PEPTONE 1.85 2.09 1.61 3.22 3.11
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76032000 POWDERS OF LAMELLAR STRUCTURE-FLAKES 7.64 1.7 8.86 8.54 8.36
Chlorinated rubber 0.49 0.48 0.24 0.44 0.52
CHLORINATED RUBBER (CHEMICAL DERIVATIVE
39135011 OFNATURAL RUBBER) 0.49 0.48 0.24 0.44 0.52
Chrome pigments 17.1 20.23 | 18.81 24.23 32.71
32062000 PIGMNTS & PRPTNS BASD ON CHROM COMPND 17.1 20.23 | 18.81 24.23 32.71
Glues 3.85 3.62 4.93 12.24 17.76
PRDCTS FOR USE AS GLUES/ADHSVS PUT UP FOR
35061000 RETL SALE AS GLUES/ADHSVS NT EXCDNG 1 KG 3.85 3.62 4.93 12.24 17.76
Gum and other rosin 0.56 1.12 0.62 0.37 0.54
38061010 GUM ROSIN 0.43 0.86 0.47 0.27 0.46
38061050 OTHER ROSIN AND RESIN ACIDS 0.13 0.26 0.15 0.1 0.08
Lead pigments 9.93 13.55 | 13.55 11.07 12.02
28241010 LITHARGE 7.6 6.65 5.82 6.66 8.2
28241020 MASSICOT(NATURAL LEAD MONOXIDE)} 0 0 0
28249000 OTHER LEAD OXIDES 2.33 6.9 7.73 4,41 3.82
Linseed oil 0.22 0.14 0.1 0.11 0.14
15180019 LINSEED OIL OTHR THN EDIBLE GRADE 0.22 0.14 0.1 0.11 0.14
Metal polish 1.85 1.49 1.89 2.05 3.38
POLISHES AND COMPOSITION FOR APPLICATION TO
34059010 METAL INCL DIAMOND POLISHNG POWDR/PASTE 0.85 0.89 0.62 1.02 1.87
34059050 OTHER POLISHES AND CREAMS 1 0.6 1.27 1.03 1.51
Other inks 23.43 27.67 | 22.04 20.91 21.84
32155010 FOUNTAIN PEN INK 0.13 0.14 0.17 0.23 0.16
32155020 BALL PEN INK 5.8 5.83 5.2 5.53 7.13
32155030 INEDIBLE INK 1.05 0.8 1.69 0.23 0.85
32159040 DRAWING INK 0.1 0.04 0.11 0.01 0.34
32159090 OTHER INK NES 15.83 20.31 | 14.64 14.47 13.01
37079090 OTHR CHMCL PRPRNS FR PHOTGRPHC USES NES 0.52 0.55 0.23 0.44 0.35
Other polish 0.73 1.01 1.01 1.5 2.01

POLISHS CRMS & SMLR PRPNS FR THE MANTNANC
OF WOODEN FURNITURE FLOORS/OTHR

34052000 WOODWRK 0.11 0.09 0.08 0.1 0.22
POLISHES & SMLR PRPNS FR COACHWRK EXCEPT
34053000 MTL POLISHES 0.04 0.08 0.08 0.1 0.09
34054000 SCOURING PASTES,PWDRS & OTHR SCRNG PRPNS 0.58 0.84 0.85 1.3 1.7
Paints varnishes & allied
products 44.24 47.98 | 48.04 63.77 84.01
32081020 LACQUERS BASED ON POLYEST ERS 0.04 0.04 0.9 0.89 1.15
32081030 VARNISHES BASED ON POLYESTERS 0.04 0.03 0.1 0.12 0.12
32081090 OTHERS BASED ON POLYESTERS 5.24 5.32 4.84 6.3 11.85
32082020 LACQUERS BASED ON ACRYLIC OR VINYL POLYMER 0.15 0.2 0.14 0.31 0.24
32082030 VARNISHES BASED ON ACRYLIC OR VINYL POLYMR 0.48 0.7 0.41 0.39 0.28
32082090 OTHR PAINT VRNSH BSD ON ACRYLC/VNYL PLYMR 2.96 1.76 2.48 4.19 3.72
NITROCELLULOSE LACQUERS BASED ON
32089011 CELLULOSEOR OYHER CELLULOSE DERIVATIVES 1.88 1.52 1.64 1.1 0.99
OTHER PAINT&VARNSH BASED ON CELLULOSE OR
32089019 OYHER CELLULOSE DERIVATIVES 1.24 1.12 1.15 1.54 3.72
32089029 OTHR PAINTS VARNSHS (OTHER ENAMELS) 2 1.17 1.31 2,73 1.51
32089030 OTHR PAINTS VARNSHS (LACQUERS) 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.66 0.49
32089041 INSULATING VARNISH 1.51 1.41 1.15 1.42 1.18
32089049 OTHER VARNISHES 0.87 0.79 0.63 0.64 0.53
32089050 SLIP AGENTS 0 0 0
OTHR PAINT VARNSH(INCL ENML & LACQR) BSD ON
32089090 SYNTIC PLYMR/CHMLY MIDFD NATRL PLYMR NES 7.96 11.32 | 10.56 14.77 17.6
32091010 ACRYLIC EMULSION 1.38 2.08 1.87 2.42 4.32
32091090 OTHR PAINTS BSD ON ACRYLC/VNYL POLYMR 0.83 14 0.69 0.87 1.1
32099010 DISPERSON PAINTS 0.06 0.1 0.13 0.02 0.47
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OTHR PAINT VARNSHS (INCL ENML & LAQU RS) BSD
32099090 ON OTHR SYNTHTIC POLYMERS ETC N.E.S.; 4.11 4.11 3.98 3.59 4.6
32100011 DRY DISTEMPR, INCL CEMENT BASE WATER PAINT 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.02
32100012 OIL BOUND DISTEMPER Q 0 0 0.01 0
32100019 OTHER DISTEMPER 0.21 0.36 0.1 0.23 0.42
32100030 METALIC POWDER/FLAKS PREPRD AS PAINTS Q 0.05 0.11 1.27 0.83
POLY TETRA FLUORO ETHYLENE (PTFE) OR SILICON
32100040 RESIN BASED COATING MATERIALS 0.01 0.01 0.1 0 0.02
OTHR PAINT VARNSH INCL ENML
LAQURS&DSTMPR PRPRD WATR PGMNT FOR
32100090 FINSHNG LETHR N.E.S. 1.29 1.32 422 8.25 13.01
32110000 PREPARED DRIERS 11.44 12.98 11.34 11.9 15.54
Pigments and colouring
materials 542.32 | 554.38 | 483.54 | 489.43 | 549.03
28212000 EARTH COLOURS 0.4 0.36 0.3 0.3 0.27
32041739 OTHERS PIGMENT RED 55.11 60.09 60.91 58.17 71.98
32041740 PIGMENT VIOLETS 41.87 40.91 4443 43.18 46.74
32041761 PIGMENT GREEN 7 (PATHALOVYANINE GREEN) 107.97 | 109.63 | 101.67 | 106.59 | 124.55
32041790 OTHER PIGMENTS 22.82 24.59 20.17 21.32 17.48
PEARSLNT PIGMNT (TITANIUM DIOXDE COTD
32061110 MICANNEOUS & LUSTRE PRL PGMNT) 5.44 4.72 5.06 5.3 5.69
32061190 PEARLSNT PIGMNT COTD WTH OTHR PRL PIGMNT 22.2 17.52 13.87 11.68 16.48
32061900 OTHR CLRNG MATR CNTNG 83.97 | 100.96 63.68 61.22 56.36
LITHOPHONE & OTHR PIGMNTS AND
32064200 PREPARATIONSBAS D ON ZINC SULPHIDE o] 0.09 0.02 0.01 0.07
32064910 RED OXIDE 0.57 0.93 0.57 0.59 0.47
32064920 PERSIAN RED Q 0 0 0.04 0.02
32064930 YELLOW OCHER 0.2 0.19 0.21 0.22 0.19
32064940 BRONZE POWDER 1.23 0.04 0.13 0.16 0.69
32064930 OTHER PREPARATIONS 28.64 16.19 38.6 44.7 60.77
32065000 INORGNC PRDCT A KIND USD AS LUMINOPHORS 0.09 0.09 0.09 0.04 0.05
32071030 PREPARD INORGANIC PIGMENTS 4.77 2.42 1.73 1.72 1.67
PREPARED OPACIFIERS,PREPARED COLOURS AND
32071040 SIMILAR PREPARATIONS. 7.05 6.33 3.83 3.01 3.43
OTHER PREPRD PIGMNT OPACIFIER COLRS, SIMILAR
32071090 PREPARATIONS. 4.01 4.93 5.39 4.34 4.9
32072010 VITRIFIABLE ENAMEL & GLAZES 0.5 0.08 0.04 0.4 0.6
32072020 ENGOBS(SLIP) & SIMLR PRPTNS 0.27 0.09 0.15 0.79 1.19
32073000 LIQD LUSTRS & SIMLR PRPTNS 0.42 0.56 0.27 0.25 1.09
32074000 GLAS FRIT & OTHR GLAS IN PWDR GRANUL/FLKS 2.86 2.37 1.06 0.98 0.8
32100020 PREPRD WATR PIGMNT USD FOR FINSHNG LETHR 0.25 0.26 0.21 0.1 0.12
32121000 STAMPNG FOILS 2.5 1,11 1.19 1,25 2.2
PIGMNTS IN LINSEED OILWHTE SPRT,SPRT OF
32129010 TRPNTN,VARNISH OR OTHR PNTS OR ENML MEDIA 0.74 2.07 2.19 3.7 3.49
32129020 DYS IN FORM/PCKNG OF A KIND SOLD BY RETAIL 0.24 0.35 0.22 0.03 0.13
32129090 OTHR PIGMNTS DYS & CLRNG MATR N.E.S. 125.86 | 130.87 92.32 88.98 89.99
32131000 COLOURS IN SETS 1.26 1.15 1.4 1.49 2.45
32139000 OTHER (OTHER THAN [N SETS) 11.77 13.17 11.62 13.47 15.73
GLAZIERS PUTTY, GRFTNG PUTTY RESIN
CEMNTS,CAULKNG CMPDS AND OTHR
32141000 MASTICS;PAINTERS FILLINGS. 5.7 8.11 8.03 10.54 14.52
NON-REFRACTORY SURFACING PREPARATION FOR
32149010 FACADES,ETC. 1.43 1.36 1.39 1.97 1.19
32142020 RESIN CEMENT 0.46 0.64 0.39 0.45 0.58
32142090 OTHERS 1.72 2.2 2.4 2.44 3.14
Printing ink 114.8 | 143.65 127.7 | 131.25 | 147.41
32151110 BLACK LITHOGRAPHIC INK & JELLY 6.03 6.48 5.8 6.13 6.56
32151120 BLACK NEWSPAPER INK 2.36 5.32 4.06 3.87 3.59
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32151910 OTHER LITHOGRAPHIC INK & JELLY 26.86 31.25 29.56 32.25 33.96
32151920 OTHER NEWSPAPER INK 12.59 15.54 10.79 9.43 11.21
32151930 OTHER ROTARY INK 0.04 0.07 0.01 0.04 0.06
32151940 OTHER SCREEN PRINTING INK 2.37 2.71 2.25 2.12 2.13
32151990 OTHR PRTNG INK & PRINTRS COLRS 51.1 69.06 63.69 66.12 76.86
Shoe polish 1.96 2.3 1.77 1.22 1.41
34051000 POLISHES CRMS & SMLR PRPNS FR FTWEAR/LTHR 1,96 2.3 1.77 1.22 1.41
Spirit of turpentine 0.07 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.02
38051010 WOOD TURPENTINE OIL & SPIRIT OF TURPENTINE 0.07 0.04 0.02 0.02 0.02
Synthetic enamel 1.88 1.71 2.47 2.49 1.98
32089021 SYNTHTC ENAMEL,ULTRA WHITE PAINTS 0.21 0.25 0.91 0.75 0.2
32089022 SYNTHETIC ENAMEL,OTHER COLOURS. 1.67 1.46 1.56 1.74 1.78
Synthetic resin 115.36 151.44 | 160.13 164.12 | 190.22
39069010 ACRYLIC RESINS 9.92 12.94 11.21 12.16 12.62
39073010 EPOXY RESINS 13.79 35.07 53.32 51.39 68.68
39073090 OTHERS 1.56 1.41 2.15 2.36 3.11
39075000 ALKYD RESINS 15.09 13.09 10.61 13.07 14.22
39079110 MALEIC RESINS UNSATURATED 0.43 0.54 0.61 0.83 1.1
39079120 POLYESTER OR CONTRACT RESINS UNSATURATED 15.83 17.84 16.79 17 22.08
39091010 UREA FORMALDEHYDE RESINS 0.96 0.99 1.04 1.55 1.3
39031090 OTHER UREA RESINS THIOUREA RESINS 0.42 0.2 0.47 0.73 0.27
39092010 MELAMINE FORMALDHYDE RESINS 0.82 1.89 2.1 2.76 5.34
39092090 OTHER MELAMINE RESINS 1.53 1.85 1.79 1.81 0.48
39094010 CRESOL FORMALDEHYDE RESINS 0.01 0.03 0.13 0.06 0.04
39094020 PHENOL FORMALDEHYDE RESINS 20.77 21.8 16.09 13.31 13.72
39094030 ALKYL PHENOL-FORMALDEHYDE RESINS 10.58 15.83 18.03 14.93 12.54
39094040 KETONIC RESINS 12.33 16 12.3 11.15 14.74
39054050 PHENOXI RESINS 0.39 0.35 0 0.01 0.08
39094060 TERPENE PHENOLIC RESINS 0.4 0.33 0.15 0.05 0.04
39034090 PHENOLIC RESINS NES 10.53 11.18 13.34 20.95 19.86
Thinner 3.84 3.72 3.5 4.4 6.22
ORGANIC COMPOSITE SOLVENTS & THINNERS
38140010 NES 3.84 3.72 3.5 4.4 6.22
Titanium dioxide 57.23 37.38 35.09 35.08 45.72
28230010 TITANIUM DIOXIDE 21.25 11.68 8.55 15.21 23.85
28230090 OTHER TITANIUM OXIDES 35.98 25.7 26.54 19.87 21.87
Ultramarine Blue 16.55 15.47 16.35 18.19 22,61
32064100 ULTRAMARIN & PRPTNS BASD THEREON 16.55 15.47 16.35 18.19 22.61
Upgraded ilmenite 36.49 19.36 40.36 71.85 91.36
ILMENITE,UPGRADED(BENEFICIATED ILMENITE
26140020 INCLUDING ILMENITE GROUND) 36.49 19.36 40.36 71.85 91.36
Wire enamel 5.85 3.34 2.91 3.12 2.57
32081010 ENAMELS BASED ON POLYESTERS 5.37 3.03 2.32 2.52 1.93
ENAMELS BASED ON ACRYLIC OR VINYL
32082010 POLYMERS 0.48 0.31 0.59 0.6 0.64
Zinc oxide 28.63 32.89 25.93 26.88 41.44
28170010 ZINC OXIDE 28.63 32.89 25.93 26.88 41.44
Panel Paper, Paper Board
and Products 1075.17 | 1184.01 | 1180.6 | 1207.29 | 1464.6
Cellophane paper 1.56 1.67 0.76 0.29 0.55
39207111 CELLO PHANE TRANSPARENT FILM 1.41 1.59 0.61 0.21 0.5
39207115 OTHER CELLO PHANE TRANSPARENT 0.15 0.08 0.15 0.08 0.05
Envelopes/writing
blocks/letter pads 8.5 10.02 8.57 10.25 | 11.26
48171000 ENVELOPES 2.81 3.61 3.09 3.05 3.35
48172000 LTR CRDS,PLN POSTCRDS & CORSPNDNCE CRDS 0.46 0.4 0.17 0.18 0.22
48173010 WRITING BLOCKS 0.01 0 0 9] 0
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Exercise books/diaries etc. 95.01 | 113.79 | 118.34 | 126.91 135.3
48201010 REGISTERS ACCOUNT BOOKS 4.82 1.62 1.91 1.11 1.89
43201090 OTHERS 46.64 60.46 70.5 73.73 70.09
48202000 EXERCESE BOOKS 36.95 39.1 36.99 39.5 49.79
48203000 BINDERS FOLDERS & FILE COVERS 1.77 2.71 3.33 7.62 6.88
48204000 MANIFOLD BUSINES FORMS,INTRLVD CRBN SETS 0.03 0.1 0.08 0.1 0.06
48205000 ALBUMS FOR SAMPLS OR FOR COLLECTIONS 0.91 0.67 0.98 0.58 0.82
42209010 BLOTTING PAPERS CUT TO SIZE 0.03 0.01 0.05 0 0.01
42209090 OTHERS 3.86 9.12 4.5 4.27 5.76
Lead slip pencil 17.36 | 2092 | 24.88| 26.74 24.53
96091000 PNCL & CRYNS WTH LEADS ENCLSD IN RGD SHTH 17.1 20.58 24.26 26.61 24.27
96092000 PENCIL LEADS,BLACK/COLOURED 0.26 0.34 0.62 0.13 0.26
Other paper & paperboard 466.49 | 527.99 | 544.57 | 555.17 | 755.48
WSTE AND SCRP OF UNBLECHD KRAFT PAPR OR
47071000 PAPRBORD OR CORGTD PAPR/PAPRBORD 0.02 0 0 0.05 0
WSTE AND SCRP OF OTHR PAPR/PAPRBORD MADE
47072000 OF BLECHD CHEM PULP NT COLORD 0.01 0 0 0 0
WSTE AND SCRP OF OTHR PAPR/PAPRBORD MADE
47073000 OF MECHANICL PULP{E.G.NEWSPAPR JRNS ETC) 0 0 0.01 0.04 0.12
47079000 OTHR INCL UNSORTED WASTE AND SCRAP 0.04 0.07 0.06 0.05 0.06
43021010 HAND MADE PAPER 7 7.54 831 5.92 8.28
43021020 HAND-MADE PAPERBOARD 1.38 1.22 1.02 0.36 0.18
48022010 PHOTOGRAPHIC BASE PAPER UNCOATED 0 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.05
48022090 OTHERS 1.4 2.73 1.62 1.33 3.96
48023000 *CARBONISING BASE PAPER
48024000 WALPAPER BASE 0.07 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.02
42025410 INDIA PAPER 4.5 0.91 4.6 0.03 0.05
48025490 OTHERS 4,14 7.7 3,61 2.55 3.01
48025590 OTHER PAPER 26.09 33.72 51.36 47.23 76.98
48025690 OTHER PAPER 14.71 13.25 24.53 23.23 21.71
48025790 OTHER PAPER 55.48 68.17 75.28 56.02 99.72
48025890 OTHER 2.24 2.4% 1.55 3.32 2.81
42026190 OTHER 26.47 44.02 35.58 40.98 47.54
48026290 OTHER 5.46 7.21 4.3 2.62 2.09
48026990 OTHER 16.68 14.42 24.11 26.01 29.37
48041100 KRFT LINER UNBLEACHED 3.21 3.25 2.29 3.01 13.58
48041500 OTHER KRAFT LINER 0.48 0.59 0.46 0.59 1.12
48042100 SACK KRAFT PAPER UNBLEACHED 0.21 0.06 0.12 0.08 0.17
42042500 OTHER SACK KRAFT PAPER 0.57 1.48 0.58 1.14 3.9
OTHER CRAFT PAPER & PAPERBOARD WEIGHING
48043100 150 G/M2 OR LESS UNBLEACHED 4.4 10.59 8.19 6.26 20.09
OTHR CRFT PAPR & PAPRBORD
48043300 WGHNG<=150G/M?2 7.44 7.53 6.16 9.82 11.84
OTHR KRFT PAPR/PAPRBORD WEING MORE THAN
48044100 150G/M2 BUT LESS THAN 225G/M2 UNBLEACHED 0.05 0.08 0.1 0.05 0.38
OTHR KRFT PAPR/PAPRBIRD WEING > 150 G/M?2
48044200 BUT 0.02 0 0.03 0.03 0
OTHR KRFT PAR & PAPRBORD WEING ABOVE
48044500 150G/M2 BUT BELOW 225G/M2 0.66 0.73 0.78 0.56 0.81
48045100 KRFT PAPR/PAPRBORD WEING/225G/M2 UNBLCHD 1.93 4.897 2.87 6.68 9.07
OTHR KRFT PAPR & PAPRBORD WEING>=225G/M2
BLECHD UNIFORMLY 95 PRCNT OF THE FBRS ARE
43045200 WOOD FIBR FROM CHM PROCESS 0 0
OTHR KRFT PAPR/PAPRBORD WEING
48045300 225G/M2/MORE 0.71 1.24 0.82 1.22 1.05
48051100 SEMI-CHEMICAL FLUTING PAPER 0.22 0.5 0.39 0.43 7.24
48051200 STRAW FLUTING PAPER 0.03 0 0 0 [0]
42051500 OTHER FLUTING PAPER 2.3 3.79 3.74 4.24 14.87
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TESTLINER{RECYLED LINER BORD)OF WT>250 G
48052500 /M2 0.22 0.32 0.27 0.19 2,79
48053000 SULPHITE WRAPPING PAPR 0.25 0.46 0.12 0.01 0.29
48054000 FILTER PAPER AND PAPERBOARD 1.95 1.61 1.48 1.6 131
48055000 FELT PAPER AND PAPERBOARD 0.04 0.02 0.13 0.05 0.08
OTHER UNCOATED PAPR & PARPBORD OF
48059100 WT<=150 G/M2 0.87 1.1 0.78 1.98 2.15
OTHER UNCOATED PAPR & PAPRBORD OF WT< 150
48059200 G/M2 SUT 2.6 6.24 5.49 6 7.23
OTHER UNCOATED PAPR & PAPRBORD OF
48059300 WT>=225 G/M2 2.24 2.2 2.21 3.28 5.08
48061000 VEGETABLE PARCHMENT PAPER 0.41 0.19 0.21 0.16 0.82
48062000 GREASEPROOF PAPERS 0.02 0.06 0.03 0 0.03
48063000 TRACING PAPERS 0.48 0.32 0.35 0.3 0.39
48064010 GLASSINE PAPER 0.18 0.26 0.27 0.35 0.62
48064090 OTHERS (E.G. VELLUM) 0.18 0.06 0.14 0.04 0.11
STRAW PAPER & OTHER STRAW BORD,WON CCVRD
48070010 WITH PAPER OTHER THAN STRAW PAPER 0.7 0.58 0.01 0.01 0.04
48070090 OTHER 0.42 0.84 0.84 0.36 0.55
48081000 CORRUGATED PAPR/ PAPRBORD W/N PERFORATED 0.4 0.29 0.43 0.88 0.61
48082000 SACK KRFT PPR CRPD/CRNKLD W/N EMBSD/PRFRTD 0
OTHR KRFT PPR CRPD/CRNKLD W/N
48083000 EMBSD/PRFRTD 0
SACK KRAFT PAPER, CREPED OR CRINKLED,
48084010 WHETHER OR NOT EMBOSSED OR PERFORATED 0.05 0.04 0.08 0.09 0.01
OTHER KRAFT PAPER, CREPED OR CRINKLED,
48084090 WHETHER OR NOT EMBOSSED OR PERFORATED 0.03 0.09 0.21 0.21 0.23
480838000 OTHER PAPER & PAERBORD CORRUGATED 1.67 1.93 1.91 0.61 1.24
48092000 SELF COPY PAPER 0.12 0.02 0.13 0.18 0.32
48095000 OTHER COPYING OR TRANSFER PAPERS 0.55 0.98 1.08 0.47 0.47
48101310 IMITATION ART PAPER 0.01 0.3 0 0 0.02
48101320 ART PAPER 2.86 0.62 3.13 0.65 1.11
48101330 CHROME PAPER OR PAPERBOARD 0.8 0.91 0.61 0.65 0.1
48101390 OTHER 6.72 5.55 3.89 3.19 9.14
48101410 IMITATION PAPER 0.02 0.02 0 0.02 0
48101420 ART PAPER 0.16 0.56 0.55 0.51 0.27
48101430 CHROME PAPER CR PAPERBORD 0.05 0.04 0 0.01 0
48101490 OTHER 0.41 0.21 0.04 0.07 041
48101310 IMITATION ART PAPER 0.03 0.05 0.02 0.01 0.02
48101920 ART PAPER 5.48 3.85 3.02 1.48 4.77
48101930 CHROME PAPER OR PAPRBOARD 5.77 5.21 1.44 0.77 0.72
48101990 OTHER 30.06 34.73 34 34.61 54.44
LIGHT-WEIGHT COATED PAPER OTHR GRAPHC PRPS
OUT OF TOTL FIBR CONTNT FIBR OBTND BY MCH
48102200 PROCS>10% BY WEIGHT 0 0.03 0 0.07 0.05
OTHR PAPR & PAPRBORD FR WRTNG ETC OF WHCH
>=10% BY WT OF TOTL FBRS CNTNT CNSSTS OF
48102300 FIBRS OBTND BY A MCHNCL PRCSS 2.11 1.42 0.87 0.26 248
KRFT PAPR AND PAPRBORD OTHR THN FOR
WRITNGETC BLECHD WOD FIBR FRM CH PROCS IS >
48103100 95% OF THE TOTL FIBRS & WEIGHING <=1 0.27 0 0.02 0.53 0.37
KRFT PAPR AND PAPRBORD,OTHR THN FOR
WRITNGPRNTNG ETC BLECHD, WOOD CONTNG
FIBR FRM CHPROCS IS MORE THN 95 PRCNT OF THE
48103200 T0 0 0 0.01 0.02 0.06
48103910 INSULATING PAPER 0.08 0.09 0.08 0.11 0.16
481033920 ELECTRIC INSULATING PRESS BOARD KG 0.01 0.02 0 0.03 0.02
481033930 INSULATION BOARDS (HOMOGENEQUS) 0 0 0 0 0
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TARD BITUMINISD/ASPHALTD PAPR AND
48111000 PAPRBORD 0.08 0.29 0.17 0.38 041
48114100 SELF ADHESIVE PAPER & PAPRBOARD 24.76 33.56 | 28.44 50.86 39.26
OTHR GUMMED OR ADHESIVE PAPR AND
48114500 PAPRBORD 2.37 4.18 4.88 5.49 5.24
PAPR AND PAPRBORD COTD IMPRGNTD COVRD
WTH PLSTCS(EXCL ADHESV)BLCHD WEING >150
48115100 G/M2 0
48115110 ASEPTIC PACKAGING PAPER 0.21 0.02 0.07 0.28 0.14
OTHER BLEACHED PAP ER, PAPERBOARD ETC.
48115190 WEIGHING > 150GM/SQM 6.17 6.78 6.36 5.96 9.6
OTHER PAPR & PAPRBORD COTD IMPRGNTD
48115900 COVRD WITH PLSTICS (EXCL ADHESV ) 0
48115910 ASEPTIC PACKAGING PAPER 58.14 63.1 | 74.06 73.27 61.13
QOTHER PAPER, PAPERBOARD ETC . WEIGHING >
48115990 150GM/SQM 13.09 24.09 | 16.31 16.67 16.06
PAPER AND PAPERBOARD, COATED, IMPREGNATED
OR COVERED WITH WAX, PARAFFIN WAX,
48116000 STEARINE, OIL OR GLYCEROL 0.65 1.16 1.31 0.58 0.5
HAND MADE PAPR AND PAPREORD RULES LIND OR
48119011 SQURD BUT NT OTHRWISE PRINTD 0.52 1.23 3.89 0.74 0.08
48119012 CHROMO AND ART PAPER COATED 0.01 0.04 0.01 0 0.07
48119013 BUILDING BOARD OF PAPR OR PULP IMPREGNATD 0 0 0 0.01
48119014 CHORMO BOARD 0 0
48119015 RAW BASE PAPR FOR SENTISITISNG COATD 0 0 0 0 0
48119016 SURFACE MARBLED PAPER. 0 0 0 0
48119017 LEATHER BOARD AND IMITATN LEATHER BORD 0.03 0.05 0.06 0.06 0.02
48119018 MATRIX BOARD 0 0 0.06 0.02 0
48119091 OTHER GRAPE GDARD PAPER 1.16 0.99 0.92 1.61 1.46
48115092 ASCEPTIC PACKAGING PAP ER 0
48119093 THERMAL PAPER FOR FAX MACHINES 0.02 0 0.01 0.02 0.9
48119094 THERMAL PAPER IN JUMBO ROLLS 0.01 0 0.05 0.02 0.01
48119099 OTHERS 8.15 7.99 6.41 7.26 9.81
48141000 INGRAIN PAPER 0 0 0 0 0
WALPAPR & SMLR WALCOVRNGS CON STNG OF
PAPR COATD/COVRD ON FACE SIDE WITH A
GRAIND EMBOSD COLRD ETC/DECORATD LAYR OR
48142000 PLASTICS 0.02 0.06 0.06 0.18 0.11
*WALPAPR & SMLR WALCOVERNGS CONSISTNG OF
PAPR COVRD ON FACE SIDE WTH PLAITNG
MATERLW/N BOUND IN PARALEL STRNDS OR
48143000 WOVEN
48149000 OTHR WALLPAPER AND WALLCOVERINGS 1.11 0.12 7.21 9.07 3.05
*FLOOR COVERNGS ON BASE OF PAPR OR
48150000 PAPRBORDW/N CUT TO SIZE
OTHER COPYNG OR TRNSFR PAPRS(EXCLUD PRNTD
48169010 TRANSFER) CUT TO SIZE W/N PUT IN BOXES 0.33 0.04 0.06 0 0.42
CALCULATNG MACH PAPR IN ROLLS AND STRIPS NT
48169020 EXCEDNG 15 CM IN WIDTH 0 0 0
48211090 QOTHR PRNTD PAPER OR PAPERBOARD 3.1% 3.05 2.27 2.79 2.47
48237020 WOOD PULP BOARD 0 0 0 0 0
48239011 BRAILLE PAPER 0.09 0.05 0.06 0 0.02
48239013 PACKING AND WRAPPING PAPER 4.3 5.57 4.21 6.58 8.74
MONQOTYPE AND NEWSTAPE PAPR IN STRIPS,
48239022 WIDTH 0 0.08 0 0.01 0
48239023 TYPING PAPER CUT TO SIZE 0 0.02 0 0 0
Paper bags/boxes/other
containers 90.38 80.74 | 85.68 89.58 | 104.73
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FLONG CARTNS&CASES OF NON-CRRGTD

48192090 PAPR&BRD 13.52 15.32 15 .49 15.03 19.97
48193000 SACKS ,BAGS WIDTH OF BASE 40 CM AND ABOVE 1.72 2.52 2.74 2.82 2.79
48194000 OTHR SACKS & BAGS INCLUDNG CONES 3.57 3.28 4.39 5.41 6.53
OTHR PACKNG CONTNRS MADE OF CRRUGATED
48195010 PAPER/PAPRBORD 0.97 0.92 .55 0.37 0.23
OTHR PACKNS CONTNRS MADE OF OTHR
4831395090 MATERIALS 8.58 6.56 5.3 4.32 4.27
BOX FILES LETR TRAYS STORGE BOXS & SIMLR
48196000 ARTCLS USD IN OFFCS SHOPS OR THE LIKE 1.28 151 1.02 0.6 1.21
Paper cones/Auto Tubes
etc. 3.19 4.09 4.12 4.59 5
48221000 BOBINS SPOOLS USD FORWINDNG TEXTL YARN 1.1 1.52 1.28 1.46 1.4
48229010 PAPER TUBE OF ALL KINDS 1.86 2.46 2.67 2.97 3.15
48229090 OTHERS 0.23 0.11 0.17 0.16 0.45%
Paper products nes 267.68 299.7 | 291.02 | 300.56 327.1

48091010 *MANIFOLD PAPER
48091030 *OTHER

48120000 FILTER BLOCKS SLABS AND PLATS OF PAPR PULP 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.14
48161000 *CARBON OR SIMLR COPYING PAPRS.

48162010 DUPLICATNG PAPRCUT TO SIZE 1.38 1.55 1.5 1.85 0.99
48162020 PAPER FOR FAX MACHINE 0 0 0 0
48162090 OTHERS 0.47 0.39 0.23 0.44 1.12
48169090 OTHERS 0.18 0.24 0.19 0.17 0.23
48181000 TOILET PAPER 9.64 5.21 3.78 0.4 0.46
48182000 HANDKERCHIPS,CLNG/FACIAL TISSU & TOWELS 0.3 0.85 1.56 0.59 0.63
48183000 TABLECLOTHS AND SERVIETTES. 1 1.79 1.87 2.01 1.54
48184010 BABY AND CLINICAL DIAPERS 0

48184090 SANTRY TOWLS ETC FOR OTHER USE 0

48185000 ARTCLS OF APPAREL &CLOTHNG ACCESSORIES 0.32 0.1 0.07 0.02 0.05
48189000 OTHR ARTCLS OF PAPR,PAPR PLP,CLLS WDNG ETC 4.44 4.33 4.25 4.02 3.54
48211010 PAPER TAG 6.71 7.72 6.42 6.01 5.69
48211020 LABELS 9.13 10.02 10.4 10.25 13.34
48219010 LABELS 3.94 4.66 4.3 4.55 5.69
48219030 OTHERS 4.39 4.35 5.1 3.41 4.45

48231200 *SELF ADHESVE PAPR IN STRPS/ROLS

48231300 *OTHR GUMD ORADHESVE PAPR IN STRIPS/ROLS
48232000 FILTER PAPER AND PAPERBOARD 2.48 3.84 212 2,51 3.12
48234000 PRNTD ROLS,SHTS&DIALS FR SLFRCRDNG APRTS 0.73 0.18 0.11 0.12 0.34
*TRAYS,DISHES,PLATES,CUPS AND THE LIKE OF
48236000 PAPER OR PAPER BOARD

48236900 OTHER 4.36 5.28 4.64 6.31 10.42

48237010 PAPR PULP MOULDED TRAYS 0.46 0.46 0.45 0.52 0.51
ARTICLES OF PAPR MACHE OTHER THAN ARTWARE

48237030 & MOULDED/PRESSED OF WOOD PULP 0.79 Q.79 1.23 1.06 1.47

48237030 OTHERS 1.07 0.66 105 1.5 3.17

48239012 CELLULOSE IN SOLE BOARD/SHEET 0.15 0.14 0.06 0.07 0.0

48239014 PAPER FOR CIGARETTE FILTER TIPS 1.72 1.37 172 10.23 1.06

48239015 PAPER CONE FOR LOUD SPEAKER 0.04 0.15 0.09 0.06 0.03
PATTERNS OF PAPR FOR LEATHER FOOTWEAR/

48239016 GARMENTS/GOODS 0 0 0 0.08 0
PATTERNS OF PAPR FOR ARTICLES OF APPAREL/

48239017 CLOTHING ACCESSORIES 0.01 0.02 0.06 0.03 0.05

PRODUCT CONSISTINGS OF SHEETS OF PAPER/
RBORD, IMPREGNGTED,COTED OR COVERED WITH

48235018 PLASTICS. 38.4 38.68 37.69 41.96 45.63
48239019 DECORATIVE LAMINATES 134.87 | 154.66 151.4 | 153.62 | 174.49
48239021 PRE-PUNCHED CARDS 0 0 0.01 0 0
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49100010 ADVERTISING CALNDAR 117 1.17 0.93 0.65 0.85
49100090 OTHER PRINTED CALNDAR 2.83 4.28 3.3% 3.06 3.77
Playing cards 4.83 4 3.8 3.65 2.96
95044000 PLAYING CARDS 4.83 4 3.8 3.65 2.96
Printing & writing paper 93.76 96.04 | 65.62 60.05 54.91
48010010 GLAZED NEWSPRINT 0.13 0.86 0.21 0.04 0.08
48010090 OTHER NEWSPRINTS 2.35 7.1% 2.46 2.39 3.99
48025420 LITHO & OFFSET PAPER 0 0.2 0.02 0.02 0.01
48025430 DUPLICATING PAPER 0.01 0.01 0 0.01 0
48025440 AIRMAIL PAPER. 0 0 0 0 0
48025510 LITHO AND OFFSET PAPER 20.28 5.62 1.96 1.07 0.95
48025520 DRAWING PAPER 0.16 0.15 0.11 0.02 0
48025530 DUPLICATING PAPER 0.02 0.01 0 0.04 0.02
48025540 ACCOUNT BOOK PAPER 0 0.01 0.01 0 0
48025550 BANK,BOND AND CHEQUE PAPER 0.25 0.38 0.76 0.61 0.17
48025560 CURRENCY NOTE PAPER 0
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY PAPER
48025570 STAMP PAPER 0.44 0 0.06 0 0.01
48025610 LITHO AND OFFSET PAPER 23.54 47.24 | 37.29 38.79 34.57
48025620 DRAWING PAPER 0.02 0.02 0.02 0 0
48025630 DUPLICATING PAPER 0.01 0 0.02 0 0.05
48025640 ACCOUNT BOOK PAPER 0
48025650 BANK,BOND AND CHEQUE PAPER 0.04 0 0 0.01 0
48025660 CURRENCY NOTE PAPER
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING CURRENCY
48025670 PAPERSTAMP PAPER 0.01 0.06 0 0 0
48025710 LITHO AND OFFSET PAPER 3.61 2.8 2.02 2.15 1.68
48025720 DRAWING PAPER 0.1 0.03 0.08 0.2 0
48025730 DUPLICATING PAPER 0.02 0 0 0
48025740 ACCOUNT BOOK PAPER 0.1 0.13 0 0.04 0.02
48025750 BANK,BOND AND CHEQUE PAPER 0.05 0.1 0.5 0.57 0.59
48025760 CURRENCY NOTE PAPER 0 0.01
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY
48025770 PAPERSTAMP PAPER 0 0 0 0.86
48025810 LITHO & OFFSET PAPER 0.01 0 0.03 0 0.01
48025820 DRAWING PAPER. 0.12 0.04 0.11 0 0.02
48025830 DUPLICATING PAPER 0.01 0
48025840 BANK BOND & CHEQUE PAPER 0 0 0 0 0
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY
48025850 PAPERSTAMP PAPER 0.01 0 0
48026110 DRAWING PAPER 0.11 0.17 0.15 0.14 0.01
48026120 POSTER PAPER 8.23 7.35 5.07 4.1 6.25
48026130 PRINTING PAPER DYED/MARBLED IN MASS 15.68 7.8% 3.33 4.7 2.24
48026140 ACCOUNT BOOK PAPER 0 0 0
48026150 AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING MACHINE PAP ER 0 0 0 0.01 0
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY
48026160 PAPER/STAMP PAPER 0 0 0 0.01 0
48026210 DRAWING PAPER 14.8 12.18 9.59 2.75 1.18
48026220 POSTER PAPER 0.24 0.16 0.07 0.1 0.05
48026230 PRINTING PAPER DYED/MARBLED IN MAGS 0.13 0.36 0.16 0.1 0.04
48026240 ACCOUNT BOOK PAPER 0 0 0 0]
48026250 AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING MACHINE PAPER 0 0 0 0
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY
48026260 PAPER/STAMP PAPER 0.02 0 0
48026910 DRAWING PAPER .19 0.17 0.31 (.05 0.01
48026520 POSTER PAPER 2.28 2.71 1.16 1.98 1.75
48026530 PRINTING PAPER DYED/MARBLED IN MASS 0.83 0.16 0.11 0.15 0.34
48026940 ACCOUNTING BOOK PAPER 0 0 0 0 0
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48026950 AUTOMATIC DATA PROCESSING MACHINE PAPER 0 0 0
PAPER FOR SECURITY PRINTING,CURRENCY
48026960 PAPER/STAMP PAPER 0 0.01 0 0 Q
Tissue paper incl. cigarette
paper 25.61 24.36 31.82 28.47 40.98
48025450 TISSUE PAPER 1.46 1.62 2.39 4.28 4.33
TISSUE PAPER FOR HOUSE HOLD/SANITARY PUR -
PPOSE IN COMMERCIAL SIZEROOLS OF WIDTH>=36
48030010 C.M. 10.37 12.23 14.03 10.74 18.8
48030090 OTHER TISSUE PAPER 10.3 4.61 10.37 9.49 16.29
48131000 PAPR IN THE FORM OF BOOKLETS OR TUBES 0.02 0 0 0.01 0.19
48132000 CIG PAPR IN ROLLS OF WIDTH NOT EXCDNG 5 CM 2.84 3.7% 4.66 3.46 1.08
48139010 CIG PAPR IN BULK OR SHEETS 0.17 1.77 0.1 0.14 0.03
48139090 OTHERS 0.45 0.34 0.27 0.35 0.26
Typewriter, other ribbon
and ink pad 0.8 0.69 1.42 1.03 1.8
96121010 COMPUTERS PRINTER RIBBON 0.17 0.2 0.39 0.4 0.64
96121020 RIBBON FR TYPE WRITERS & SIMILAR MACHINES 0.18 0.06 0.08 0.08 0.1
96121030 RIBBON FOR ELECTRONIC TYPEWRITER 0 0 0.01 0 0.04
96121090 OTHERS 0.22 0.28 0.7 0.28 0.66
96122000 INK-PADS 0.23 0.15 0.24 0.27 0.36
717.07 | 722.95 | 787.88 | 797.41 | 881.04
Cork and cork products 2.21 2.03 1.99 2.41 2.83
45011000 NATURAL CORK RAW OR SIMPLY PREPARED 0.02 0.02 0 0 o)
45019000 OTHER NATURAL CORK 0.08 0.08 0.09 0.1 0.12
NATURAL CORK DEBACKED/ROUGHLY SQUARED/
RECTANGULAR/SQUARE BLOKS PLTS SHEETS/
45020000 STRIP(INCL SHRP EDGD BLNK FR CRKS OR STOPP 0.03 0.05 0.11 0.14 0.19
45031000 CORKS & STOPPERS 0.04 0.03 0.01 0.04 0.13
45039010 SHUTTLECORK CORK BOTTOM 0.01 0 0
45039090 OTHERS ARTICLES OF NATURAL CORK ETC 0.01 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.05
45041010 SHEETS 0.81 1 0.72 0.88 1.41
45041020 SLABS 0.03 0 0
45041090 OTHERS 1.06 0.76 0.96 1.15 0.8
45049000 OTHR AGGLOMERATED CORKS 0.12 0.06 0.07 0.08 0.13
Hard board of wood fibre 13.25 14.96 | 14.41 18.54 22.64
44101110 PLAIN PARTICLE BOARDS 0.11 0.38 0.49 0.69 0.68
44101120 INSULATION BOARD & HARDBOARD 0 0.02 0.02 0 0.01
VENEER BOARD WITHOUT DECORATIVE VENEER
44101130 ON ANY FACE 0.11 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.19
44101190 OTHERS 0.51 1.36 1.45 2,24 2.93
ORIENTED STRAND BOARD/WAFER BOARD
44101210 UNWORKED/SANDED
OTHER ORIENTED STRAND BOARD/WAFER BOARD
44101290 UNWORKED/SANDED 0.03 0.06 0 0 0.06
OTHER OTHER THAN PARTICLE BOARD / OSB OF
44101800 WQOOD 0.01 0.14 0.09 0.04 0.04
44109010 PLAIN BOARD QOF OTHER LIGNUS MATRLS N.E.C 0.01 0 0.02 0.03 0.02
INSULATION BOARD & HARD BOARD OF PLASTIC
44109020 LAMINATED SHEETS 0 0.02 0 0.03 0.04
VENEER BOARD WITHOUT DECORATIVE VENEER
44109030 ON ANY FACE OF PLASTIC LAMINATED SHEETS 0
44109090 OTHERS 0.26 0.34 0.42 0.45 0.43
44111200 OF A THICKNESS NOT EXCEEDING 5MM 0.07 0.12 0.1 1.05 0.97
OF A THICKNESS EXCEEDING 5MM BUT NOT
44111300 EXCEEDING SMM 0.06 0.24 0.17 1.28 1.79
44111400 OF A THICKNESS EXCEEDING SMIM 0.08 0.09 0.16 1.5 1.96

] Annual Report 2017-18

100 |eee———




CAPEXIL

ot
44119229 OTHER BOARD 0.13 0.05 0.09 0.03 0.18
44119311 INSULATION BOARD Q 0 0.02 0 0
44119319 OTHER BOARD 0.06 0.28 0.19 Q.22 0.06
44119321 INSULATION BOARD 0 0 0.01 0 0
44119329 OTHER BOARD 0.01 0 0.01 0
44119411 INSULATION BOARD 9.31 8.5 8.99 7.8 9.05
44119419 OTHER BOARD 0.08 Q.04 0.07 Q.19 0.08
44119421 INSULATION BOARD 0
44119429 OTHER BOARD 0.66 0.68 0.36 0.59 1.79
Other articles of wood 234.95 | 231.42 | 257.58 | 264.73 | 264.88
44041000 HOOPWOQOD ETC CONIFERQUS 0.03 0.04 0.05 0.02 0.04
WOOQDEN STIKS SEMI FINISHD FOR MFG OF
WALKING STIK,TOOL -HANDLE,SPLT POLS
44042010 PILES,PICKETS,STAKS ETC. 0.2 0.12 0.08 0.07 0.06
44042020 DRAWN WOOD Q 0 0 0 0
44042090 OTHERS 0.33 (.29 0.28 0.2 0.12
44069000 OTHER WOODEN SLEEPER 0.4 0.02 0.06 0.14 0
44069100 CONIFEROUS
44069200 NON-CONFERQUS
WOODEN PLANED/TONG VED/GROQVED/REBATE
44091010 ETC BUT NOT MOULDED 0.86 0.25 0.2 0.51 0.47
WOODEN BEADNGS & MOULDG (INCL MOLDED
44091020 SKIRTNG & OTHR MOULDED BOARDS) 0.29 0.21 0.26 0.31 0.18
44091080 OTHER 0.86 0.32 0.11 0.13 0.27
NON-CONIFEROUS WOODEN PLANED/TONGUED/
44092910 GROQVED ETC BUT NOT MOULDED 0.46 0.1 0.06 0.01 0.01
WOODEN BEADNG & MOULDNG {INCL MOLDED
44092920 SKIRTNG & OTHR MOLDED BORDS) 0 0.03 0.01 0.01 0
44092980 OTHER 4.24 4.38 0.78 1.56 1.73
DENSIFIED WOOD IN BLOCKS PLATES STRIPS OR
44130000 PROFILE SHAPES 0.59 0.53 0.46 0.58 0.4
WOODEN FRAMES FOR PAINTINGS PHOTOGRAPHS
44140000 MIRRORS OR SIMILAR OBJECTS 20.79 18.85 23.3 17.1 19.85
CASES BOXES CRATES DRUMS AND SMLR PACKINGS
44151000 CABLE-DURMS OF WOOD 13.49 10.97 9.54 10.64 11.62
PALETS,PALETS(BOX,COLRS) & OTHR LOAD
44152000 BORDSOF WOOD 2.35 2.33 2.1 2.48 2.03
44160010 CASES,BARRELS VATS & TUBS 0.05 0 0.13 0.07 0.01
44160020 OTHER COOPER'S PRODUCTS 0.02 0 0.01 0 0
RIVEW OR SSWN STAVES OF WOOD NOT FURTHER
44160091 PREPARED
44160099 OTHERS 0.02 0.02 0.08 0.11 0.1
TOOLS,TOOL BODIES, TOOL HANDLES BROOM OR
BRUSH BODIES AND HANDLES, OR WOOD BOOT OR
44170000 SHOE LASTS AND TREES,OF WOOD 3.14 2.69 0.39 0.47 6.36
44181000 WINDOWS FRENCH WINDOWS AND THEIR FRAMES 0.12 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25
44182010 FLUSH DOORS 1.15 1.89 1.83 1.13 2.55
44182020 FRAMES AND THRESHOLD OF FLUSH DOORS 0.14 0.18 0.33 0.24 0.33
44182090 OTHERS 5.73 4.84 6.89 53 6.06
SHUTTERNG FOR CONCRETE CONSTRUCTIONAL
44184000 WORK 0.02 0.01 0.32 0.08 0.22
44185000 SHINGLES AND SHAKES 0 0 0
44186000 POSTS AND BEAMS 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.19
44187100 FOR MOSAIC FLOORS 0.01 0.02 0 0.03 0
44187200 OTHER, MULTILAYER Q 0.01 0 Q.05 0
OF BAMBOO OR WITH AT LEAST THE TOP LAYER
44187300 {WEAR LAYER) OF BAMBQOO 0
44187400 OTHER, FOR MOSAIC FLOORS 0.04
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44187500 OTHER, MULTILAYER 0.01
44187500 OTHER 0.25 0.11 0.29 0.48 0.44
44189000 OTHER BUILDERS JOINERY ETC. 2.74 1.73 0.85 1.83 0
44190010 TABLEWARE OF WOOD 2.48 3.26 6.24 5.68 0
44190020 KITCHENWARE OF WOOD 4.4 3.51 4.95 7.42 0
BREAD BOARDS, CHOPPING BOARDS AND SIMILAR
44191100 BOARDS 0.16
44191200 CHOPSTICKS 0
44191800 OTHER 2.12
BREAD BOARDS, CHOPPING BOARDS AND SIMILAR
44199010 BOARDS 1.72
44199020 CHOPSTICKS 0.08
44199090 OTHER 4.94
44201000 STATUETS AND OTHR ORNAMNTS OF WOOD 2.2 3.26 331 2.17 2.51
44209010 WOOD MARQUETRY AND INLAID WOOD 0.54 0.6 0.35 041 1.81
44209030 OTHERS 5.91 5.09 5.73 7.65 29.16
44211000 CLOTHS HANGERS 0.65 0.73 0.67 0.75 0.6

SPOOLS CAPS BOBBINES SEARNG THREAD REELS
&THE LIKE OF TURND WOOD FOR COTTON

44219011 MCHNRY 0.07 0.01 0.01 0 0
SPOOLS COPS BOBBINES ETC.OF TURND WOOD

44219012 FOR JUTE MACHINERY 0.01 0.03 0.04 0.04 0
SPOOLS COPS BOBBINES ETC.OF TURNED WOOD

44219013 FOR SILK & SYNTHETIC FIBRES MACHINERY 0 0
SPOOLS COPS BOBBINES ETC.OF TURNED WOOD

44219014 FOR OTHR TEXTILE MACHINERY 0.03 0.09 0.04 0.02 0
SPOOLS COPS BOBBINES ETC.OF TURNED WOOD

44219019 FOR OTHER THAN TEXTILE MACHINERY 1.79 1.51 0.85 5.47 0

44219020 WOOD PAVING BLOCKS 0.64 0.03 0.43 0.06 0

44219030 MATCH SPLINTS 0.47 0.04 0.23 1.06 0

44219040 PENCILS SLATES 0 0.36 0.32 0.05 0
PARTS OF WOOD(E.G.OARS AND PADDLES RUDRS)

44219050 FOR SHIPS BOATS AND FLOATING STRUCTURES 0.09 0.15 0.12 0.08 0
PARTS OF DOMESTIC CECOR ARTICLES FOR

44219060 TABLE/KITCHENWARE 65.42 83.78 57.83 41 0

44219070 ARTICLES OF DEWSIFIED WOOD N.E.S. 5.41 5.49 8.14 8.56 0

44219090 ALL OTHER ARTICLES OF WOOD 86.55 73.43 | 119.64 | 140.53 0

44219111 FOR COTTON MACHINERY 0.01

44219112 FOR JUTE MACHINERY

FOR SILK REGENERATED AND SYNTHETIC FIBRE
44219113 MACHINERY

44219114 FOR OTHER MACHINERY

44219119 OTHER 0.75
44219120 WOOD PAVING BLOCKS 0.06
44219130 MATCH SPLINTS 1.07
44219140 PENCIL SLATS 0

PARTS OF WOOD, NAME LY OARS, PADDLES AND
RUDDERS FOR SHIPS, BOATS AND OTHER SIMILAR

44219150 FLOATING STRUCTURES 0.07
PARTS OF DOMESTIC DECORATIVE ARTICLES USED

44219160 AS TABLEWARE AND KITCHENWARE 21.86
ARTICLES OF DENSIFIED WOOD NOT INCLUDED OR

44219170 SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE 0.8

44219130 OTHER 70.35

44219911 FOR COTTON MACHINERY 0.01

44219912 FOR JUTE MACHINERY 0

FOR SILK REGENERATED AND SYNTHETIC FIBRE
44219913 MACHINERY
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44219919 OTHER 0.2
44219920 WOOD PAVING BLOCKS 0
44219930 MATCH SPLINTS 0
44219940 PENCIL SLATS
PARTS OF WOOD, NAMELY CARS, PADDLES AND
RUDDERS FOR SHIPS, BOATS AND OTHER SIMILAR
44219950 FLOATING STRUCTURES 0.02
PARTS OF DOMESTIC DECORATIVE ARTICLES USED
44219960 AS TABLEWARE AND KITCHENWARE 6.75
ARTICLES OF DENSIFIED WOOD NOT INCLUDED OR
44219970 SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE 2.51
44219990 OTHER 63.98
Other plywood and
products 24 29.18 | 40.89 27.25 32.82
44123110 DECORATIVE PLYWOOD 0.15 0.32 0.12 0.44 0.6
44123140 MARINE & AIRCRAFT PLYWOOD 0.01 0.02 0.22 0.02 0.02
44123150 CUTTING/TRIMING OF PLYWOOD WIDTH <=5 CM 0 0 0.05 0 0.01
44123190 OTHERS 1.65 2.74 3.86 6.33 7.53
44123210 DECORATIVE PLY WOOD 0.05 0.03 0.08 0.13 0
44123230 MARINE & AIRCRAFT PLYBOARD 0 0 0.01 0
44123240 CUTTING/TRIMING OF PLYWQOD WIDTH<=5 CM
44123290 OTHERS 0.27 1.13 1.13 0.29 0
44123310 DECORATIVE PLY WOOD 0.04
44123330 MARINE & AIRCRAFT PLYB OARD
44123340 CUTTING/TRIMING OF PLYWOOD WIDTH<=5 CM
44123390 OTHERS 0.24
44123410 DECORATIVE PLY WOQOD 0.02
44123430 MARINE & AIRCRAFT PLYBOARD
44123440 CUTTING/TRIMING OF PLYWOOD WIDTH<=5 CM
44123490 OTHERS 0.16
44123910 DECORATIVE PLYWQOOD 0.08 0.2 0.11 0.02 0.04
44123930 MARINE&. AIRCRAFT PLYWOOD 0.02 0 0.02
44123940 CUTTING/TRIMING OF PLYWOOD WIDTH <=5 CM 0 0 0
44123990 PLASTIC LAMINATED PLYWOOD 0.71 1.43 1.87 1.65 3.01
44129400 BLOCKBOARD, LAMINBOARD AND BATTENBOARD 0.09 0.31 0.05 0.23 0.26
44129910 PLASTIC LAMINATED PLYWOQOD 0.1 0.16 0.11 0.14 0.23
44129930 TEA CHEST PANALS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN SETS 0.03 0 0.09 0.07 0.46
44129940 MARINE & AIRCRAFT PLYWOOD 0 0.03 0 0.03
44129990 OTHER 20.84 22.84 | 33.17 17.92 20.15
Sandalwood chips 2.51 3.94 | 235 1.53 0.98
12119050 SANDAL WOOD CHIPS AND DUST 2.51 3.94 2.35 1.53 0.98
Sawn timber 27.41 31.41 | 25.32 17.82 72.82
44071010 DOGLAS FIR (PSUDOTSUGA MENZIESIE) 0.08 0.02 0
44071020 PINE (PINUS SPP) 0.01 0.04 0.07 0.13 0
44071090 OTHER CONIFEROUS WOOD ARTICLES 0.31 0.02 0.01 0.03 0
44071100 OF PINE (PINUS SPP.) 0.1
44071200 OF FIR (ABIES SPP.) AND SPRUCE {PICEA SPP.)
44071910 DOUGLAS FIR (PSEUDOTSUGA MENZIESII)
44071990 OTHER 0.13
44072100 MAHOGANY (SWIETENIA SPP.) 0.11 Q.1 0 0.01
44072200 VIROLA, IMBUIA AND BALSA
44072500 MERANTI(DRK RD,LGHL RD & BAKAU) 3.48 4.83 5.49 1.64 0.19
44072600 WHIT(LAUAN,SERAYA), MERNTI{(WHIT,YELOW)&ALAN
44072700 SAPELLI 0.36 0
44072800 IROKO 0 0.91 0.72 0.06
44072910 SAWN/CHIPPED TEAK WOOD 15.99 20.47 | 14.31 7.6 2.29
44072990 OTHER TROPICAL WOODS SAWN & CHIPPED 2.76 1.08 0.59 1.46 0.94
44079100 SAWN/CHIPPED WOOD OF OAK 0.03 0.04 0.06
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44079300 OF MAPLE (ACER SPP.) 0.03 0 0.01 0.01 0.01
44079400 OF CHERRY (PRUNUS SPP.) 0 0 0 0
44079500 OF ASH (FRAXINUS SPP.) 0.08 0.09 0.13 0.33
44079910 SAWN/CHIPPED WOOD OF BIRCH(BETULA SPP)
44079920 SAWN/CHIPPED WOOD OF WILLOW 0.02 0
44079990 OTHER TROPICAL WOODS SAWN & CHIPPED 4.34 4.79 3.73 6.04 3.7
Tea chest panel 0.01 0 0.01 0.07 0.03
44123120 TEA CHEST PANELS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN S ETS. 0 0 0.02 0
44123130 OTHER TEA CHEST PANELS 0 0 0 0 0
44123220 TEA CHEST PANALS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN SETS 0 0
44123320 TEA CHEST PANALS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN SETS 0.01
44123420 TEA CHEST PANALS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN SETS 0.01
44123920 TEA CHEST PANALS/SHOOKS,PACKED IN SETS 0 0.01
44129920 DECORATIVE PLYWOOD 0.01 0 0.01 0.05 0
Veneer 13.3 15.45 14.33 15.4 15.94
44081010 SHEETS FOR PLYWOOD 1.5% 1 0.89 0.43 0.92
44081020 OAK WOOD VENEER 0.18 0.13 0.14 011 0.11
VENEER SHEETS FOR MATCH BOXES/MATCH
44081030 SPLINTS 0.15 0.18 0.16 0.09 0.67
44081090 OTHERS 0.31 0.52 0.28 0.32 0.84
44083110 VENEER SHEETS-MRNTI FOR PLYWOQQOD 0 0.08 0.03 0.12 0.05
44083120 VENEER SHEETS-MRNTI OF ROSE WOOD 6.17 7.55 7.67 6.96 5.24
VEENEER SHEETS-MRNTI FOR MATCH BOXES/
44083130 SPLIATS 0.05 0.01 0.03 0.01 0.03
44083190 OTHER VNR SHEETS-MRNTI 0.61 1.21 1.4 1.04 0.87
44083910 SHEETS FOR PYWQOD 1.15 2.29 1.81 153 1.43
44083920 VENEER SHEETS OF ROSEWOOD 0.84 1.09 0.27 0.14 0.2
44083930 VENEER SHEETS FOR MATCH BOXES/SPLIATS 0.03 0 0.03 0.01 0.07
44083990 OTHERS 0.49 0.76 0.92 2.09 1.98
44089010 SHEETS FOR PLYWOOD 0.2 0.07 0.04 0.05 0.21
44089020 VENNER SHEETS FOR MATCH BOXES/SPLIATS 0.75 0.03 0.1 0.13 0.64
44085090 OTHERS 0.78 0.53 0.56 2.37 2.68
Wooden furniture 399.43 394.56 431 449.66 533.1
94033010 CABINETWARE 2.26 2 6.85 16.89 24.57
94033090 OTHERS 16.54 11.04 11.1 7.98 9.13
94034000 WOQODEN FRNTR OF A KND USED IN THE KITCHEN 2.4 0.97 1.04 0.79 1.03
94035010 BED STEAD 1.56 1.85 1.99 2.72 2.16
94035090 OTHER WOODEN FURNITURE USED IN BEDROCM 2.26 3.12 6.71 7.98 8.43
34036000 OTHER WOODEN FURNITURE 364.83 365.31 | 390.78 395.02 464.45
34035000 PARTS OF FURNITURES OF HEADING 9403 9.58 10.27 12.53 18.28 23.33
Panel Rubber Products 1011.4 | 1119.84 959.6 | 1014.37 | 1250.91
Automotive Components 98.33 101.92 86.28 95.36 137.72
THREAD OF VULENSE RUBR,NOT COVRD
40070010 ELSEWHERE 3.64 3.81 3.34 5.5 8.17
CORD OF VULCNSE RUBR, NOT COVRED
40070020 ELSEWHERE 0.01 0.01 0.02 0 0.04
40070090 OTHER THREAD/CORD OF VULCNSE RUBBER 0.3 0.16 0.08 0.12 0.13
87088000 SUSPENSION SHOCK ABSORBERS 94.38 97.94 82.84 89.74 129.38
Bicycle Tubes 40.19 39.72 29.61 26.4 29.34
40132000 INNER TUBES OF RUBBER USED ON BICYCLES 40.19 39.72 29.61 26.4 29.34
Bicycle Tyres 3.98 3.43 1.18 0.59 0.88
MULTICELLULR POLYURETHANE(MCP) TUBES
40115010 TYRE USED ON BICYCLES 3.98 3.43 1.18 0.59 0.88
Conveyor, Transmission,
V Belts 119.69 115.01 | 103.18 103.86 126.82
CNVYR BLT/BLTNG RENF RCD ONLY WITH METAL
WHERE RUBR COMPA CONTENT LESS THAN 25%
40101110 BY WEIGHT 1.67 1.18 1 .45 0.16
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40101210

(CNVYR BLT/BLTNG)RENFRCD WTH TXTL MTRL S
WHERE RUBR COMPD CONTENT LESS THAN 25% BY
WEIGHT

1.18

0.36

0.17

0.12

Ay

0.16

40101290

(CNVYR BLT/BLTNG)RENFRCD WTH TXTL MTRLS
WHERE RUBR COMPD CONTENT MORE THAN 25%
BY WEIGHT

78.18

74.4

57.95

58.19

72.74

40101310

*CNVYR BLT/BLTNG E=RENFRCD ONLY WITH
PLASTICS WHERE RUBR COMPD CONTENT LESS
THAN 25% BY WEIGHT

40101390

*CONVYR BLT/BLTNG RENFRCE ONLY WITH PLASTC
S WHERE RUBY COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY WT

40101910

OTHER CNVYR BLT/BLTNG WHERE RUBR COMPD
CONTENT LESS THAN 25% BY WEIGHT

0.03

0.07

0.01

0.05

0.02

40101990

OTHER CNVYR BLT/BLTNG WHERE RUBR COMPN
MORE THAN 25% BY WT.

1.92

0.79

0.67

0.64

1.35

40103110

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT)V -
RIBBDOF CIRCUMFRNS BETWN 180 CM & 240 CM
WHERE RUBR COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

0.04

0.23

0.28

0.13

0.08

40103190

ENDLES TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT/V -
RIBBEDOF CIRCUMFRNS BETWN 180 CM & 240 CM
WHERE RUBR COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY WT.

3.35

3.56

3.8

3.88

2.69

40103210

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT/OTHER
THAN V-RIBBED OF CIRCUM BETWN 60 CM & 180
CM WHERE RUBY COMPN LESS THAN 25% BY WT

0.01

0.02

0.01

0.02

40103290

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT/OTHER
THAN V-RIBBED OF CIRCUM BETWN 60 CM & 180
CM WHERE RUBY COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY WT

6.88

3.6

0.48

0.52

0.48

40103310

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V-BLT/V -
RIBBDOF CIRCUM BETWN 60 CM & 180 CM WHERE
RUBY COMPN LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

0.02

0.01

40103390

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT/V -
RIBBDOF CIRCUM BETWN 60 CM & 180 CM WHERE
RUBY COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY WT.

0.37

0.53

0.49

0.34

0.25

40103410

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OF V -BLT/OTHER
THAN V-RIBBED OF CIRCUM BETWN 180 CM &
240CM WHERE RUBY COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY
WT

40103490

ENDLESS TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNGS OF V -BLT OTHER
THAN V-RIBBED OF CIRCUM BETWN 180 CM &
240CM WHERE RUBY COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY
WT

0.07

0.13

0.04

0.08

40103510

ENDLESS SYNCHRONQUS BELTS,OF A
CIRCUMFRNCEBETWN 60CM & 150CM WHERE
RUBY COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

40103590

ENDLESS SYNCHRONOUS BELTS,OF A
CIRCUMFRNCEBETWN 60CM &150CM WHERE
RUBY COMPN MORE THAN 25% BY WT.W

0.02

0.38

0.07

0.08

0.27

40103610

ENDLESS SYNCHRONQUS BELTS,OF A
CIRCUMFRNCEBTWN 150CM &198CM WHERE
RUBY WHERE RUBY COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

40103690

ENDLESS CYNCHRONOUS BLTS,0F A CIRCUMFRNCE
BTWN 150CM & 198CM WHERE RUBY COMPD
MORE THAN 25% BY WT.

0.02

0.07

0.25

0.06

0.02

40103911

ENDLESS FLAT BLTS OF VULCANISED RUBR WHERE
RUBR COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

0.54

0.53

0.63

0.44

0.16

40103912

PLY BLTNG OF VULCANISED RUBY WHERE RUBY
COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

0.01

40103919

TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OTHER THAN FLAT BLT/PLY
BLT WHERE RUBR COMPD LESS THAN 25% BY WT.

0.95

0.79

0.97

1.22

2.32
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TRNSMSN BLT/BLTNG OTHER THAN FLAT BLT/PLY
40103999 BLT WHERE RUBY COMPD MORE THAN 25% BY WT. 21.82 25.21 | 33.36 32.28 37.61

Floor Covering & Mats 60.05 63.57 | 63.49 65.48 72.49
40169100 FLOOR COVERINGS AND MATS 60.05 63.57 | 63.49 65.48 72.49
Gaskets, Washers & Seals 68.27 73.91 | 77.28 | 119.16 | 148.79
PATCHES FR PUNCTURE REPAIR OF SELF -VULCNSNG
40169310 RUBR/A RUBR LACKING 3.2 5.26 2.98 3.82 3.31
40169320 RUBBER RING{O-RING) 3.57 4.96 4.26 5.07 6.58
40169330 RUBBER SEALS{QIL SEALS,ETC) 16.61 17.01 | 12.94 15.41 22.74
40169340 GASKETS 22,42 22,66 | 19.16 16.68 23.82
40169350 WASHERS 0.97 1.64 0.47 0.56 1.98
40169360 PLUGS 0.2 0.45 0.91 0.31 0.38
OTHER ARTICLES OF GASKETS WASHERS & OTHER
40169390 SEAL 15.85 1559 | 23.11 34.54 26.58
40169360 RUBBER BUSH 4.93 5.35 1.94 3.64 4.47
40169380 STOPPERS 0.46 0.99 | 11.51 39.13 58.93
Hoses 73.24 90.89 | 88.34 92,56 | 132,29

TUBES,PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR NOT
REINFORCED/OTHRWSE COMBINED WTH OTHR
40091100 MATERIALS WITHOUT FITTINGS 4.97 5.8 4.59 5.11 10.9
TUBES,PIPES & Hoses OF VULCMSD RUBR NOT
REINFORCED/OTHERWSE COMBINED WITH OTHER
40091200 MATERIALS WITH FITTINGS 0.4 1.09 0.52 0.48 1.96
TUBES,PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED/OTHRWSE CMBND ONLY WTH METAL
40092100 MATERIALS WITHOUT FITTINGS 37.1 46.44 | 41.92 38.89 56.87
TUBES,PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED/OTHERWSE CMBND ONLY WITH
40092200 METAL WITH FITTINGS 2.4 4.46 4.78 3.71 3.81
TUBES, PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED/OTHRWSE CMBND ONLY WTH
40093100 TEXTILE MATERIALS WTHOUT FITTINGS 14.06 16.27 | 19.78 20.32 25,14
TUBES,PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED/OTHERWSE CMBND ONLY WITH
40093200 TEXTILES MATERIALS WITH FITTINGS 4.35 4.91 5.03 11.67 15.58
TUBES.PIPES & Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED/OTHRWSE COMBINED WTH OTHR
40094100 MATERIALS WITHOUT FITTINGS 8.74 8.79 8.62 8.97 6.78
TUBES,PIPES,&Hoses OF VULCNSD RUBR
REINFORCED OTHERWSE COMBINED WITH OTHER

40094200 MATARIALS WITH FITTINGS 1.22 3.13 3.1 3.41 7.25
Latex, Dipped & Medical
Including Contraceptives 84.93 91.81 80.7 86.32 90.15

{Exception Only. Not to he
included in Statistics) PREVULCANISED NATRL RUBR LATEX

***40011010

40141010 RUBBER CONTRACEPTIVES MALE(CONDOMS) 41.32 4548 | 39.83 38.04 36.8
RUBR CONTRACEPTIVES, FEMALE (DIAPHRAGMS)

40141020 E.G.CERVICAL CAPS 0.73 3.79 4.23 7 6.98

40149010 HOT WATER BOTTLES 0.52 0.35 0.36 0.45 0.37

40149020 ICE BAGS 0.01 0.01 0 0.01 0.01

40145030 FEEDING BOTTLE NIPPLE 0.47 0.52 0.36 0.67 0.57
OTHER ARTICLS OF OTHR HYGNC & PHRMCTL

40148090 ARTCLS 3.34 3.66 3.24 4.16 3.53

40151100 SURGICLE GLOVES,MITTENS & MITTS 25.17 28.23 25.7 26.95 32.84

40151900 OTHER GLOVES ,MITTENS & MITTS 6.5 7.22 5.47 8.05 8.04

40159010 RUBBER APRON 0.34 0.5 0.4 0.18 0.43

40159020 LABELS 0.1 0.07 0.21 0.05 0.05
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o g
40159091 DIVING SUITS OF VULCANISED RUBR 0 0 0 Q
OTHERS ARTCL. OF APARL & CLOTHING
ACCESSORIES FOR ALL PUEPOSES EXCL.GLOVES/
40159099 APPRON & DIVING SVITS ETC. 0.49 0.44 0.28 0.18 0.16
Reclaim Rubber & Waste
Pairings & Scrap 110.05 82.68 | 72.92 70.41 79.49
RECLAIMED RUBR IN PRMRY FORMS OR IN PLATES
40030000 SHEETS OR STRIP 109.53 82.6 71.8 69.49 78.78
WASTE,PARINGS & SCRAP OF RUBR(BESIDES
HARDRUBR) & PWDR 9 GRNLS OBTAINED
40040000 THEREFROM 0.52 0.08 1.12 0.92 0.71
Rubber Cots & Aprons 1.18 6.03 6.8 6.7 7.67
40169910 RUBBER COTS FOR TEXTILE INDUSTRY 1.18 6.03 6.8 6.7 7.67
Rubber Products Nes 16.55 15.43 | 15.82 13.3 18.71
40061000 CAMEL-BLACKSTRPS FR RETREADING RUBR TYRS 0.85 0.57 0.35 Q.66 0.97
THREAD OF UNVULCNSE RUBR,NOT COVERED
40069010 ELSEWHERE 0.02 0 0.01 0 0.06
OTHERS FORMS & ARTICLES OF UNVLCANISED
40069090 RUBBER EXCL. CAMEL BACKSTRIPS 2.59 2.05 2.05 1.96 2.03
40169200 ERASERS 1.43 1.99 1.68 1.75 2
40169400 BOAT/DOCK FENDERS W/N INFLATABLE 4.67 459 5.97 3.19 6.15
40169510 AIR MATTRESSES OF INFLATABLE ARTCLES 0.01 0.11 0.02 0.03 0.03
40169590 OTHER ITEMS OF INFLATABLE ARTCLES 3.09 3.88 3.34 3.87 5.25
40169920 RUBBER BANDS 0.25 0.33 0.09 0.22 0.13
40169530 RUBBER THREAD 0.51 0.27 0.31 Q.16 0.16
40169550 RUBBER CUSHION 0.08 0.12 0.26 0.05 0.19
40169970 EAR PLUG 0.39 0.53 0.37 0.29 0.44
PLTS SHEETS RODS & TUBES ETC OF EBONITE AND
40170010 VULCANITE 0.13 0.02 0.07 0.1 0.09
SCRAP WASTE AND PWDR OF HARDENED RUBBER
40170020 (EBONITE AND VULCANITE) 0.19 0.06 0.03 0.01 0.1
40170030 PRINTERS ROLLER 0.44 0.19 0.33 0.14 0.28
40170040 TEXTILE ROLLERS 0.03 0.1 0.01 0.02 0.07
40170050 TYPE WRITERS AND CYCLSTYLNG ROLLERS 0 0 0 0 0
40170090 OTHERS 1.87 0.62 0.93 0.85 0.76
Rubber Sheets 294,51 | 373.42 | 264.7 | 262.79 | 318.05
40051000 RUBR COMPOUNDED WTH CRBN BLACKS/SILICA 2.11 66.93 2.98 12.49 24.63
40052010 CAN SEALING COMPOUND 0.06 0.09 0.07 0.06 0.07
40052090 OTHERS 1.63 1.84 1.81 2.94 3.46
40059110 HOSPITAL SHEETING 0.02 0.06 0.11 0.05 0.16
40059190 OTHER PLATES SHEETS & STRIP 14.9 12.75 7.29 8.08 7.29
GRNLS OF UNVULCNSD NATRL/SYNTHTC RUBR
CMPNDED READY FOR VULCNSTN (EXCL RAW
40059510 RUBR) 0.45 0.28 0.2 0.09 0.09
OTHERS CMPNDED RUBR UNVULCNSD IN PRMRY
FORMS/IN PLATES SHEETS/STRIPS EXCL. SILICA/CAN
40059990 SEALING/HOSPITAL SHEETING/GRANU 3.49 2.99 2.63 2.54 2.54
40081110 PLTS,SHTS STRP OF MICRO-CELLULAR RUBR 3.44 4.79 4.74 9.35 6.41
40081190 PLTS,SHTS,STRP OF OTHER CELLULAR RUBR 5.07 5.82 1.83 2.42 2.06
BLOCK OF MICRO-CELLU RUBR NOT OF LATAX
FOAM SPONGE USED IN MANUF OF SOLES/LEELS/
40081910 COMBINED FOR FOOTWEAR 0.01 0 0 0.01 0.04
40081990 OTHER FORM OF CELLULAR RUBR 1.73 1.5 0.87 1.59 2.35
PLTS,SHTS,STRIPS OF NON-CELLULAR RUBR USEDIN
MANUF OF SOLE/HEEL/COMBINED FOR FOOT
40082110 WEAR 0.03 0.04 0.1 0.01 0.19
PLTS,SHTS,STRIPS OF NON-CELLULAR RUBR FOR
40082120 RESOLING/REPAIRING/RETREADING RUBR TYRES 16.74 12.13 | 10.99 11.67 15.24
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RUBR SHEETS/RESIN RUBR SHEET FOR SOLE/HEEL
40082910 OF OTHERS FORM OF NON-CELLULAR RUBR 0.17 0.31 0.25 0.05 2.15
BLOCK USED IN MANUF OF

SOLE/HEEL/COMBINED FOR FOOTWEAR OF

40082920 OTHER NON-CELLULAR RUBR 0.04 0.16 0.06 0.09 0.05
LATEX FOAM SPONGE OF OTHER NON-CELLULAR
40082930 RUBR 16 111 0.72 0.83 0.79

TREADRUBR/PACKING STRIP FOR RESOLING/
REPAIRING/RETREADING RUBR TYRES OF OTHER

40082940 NON-CELLULAR RUBR 7.95 6.64 3.82 3.73 3.89

40082990 OTHER FORM OF NON/CELLULAR RUBR 5.57 5.14 5.07 5.64 6.9

40161000 OTHR ARTCLS OF CELLULAR RUBBER 0.82 0.81 1.84 1.7 2.55

40169940 RUBBER BLANKETS 0.27 0.1%9 0.21 1.1 1.67
OTHERS ARTICLES OF VULCANISED RUBBER EXCL.

40169990 MATS/GASKETS & OTHER INFLATABLE ARTICL ES 185.27 | 208.22 180.33 158.27 | 184.33

Synthetic Rubber 40.43 62.02 69.3 7144 | 88.51

40021100 LATEX (SBR/XSBR) 9.68 12.37 7.86 8.87 18.83

40021910 OIL EXTENDED STYRENE BUTADIENE RUBBER 0.02 0.92 2.35 6.27 8.37
STYRENE BUTADIENE RUBBER WTH STYRENE

40021920 CONTENT COF OVER 50 PERCENT 0.97 1.86 1.37 1.44 1.44
STYRENE BUTADIENE STYREDE OIL BOUND

40021930 COPOLYMER 0.53 0.12 0 1.57

OTHERS SYNTHETIC RUBR & PACTICE DRVD FROM
OILS IN "PRMRY" FORMS/IN PLTS SHTS ETC

40021990 MXTRS EXCL. LATEX / SBR. 2.55 14.22 27.13 23.84 27.79
40022000 BUTADIENE RUBBER (BR) 0.64 3.24 6.08 7.32 11.42
40023100 ISOBUTENE-ISOPRENE(BUTYL) RUBBER (IIR) 1.31 1.17 0.06 0.05 0.07
40023900 HALO-ISOBUTENE-ISOPRENE RUBR {CIIR/BIIR) 3.7 4.67 4.66 2.41 1
40024100 LATEX,CHLOROP RENE RUBR 0.03 0.01 0.01 0 0.01
OTHR CHLOROPRENE(CHLOROBUTADIENE)
40024900 RUBR(CR) 0.19 0.88 0.21 0.21 0.17
40025100 ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADINE RUBR LATEX 0.12 0 0.07 0.04 0.01
40025900 OTHR ACRYLONITRILE-BUTADIENE RUBR {NBR) 2.45 1.83 1.42 1.59 1.74
40026000 ISOPRENE RUBBER 0 0.01 0
40027000 ETHYLENE-PRPYLENE-NON-CONJUGATED 11.63 13.27 13.55 14.15 11.84
40028010 LATEX 0.02 0 0 0.05 0
CHEMLY MODIFIED FORM OF NATURAL RUBBER
40028020 INC GRAFT RUBBER 0.01 0] 0.02 0.07 0
40028090 OTHER FORM OF MXTURES OF NATURAL RUBBER 0.15 0.04 0.06 0.24 0.11
40029100 OTHR RUBER LATEX 2.1 3.21 Q.87 1.22 0.71
40029910 FACTICE (RUBR SUBSTITUTE DRVD FROM OIL) 0.52 0.47 0.46 0.39 0.48

TREAD RUBR COM,CUSHION COM,CUSHION

GUM/ TREAD GUM FOR RESOL/REPAI/RETREA
40029920 RUBR TYRE 1.69 1.14 0.83 0.55 0.67
40029990 SYNTHETIC RUBBER SYNTAX,NOT NES. 2.65 2.18 2.17 2.73 2.18
13175.6 | 14233 | 13370.5 | 15012.4 | 138144
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Glimpses of CAPEXIL through the lens............

Shri R. Veeramani lightening the lamp along with Hon'ble CIM Shri Suresh Prabhu, Shri Shyamal Misra,
Jt. Secy., MOC&I & Chairmen of Chemexcil, Plexconcil & Shefexcil at Inauguration Ceremony of 3rd
Edition of CAPINDIA'2018 Expo with B2B (RBSM) at Mumbai on 22.03.2018

Welcome to |
CAPINDIA 201 ,: B . e

Hm Industey .ﬂd. Al
$

Shri Suresh Prabhu, Hon'ble Commerce & Industry Minister, Govt. of India addressing the gatherings of Indian Exhibiting
Exporters & Foreign Delegates - Importers at CAPINDIA'2018 Event. On dais, Shri R. Veeramani, Presedent — CAPEXIL
(2nd from Left), Shri Shyamal Misra, JS, MOC&I (2nd from Right) & Chairmen of Chemexcil, Plexconcil & Shefexcil.

Shri Suresh Prabhu, Hon'ble Commerce & Industry Minister, Govt. of India addressing the Electronic & Print
Media — Press at the CAPINDIA’2018 Event along with Shri R. Veeramani, President — CAPEXIL
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Stalls put up by the members of CAPEXIL B2B Meetings are in progress at the CAP INDIA Expo 2018,
at the CAP INDIA Expo 2018, Mumbai 22nd-24th March, Mumbai

MRan om

GOODS & SERVICES TAx GST)

CAPELL £ \FOST PROMOTION (00 %

e - =N - —

Shri Prasanth J., Asst. Commissioner, Service Tax Authority, Mumbai giving detailed presentaiton on GST Mechanism, Process &
Procedure, Refund Claims etc. at CAPEXIL Seminar on GST on 12.05.2017 at Mumbai. On dias, Shri M. F. Vohra, Chairman — CAPEXIL
W.R., Mrs. Priya Jadhav, Asst. Commissioner, Service Tax Dept. & Shri Hemendra Bhatia, Sr. VP, Vadilal Financial Services.

@ iy -

GOODS & SERVICES TAX (GST)

YT,

Mrs. Priya Jadhav, Asst. Commissioner, Service Tax & GST Authority, Mumbai giving detailed presentaiton on GST Mechanism, Process
& Procedure, Refund Claims etc. at CAPEXIL Seminar on GST on 12.05.2017 at Mumbai. On dias, Shri M. F. Vohra, Chairman —
CAPEXIL W.R., Shri Prasanth J., Asst. Commissioner, Service Tax Dept. & Shri Hemendra Bhatia, Sr. VP, Vadilal Financial Services.
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Section of Member Exporters / Attendees of CAPEXIL Export Awareness Seminar with Focus on GST at Mumbai on 12.05.2017
engaging Commissioner & Sr. Officials of GST Authority, Mumbai.

Inauguration of Source India Show at Lagos, Nigeria on 27th March, 2018--H.E. Shri Subhash Chand, Deputy Chief of Mission High
Commission of India, Abuja, Nigeria, Shri Austin Ufomba, Directorate General of Public Private Partnership Abia State, Mrs. Falora
Tauim Nodifon, National Officer & Representative of Nigerian Association of Chambers of Commerce, Industry, Mines and Agricultural
(NACCIMA), Shri Temitope Oluwaeye, Executive Secretary of Nigerian Indian Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Shri G Ashokann,
Chairman- Miscellaneous Products Panel & Chairman (SR), CAPEXIL, Shri Mohit Singla, Chairman, TPCI Shri Vineet Jhabak, Joint
Director, CAPEXIL and other officials of ASSOCHAM.

—— 4

CAPEXIL Member Exhibitors at the INDIA Pavilion with Mr. SaiketSen Sharma, Counselor (Economic Wing), High Commission of
India, London, U.K. (in centre), Ms. Wendy Adams, Chief Director of The Flooring Show, 2017 (in center i.e. next to Counselor)
Mr. Sharma, Counselor (Eco), HCI, U.K. visiting Indian Exhibitors' Stand and interacting with them
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B2B Meet with Importers by CAPEXIL Exhibitor at the INDIA Pavilion, The Flooring Show'2017, U.K.

- t

&1
CAPEXIL Delegate interacting at the Inauguration Function of B2B Event at Amsterdam, Netherlands
B2B Meet in progress with Importer by CAPEXIL Delegates at B2B Event at Amsterdam, Netherlands

ey o |

Shri G Ashokann, Chairman- Miscellaneous Products Panel & Chairman (SR), CAPEXIL delivering speech at
Source India Show at Lagos, Nigeria held on 27.03.2018.

: w .M

G Ashokann, Chairman- Miscellaneous Products Panel & Chairman (SR), CAPEXIL with H.E. Shri Subhash Chand, Deputy Chief of Mission
High Commission of India, Abuja, Nigeria, Shri Austin Ufomba, Directorate General of Public Private Partnership Abia State, Mrs. Falora
Tauim Nodifon, National Officer & Representative of NACCIMA, Shri Temitope Oluwaeye, Executive Secretary of NICCI at Source India
Show at Lagos, Nigeria held on 27.03.2018.
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CAPEXIL ot .
DISCUSSION ON POST GST & IT'S IMPLICATION

s G APEXIL

 association withn CENTRAL BOARD OF EXCISE AND CUSTOMS

10th Augus
BEVERLY H e*"" ”

Section of Member Exporters / Attendees of CAPEXIL Export Awareness Seminar with
Focus on Post GST & Its implication held on 10th August, 2017 at Chennai.
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the 18th Soptsmbnr 2Tt 11,30 A M,
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Shri Ramesh K. Mittal, President, CAPEXIL, addressing before the members
at the 59th Annual General Meeting of CAPEXIL held on 18th September, 2017 in Kolkata

CAPEXIL
_ The Committee of Administration of CAPEXIL
Welcomes members to the

99th Annual Gﬁneral Meeting

" nday, "~ 1Bth Septer’ 2017 at 11.30 A M

5 The Parfie, o,
Park Stroot v 700 016

Shri Ramesh K. Mittal, President, CAPEXIL, addressing before the members
at the 59th Annual General Meeting of CAPEXIL held on 18th September, 2017 in Kolkata
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Shri M. F. Vohra, Chairman- Rubber Products Panel and Regional Chairman (WR), CAPEXIL, addressing
the Audience at the 59th Annual General Meeting of CAPEXIL held on 18th September, 2017 in Kolkata.

A Cross Section of the Audience at the 59th AGM of CAPEXIL
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The High Commissioner of India , Canada; H.E. Vikas Swarup, Shri Vipul , Consulate General of India, Dubai, UAE,
and Director of National Council for Promotion Urdu Language- India in Capexil stand with
Shri Sunil Kumar , Executive Officer , Capexil

=
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Ex- MOS for Commerce & Industry Shri Jairam Ramesh visited CAPEXIL 's Stall at Sharjah International Book Fair ,
2017, appreciated that CAPEXIL is doing a good job for prometing Indian exporters (Book Publishers, Printers, etc.)
participation in the overseas Fairs.

CAPEXIL signed MOU with Indian Professional Ferum (IPF), Nigerian Association of Chambers of Commerce, Industry,
Mines and Agriculture (NACCIMA) & Lagos Chamber of Commerce & Industry at Source India Show, Lagos, Nigeria during
27th -29th March, 2018 to promote trade and bilateral relations between the two economies.
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Salutation

CAPEXIL extends warm wishes
to you all. May the best of
health, happiness, hilarity

peace and prosperity be yours

in the days to come!



CAPEXIL

"Vanijya Bhavan", International Trade Facilitation Centre
1/1, Wood Street, (3rd Floor), Kolkata - 700 016, India
Phone : 033 2289 1721/ 22/ 23 /25, Fax : 033 2289 1724
Email : capexil@capexil.in, website : www.capexil.org




